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2018 2019 2020 2021 2022 30
30 2022 2021 2020 2019 2018
22,045 23,132 26,161 27,807 28,841
14,758 15,470 16,951 19,835 18,622
(31) (24) (305) 12 (22)
4,358 4,646 5,338 4,282 4,470
417 551 771 630 588
2,481 2,441 2,796 3,072 5,139
1,814 1,902 1,839 2,149 3,557
14.4 15.6 15.3 18.1 30.2
14.3 15.6 15.3 18.1 30.2
1,888 1,902 1,903 2,259 3,150
16.0 16.0 16.0 16.0 22.0
20,920 20,998 22,745 24,291 24,950
357 560 965 968 898
768 1,574 2,451 2,548 2,993
110 103 274 238 218
22,155 23,235 26,435 28,045 29,059
41,628 42,525 44,403 42,589 42,723
2,690 3,631 2,763 2,222 1,635
8,292 10,505 13,066 15,031 15,316
3,098 4,436 4,451 4,447 4,428
16,837 15,275 15,147 14,530 14,619
®)
2.5
2022 1,888 951
2022 937
* 2020 30 AASB 16 2019 30
2018 AASB 15
AASB 16 1.5 AASB 15
2019 1.5
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Gbps

2022

3/4

12

2022

22.0
EBITDA 7.3
NPAT 1.8

T22

80

T22
70

nbn

-4.7

-5.0

EPS

-4.6
14.4

T22

-7.7
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722 125
T25
722
COVID-19

2023 @

23.0 25.0

7.8 8.0 EBITDA®

3.5 3.7 ®

2.6 3.1 Fcral @

nbn

T25
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2022 2021
21,277 21,558 (1.3)
22.045 23.132 @.n
14,758 15,470 (4.6)
3D (24) (29.2)
EBITDA 7,256 7,638 (5.0)
4,358 4,646 6.2)
EBIT 2,898 2,992 (3.1)
417 551 (24.3)
667 539 23.7
1,814 1,902 (2.6)
1,688 1,857 (9.1)
@ 3,042 3,020 0.8
3,854 4,887 1.1
14.4 15.6 a.n
@
2022
22.0 EBITDA 5.0
7.3 1.8 7.7 14.4
EBITDA 8.4 7.3 eps®
48.5 14.4
8.1 454
906
EBITDA
700 21.2 ARPU 2.9 6.4
155,000 121,000
Co 3.1
3.3 nbn 8.9
49 2.8
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2022 T22 T22
T22 2.7
2022 T25
ACCC TPG
50
8.5
16.5 10 13.5
2022 1.35 1.9
2023
@
) PATMI nbn
@)
@
2022
EBITDA
2.1.1
1
2022 2022
22.0 21.6 23.6
EBITDA 7.3 7.0 7.3
3.0 2.8 3.0
4.0 3.5 3.9
2022 2022 2022 2021
1
22,045 (87) 21,958 22,924
EBITDA 7,256 ) 7,251 6,689
3,854 107 3,961 3,740
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EBITDA nbn
2021
2022 11
2022 22 2022
13.5
2021
2022 nbn
2022
79 nbn
2022
EBITDA nbn
2021

EBITDA

7.5

EBITDA
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24
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115
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FCFaL
8.5
16.5
1,919
75
nbn



EDINETOOOO

OO000DO000DO000DO000DOdn(Eossss)

EBITDA
2021 2022 2021 2022 2021 2022
23,132 22,045 7,638 7,256 4,887 4,887
EBITDA
M&A 1

M (106) (87)| M&A ® (96) 157 s @ (164) 841]
0 n/a n/a o) 34 n/a o) 0 n/a
(102) n/a (102) n/a (282) n/a

®3) A (©))
O n/a n/a | ® 211 71 (@ n/a n/a

NBN NBN NBN
® n/a n/a ® (802) (233) ® n/a n/a
n/a n/a n/a n/a 88 41

(6) ®) )
™ n/a n/a ™ (194) 0 ™ (789) (775)
22,924 21,958 6.689 7,251 3,740 3,961

EBITDA
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2022
2022

2021

() 2021

3) 2021

4

(5) nbn

©)

(7) 2021

n/a

49

T22

PSAA

900 MHz

13
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EBITDA

FTTP

2022 IT

nbn nbn

28
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196
196

0% 8%

@ FLAERS Avia=T=a ATl EURR FLART TLE—=T54 X
Fow b= &ll D TofetT P FLALS A T50

2022 2021
W 11,978 12,330 (2.9)
7,132 6,985 2.1
| T(2) 248 244 1.6
0@ 3,638 3,790 (4.0)
&) 624 1,295 (51.8)
23,620 24,644 4.2)
(1,575) (1,512) 4.2)
22,045 23,132 @.n
(D) nbn
@
4.7 22,045
21,958
nbn nbn
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5.3 nbn 40.2
0.6 2.9 11,978
NAS
10.8 2.1 7,132 NAS
0.1 NAS 5.8
IT
IT IT

Co
Co
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ooOoooOoo
Co 4.0 3,638
nbn
CPI
nbn
8.1 2,354
GBS 51.8 624 549
nbn PSAA
@ B
EfE—-C&sk
BE-Tw9—734X%
40% @ 27501 usR b
FuFdUFL (27—
® BE-—h—it—i
® s —Farn
nbniE L2125 <
1EMY OIS &R
1994 1994 | =Mk
2022 2021
9,470 9,310 1.7
SB 4,486 4,736 (5.3)
3,729 3,724 0.1
477 501 (19.3)
1,501 1,496 0.3
Co 2,456 2,569 (4.4
368 338 8.9
nbn 378 1,050 (64.0)
755 830 9.0)
23,620 24,644 (4.2)
(1,575) (1,512) 4.2
22,045 23,132 4.7
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ooooodo
EB!;PA 2022 2022 2022 2021
42.2 42.6 41.8 35.4
C SB 1.2 1.4 1 2.9
17.9 19.1 16.5 17.3
33.3 30.7 35.7 39.1
25.8 26.0 25.6 22.5
Co 67.4 68.3 66.4 65.1
79.9 75.1 84.9 88.8
6.3 12.7 -2.0 10.9
nbn
nbn 61.6 61.7 61.6 76.4
@
2022 13
T25
Co
EBITDA
6.4
1.7 9,470
S10 1.3 20.8 8.7
S10 155,000
SI0 1.8 ARPU 48.16 48.74 1.2
4.5 5,045
215,000 ARPU
14.2 924
ARPU 16.20 18.46 14.0 SI0 0.4
655
loT S10 8.9 268

SI0
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ooo0000
15.4 308 218,000
2.0 ARPU
MVNO
11.0
2,252
EBITDA
6.8
42.2
— C SB
—C SB S10 nbn 5.3
4,486 C SB SI0 87,000 3.5
40.2 469
5.0 3,150
nbn nbn
5.0
SI0 669,000 SI0 35 84,000
SvOD
SI0 9.1 601
8.2 168
—C SB EBITDA 1.7 1.2
nbn
— NAS
0.1 3,729
13.3 956
ARPU T-Fibre

NAS 5.8 2,773

721428



63

10.0

39

303

1.2

7

7

174

477

cC

ISDN
SI0
738
COVID-19
EBITDA
EBITDA
36.2 NAS EBITDA
5.3 11.5
nbn
nbn
EBITDA
5.8
0.3 1,501
12.2 cc
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16.8

nbn

8.6

33.3

ooooood
10.0

439

279

15.7

17.9
7.6

19.3

S10
11.1

30.4

cC -1.3



NAS

nbn

nbn
nbn

nbn Co

nbn

25.8

Co
Co

Co

8.9

2.3 cC

EBITDA
NAS

4.4 2

nbn

nbn

49.7

nbn Co

EBITDA

EBITDA
18

368

5.9

nbn
64.0
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1.6
,456
nbn
294
Co
CPI
2.3
2021
378

741428
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cC

3.3

nbn

3.1
3.3 930

67.4

MNO
49



13
243
2022
EBITDA
Co
5.8
863
nbn 106
8.1
24.9
nbn
41.5
Co

976

4.6
14,758

454

2021

58
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51
75 755
2021
80
50
308 291
14,758
nbn
5.7
0.8 8,120
170
nbn
nbn nbn
200
125
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OooooOodd
2018 2016 7.9
2022 2.5
2022 200 2.7 2016 2.73
2.7
nbn
2022 2021
()
8,120 8,184 (64) (0.8)
- nbn 2,081 1,975 106 5.4
- 6,039 6,209 (170) 2.7
6,178 6,977 (799) (11.5)
- 5,139 5,593 (454) (8.1)
- O/ 1,039 1,384 (345) (24.9)
14,298 15,161 (863) G.7)
nbn nbn 145 248 (103) (41.5)
71 211 (140) (66.4)
@ 244 44 200 n/m
® 14,758 15,664 (906) (5-9)
Q) 0 (194) 194 n/m
14,758 15,470 (712) (4.6)
) NAS
2022
@)
®3) EBITDA
2022
©) ©)
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+106EHF

1516185
& E

FEL

=1708%
®Ei

-454EH B
B Ea
14, 296857
#Fi

=M58h
FEN

+H8xa

+1458H 58
¥EL

8K

14, 156E R
¥ Fi

wnwmexl wrms | mems | men | msen loossssl emve | vzrss | zoro laoossss

HEERE -nbn¥E ki - @i -RERE -Ldi 2RRM e EXME  Feud Lot bt

& Uinbn

IRERE

2022 2021
3,620 4,012 (9.8)
8,228 8,318 (1.1)
98 160 (38.8)
2,812 2,980 (5.6)
14,758 15,470 (4.6)
9.8 392 3,620
NBN
83
2021 8,000 T22
FTE 6.9 1,874 28,889

771428
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1.1 90 8,228
5.3 149 2,648 C&SB
2.2 70 3,223
nbn
0.5 11 2,357
NAS
5.6 168 2,812
IT
2.0 23 1,167
) 2021 2022
11.1 18 144
IT 2021
6.2 288 4,358
139
34 115
34
21

13 EBITDA
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24.3 134 417
74 4.4.3
3.8 3.7
2022 2021
7,249 7,231 0.2
(3,395) (2,344) (44.8)
(3,094) (3,140) 1.5
(301) 796 n/m
3,854 4,887 (21.1)
(3,971) (4,236) 6.3
17 651 n/m
1,125 499 n/m
32 (25) n/m
1,040 1,125 (7.6)
1,033 21.1 3,854
0.2 18 7,249
2,914
923
EBITDA
44.8 1,051 3,395
279 2021
2021
6.3 265 3,971
49 2,883
1,350 838
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3,042
14.5
3,961
775 841
m
001 (1,002)
(956)
14 (140)
15 (602)
930 (415)
(95)
3,210)
13,760 10,982 509
3,287 16.0 2,628
348 16.7 2,543
12,720 85
2022 2022
@ 1.8 1.5 2.0
@ 43.0 50 70
® 14.5 7
(€D EBITDA
@)
®) EBITDA

1.8 2021 2.0
43.0 2021 50.0 14.5 2021 13.2
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16,837 12.0
6,260 85
322
503
91
0.1 35,368 1,024
12 274
378
307
5.4 9,860 941
101
76 423
PAYG pay as you go 82
11.3 14,931 12
2,213
224 75
47

2022 30 2021 30
6,260 7,114 (12.0)
35,368 35,411 0.1)
41,628 42,525 .1
9,860 10,424 5.4)
14,931 16,826 (11.3)
24,791 27,250 (9.0)
16,837 15,275 10.2
16,837 15,275 10.2
7.1 7.5 (0.4)pp
11.3 12.8 (1.5)pp

81/428



2021

OECD

CoE
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TURIA T IL—Da B EREE
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2022

telstra.com/sustainability/report/data

2022

telstra.com/sustainability/report/data

TCFD
2022

telstra.com/sustainability/report/data
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®
2021 11
Wi-Fi
SDWAN SDN
2021 11 ASX

https://ww.telstra.com.au/aboutus/investors/announcements
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2022

16.5

150 Mbps
Thps

SAN

2022 ASX

https://ww.telstra.com.au/aboutus/investors/announcements

®
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©)
3.1
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3.1

2022 11

@

(b)
2007

2022 10 31

2014 (ESOS) ESOS

2015 12 2019 12

ESOS

2022

telstra.com/sustainability/report

87/428



EDINETOOOO
OO000DO000DO000DO000DOdn(Eossss)
oOoOooodn

®

88/428



€Y)
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11,554,427,353

@
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©)
4,530
2017 30 11,893,297,855 — 4265.9
4,530
2018 30 11,893,297,855 — 4265.9
4,530
2019 30 11,893,297,855 — 4265.9
4,530
2020 30 11,893,297,855 — 42659
4,530
2021 30 11,893,297,855 - 4265.9
1,350
338,870,502 — 1271.3
3,180
2022 30 11,554,427,353 — 209461
O]
11,554,427,353 100.0
11,554,427,353 100.0
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OooooOodd
) 2022 25

)
HSBC 2,589,331,866 22.41
JP 1,324,065,652 11.46
1,049,083,122 9.08
BNP 654,866,158 5.67
482,614,756 4.18
6,099,961,554 52.79
5,454,465,799 47.21
11,554,427,353 100.00
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A
2022 17
2022
2022 11 7.5
1.0 8.5 982
2022 nbn
2022 22 2022 24
2022 €)
2022 DRP
DRP 26
2021 30 2021 12 2021 23 951
2022 30 2022 17 2022 937

®
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2022 26

2022

2022 26

2022
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2022 AGM
2022 10 11
)
www . telstra.com.au/aboutus/our-company/present/the-board
CEO
CEO
CEO
CEQ
CEQ

CEO
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2008

CEQ

www . telstra.com.au/aboutus/our-company/present/leadership-team

CEO

www . telstra.com/governance

2022
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CEO CFO
T22 T25
T25 2022

CEO

T25
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ASX

CEO

CEO

ASX
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40
2021 10
2022 30
37.5

40
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AGM
AGM

AGM

CEO CEO

AGM

www . telstra.com/governance

@

www . telstra.com.au/aboutus/our-company/present/the-board

CEO
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2022

CEO
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CEO
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CEO 2022
CEO
2022 ©)

2022

CEO
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CEO

CEO CEO

CEO

ESG

ESG

2022
30
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2022 CEO CEO
EVP
CEO
2022
2022 CEO

2022
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www . telstra.com/governance 2022
2022
www . telstra.com/annual report 2022
&)
AGM CEO
2021 AGM COVID-19
2021 10 12
AGM www . telstra.com/agm AGM AGM
www . telstra.com/investor ASX
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www . telstra.com/governance

www . telstra.com/sustainability/report

AGM
2022
AGM
2021 AGM 2021
AGM CEO
CFO
AGM
2021 11
T25
AGM AGM
ASX
2021 12
AGM ESG

www . telstra.com/governance

www . telstra.com/agm
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ESG

ESG

TCFD

2022

2022

M&A

Archer
RICOM
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www . telstra.com/governance
ESG
2022
telstra.com/sustainability/report
COE COE
CFO
EY EY AGM
EY EY
EY
2022 EY
EY
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www . telstra.com/governance
HSW
2022 2022
TCFD

www . telstra.com/governance

CEO
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CEO
2022 30
2022 2023
40
40
- 2022 30
37.5
- 2023 2022
2021
60
50
12
- 2022 2021
63 10
9.71
6 30 _ 2022 20 2023 30
! 34 36 !
33 34
- 2022 30 ' A C
33.5 40
A C 39 3
32.6
(i)
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2022

CEO

2022

48

50
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2022 30
( 37.5
*( 69 39.0
CEO 0.0
CEO- 38.5
CEO- 18 37.5
CEO- 46 40.0
*( 2,848 28.7
*( 6,037 36.0
* 9,150 33.5
> 9,412 33.5
telstra.com.au/aboutus/investors/financial-
information/financial-results
O
(ii) A B C CEO
(iii)
(iv)
2022 30
2022
10 2022
21 2022

2023
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2022
26
AND 9.71
2022 12
LGBTQI
LGBTOQI
2021 11
2022
LGBTQ
LGBTQ
CALD 2022

CALD
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www . telstra.com/governance

2012

2021
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2022

31
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@
CEO
29
P 67 2008 2020
51 2022
65 2019 2022
H 63 2018 2021
W 59 2016 2022
34 2020
64 2020
61 2018 2021
CEO AGM
AGM
2022 10 11
2022 10 11
P
67
2008 2016 27 2020
2009-2016
20
13
2011 2017
220 140,000 20 DHL
15 2005 2009
DHL TNT 10 1991 1994 TNT
2019 2020
L.P 2021 2017-

2020
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2016 2019
2022
2005
2017-2022 2008-2010
UNICEF 2018-2019

51

2022 CEO

CEO

2022
T25

2016
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MR
] #BEIZES
2023 EVP 2023 EVP
2023
4.3 2023 EVP
2023
T22
2023 EVP
T25
2023 EVP T25
2023
2023 2022 11
2023 EVP

EVP
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T25
2023 EVP
2022 2023
EVP

n

5 21,920
125

EBITDA
nbn
c2c

EBITDA nbn 15 7,214
125

5 3,938

FCF
125
2023
ROIC 125
NOPAT coIC
nbn 5 EBITDA
ROIC
125
NPS
NPS 15 37 38 40 42
125
RepTrak | REPTrak 10 62.2 63.6 63.8 64.5

125
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2023 EVP
2022 2023
EVP
2019 u ¥ 17 20 23
25
100 API
2023
2023 bog3 100
API n/a
o8 100 AP
15
125
n/a 80 82 84
% 2023
2022

125

N 2023 2022 2.2 2022
EVP 2023
2022 2023

# 2022 11 ASX 13
) 2022 11 ASX 2023
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5.0
EVP
2020 11 12
EBITDA
EVP
EVP EVP
EVP
FR
FY
EVP EVP EVP
EVP
2021 2022 30
KMP
NBN nbn nbn co
nbn
NPS
NPS
NPS
65
35
EVP
EVP
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®
(&Y 2 4
2007 15 1999
2006
8.076 3.069 8.749 3.596
760.52 289.01 823.89 338.64
2.545 0.262 2.540 0.277
239.66 24.67 239.19 26.09
10.621 3.331 11.289 3.873
1000.18 313.68 1063.09 364.72
7.1
7.1
*
®

170/428



(

(

(

(

(

)

)

)

)

)

2001

38

134

59
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2022 2021 30
131
23 103
25 193
C D
2022 30 UFJ

94.17
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2022 30
30
2022 2021
2.2 21,277 2,003,655 21,558 2,030,117
2.2 768 72,323 1,574 148,224
22,045 2,075,978 23,132 2,178,340
3,620 340,895 4,012 377,810
8,228 774,831 8,318 783,306
98 9,229 160 15,067
2.3 2,812 264,806 2,980 280,627
14,758 1,389,761 15,470 1,456,810
6.4 @D (2.919) @) (2.260)
14,789 1,392,680 15,494 1,459,070
EBITDA 7,256 683,298 7,638 719,270
2.3 4,358 410,393 4,646 437,514
EBIT 2,898 272,905 2,992 281,757
2.2 110 10,359 103 9,700
2.3 527 49,628 654 61,587
47 39,269 551 51,888
2,481 233,636 2,441 229,869
2.4 667 62,811 539 50,758
1,814 170,824 1,902 179,111
1,688 158,959 1,857 174,874
126 11,865 45 4,238
1,814 170,824 1,902 179,111
)
2.5 14.4 13.56 15.6 14.69
2.5 14.3 13.47 15.6 14.69
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2022 30
30

2022 2021
1,688 158,959 1,857 174,874
126 11,865 45 4,238
1,814 170,824 1,902 179,111
5.3 149 14,031 60 5,650
(45) (4,238) (18) (1,695)
(189) (17,798) 292 27,498
40 3,767 an (7,251)
2 188 w (94)
(43) (4,049) 256 24,108
49 4,614 (95) (8,946)
4.5 204 19,211 68 6,404
6 565 3 283
4.5 (54) (5,085) (20) (1,883)
79 7,439 (54) (5,085)
(24) (2,260) 16 1,507
260 24,484 (82) (7,722)
217 20,435 174 16,386
2,031 191,259 2,076 195,497
1,903 179,206 2,032 191,353
128 12,054 44 4,143
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2022 30
30
2022 2021
2.6 1,040 97,937 1,125 105,941
3.3 4,074 383,649 4,577 431,016
3.6 116 10,924 113 10,641
3.7 476 44,825 385 36,255
4.4 302 28,439 624 58,762
2.4 17 1,601 5 471
235 22,130 285 26,838
6,260 589,504 7,114 669,925
3.3 861 81,080 1,168 109,991
3.6 1,238 116,582 1,342 126,376
3.7 28 2,637 21 1,978
6.4 814 76,654 1,018 95,865
15 1,413 15 1,413
3.1 20,485 1,929,072 20,863 1,964,669
3.2 2,926 275,541 2,852 268,573
3.1 8,155 767,956 7,131 671,526
4.4 512 48,215 786 74,018
2.4 60 5,650 60 5,650
5.3 274 25,803 155 14,596
35,368 3,330,605 35,411 3,334,654
41,628 3,920,109 42,525 4,004,579
3.8 4,189 394,478 3,766 354,644
5.1 667 62,811 682 64,224
160 15,067 87 8,193
3.2 490 46,143 503 47,368
4.4 2,690 253,317 3,631 341,931
4.4 - - 26 2,448
2.4 42 3,955 124 11,677
3.4 1,622 152,744 1,605 151,143
9,860 928,516 10,424 981,628
3.8 233 21,942 9 848
5.1 132 12,430 150 14,126
119 11,206 126 11,865
3.2 2,797 263,393 2,802 263,864
4.4 8,292 780,858 10,505 989,256
4.4 305 28,722 331 31,170
2.4 1,655 155,851 1,580 148,789
5.3 10 942 10 942
3.4 1,388 130,708 1,313 123,645
14,931 1,406,052 16,826 1,584,504
24,791 2,334,568 27,250 2,566,133
16,837 1,585,540 15,275 1,438,447
4.3 3,098 291,739 4,436 417,738
4.3 2,333 219,699 138 12,995
9,918 933,978 10,014 943,018
15,349 1,445,415 14,588 1,373,752
1,488 140,125 687 64,695
16,837 1,585,540 15,275 1,438,447

174/428




EDINETOOOO
OO000DO000DO000DO000DOdn(Eossss)
oOoOooodn

2022 30
30

2022 2021
(GST) 23,876 2,248,403 26,727 2,516,882
GST 15,987  (1,505,496) @8,900)  (1,779,907)
179 16,856 167 15,726
8,068 759,764 7,993 752,701
2.4 (819) (77,125) (762) (71,758)
2.6 7,249 682,638 7,231 680,943
(2,176), (204,914) (2,079) (195,779)
(918) (86,448) (1,061) (99,914)
(3.094) (291,362) (3.140) (295,694)
@) (72,605) 26) (2,448)
(30) (2,825) (30) (2,825)
(50) (4,709) (152) (14,314)
(3,945) (371,501) (3,348) (315,281)
155 14,596 154 14,502
3.2 12 1,130 201 27,403
4 377 218 20,529
156 14,691 147 13,843
93 8,758 20 1,883
92 8,664 120 11,300
24 2,260 36 3,390
14 1,318 18 1,695
(3.395) (319,707) (2.344) (220,734)
3,854 362,931 4,887 460,209
1,470 138,430 2,308 217,344
(3,750) (353,138), (3,260) (306,994)
3.2 (697) (65,636) (706) (66,484)
4.3 (1,350) (127,130), - -
) @) (39) (3,673)
(534) (50,287) (613) (57,726)
(100) (9,417) (35) (3,296)
4.2 (1,888) (177,793) (1,902) (179,111)
6.1 2,883 271,492 - -
- - 11 1,036
(3.971) (373,949) (4,236) (398,904)
17 (11,018) 651 61,305
1,125 105,941 499 46,991
32 3,013 (25) (2,354)
2.6 1,040 97,937 1,125 105,941
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2022 30
2020 4,451 5 10,017 14,473 674 15,147
- - 1,857 1,857 45 1,902
- 133 42 175 @ 174
- 133 1,899 2,032 4 2,076
- - (1,902) (1,902) (35) (1,937)
- - - - 4 4
7 - - 7 - 7
(39) - - (39) - (39)
17 - - 17 - 17
2021 30 4,436 138 10,014 14,588 687 15,275
- - 1,688 1,688 126 1,814
- 11 104 215 2 217
- 111 1,792 1,903 128 2,031
- - (1,888) (1,888) @27) (2,015)
4.3 (1,350) - - (1,350) - (1,350)
6.3 - 2,084 - 2,084 800 2,884
4.3 ®) - - ®) - ®)
17 - - 17 - 17
2022 30 3,008 2,333 9,918 15,349 1,488 16,837
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2022 30
2020 419,151 4 943,301 | 1,362,922 63,471 | 1,426,393
- - 174,874 174,874 4,238 179,111
- 12,525 3,955 16,480 94) 16,386
- 12,525 178,829 191,353 4,143 195,497
- | @rep|  @re.111) (3.296)|  (182,407)
. , - - 377 ar?
659 - - 659 - 659
(3,673) - - (3,673) - (3,673)
1,601 - - 1,601 - 1,601
2021 30 417,738 12,995 943,018 | 1,373,752 64,695 | 1,438,447
- - 158,959 158,959 11,865 170,824
- 10,453 9,794 20,247 188 20,435
- 10,453 168,753 179,206 12,054 191,259
- -l qmre|  @rr7e3)| a,960)  (189,753)
4.3 (127,130) - -l @27,130) -l @27,130)
6.3 - 196,250 - 196,250 75,336 271,586
4.3 471) - - @“r) - “r)
1,601 - - 1,601 - 1,601
2022 30 291,739 219,699 933,978 | 1,445,415 140,125 | 1,585,540

1771428



1.1

AASB

IFRS

ASIC

1.2
EBITDA

1.3

2001

EBITDA

1ASB

178/428

1.3.1

EDINETOOOO
OO000DO000DO000DO000DOdn(Eossss)
oOoOooodn

2016/191

EBIT EBITDA



EDINETOOOO
OO000DO000DO000DO000DOdn(Eossss)
oOoOooodn

1.3.1

1.4

1.4.1 CovID-19
COVID-19 2022 2022
30

3.1

3.3
4.5.5
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1.4.2

F19

F20

IRU F20

nbn
1SA F22

nbn F23

F28

F32

F33

F34

CGU F35

F37

F39

F43

FA46

F65

F70

F72

F80

F80

AP |WIRPR|O|lWININ|RP]IRPIRPIR]IERIN] D INMININ

OO ]| |O|WIWIWIWIWIWIWIWININTI N INMNININ

F80

1.5

1.5.1

AASB  2020-8 2020
2021
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LIBOR LIBOR
2023 30
1.5.2

1.5.3
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2022

2.1.1
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TC SB TE N IT
Co
EBITDA EBITDA EBITDA
TE TE
TC SB TE
Co
Co

nbn EBITDA EBITDA EBITDA

EBITDA TC EBITDA EBITDA

SB TE TC SB TE

Co
Co
EBITDA EBITDA EBITDA
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2.1.2
EBITDA EBITDA EBIT
TC SB TE N IT
Co
2022 30
7,449 1,675 - 332 14 9,470 - 9,470
C SB 4,486 - - - - 4,486 - 4,486
- 3,729 - - - 3,729 - 3,729
Co - - - 2,456 - 2,456 (976) 1,480
- - - 368 - 368 (308) 60
- - - 477 - 477 - 477
- 1,705 - - (204) 1,501 - 1,501
nbn 43 - - - 335 378 - 378
- 23 248 5 479 755 (291) 464
11,978 7,132 248 3,638 624 23,620 (1,575) 22,045
(216), (1,284) (75), (1,575) 1,575 -
11,978 7,132 32 2,354 549 22,045 - 22,045
- @) - - (30), 3D - @D
EBITDA 5,134 3,051 (2,255) 2,480 (1,154) 7,256 - 7,256
(4,358)
EBIT 2,898
(417)
2,481
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TC SB TE N IT
Co
2021 30
7,497 1,513 - 287 13 9,310 - 9,310
C SB 4,736 - - - - 4,736 - 4,736
- 3,724 - - - 3,724 - 3,724
Co - - - 2,569 - 2,569 (949) 1,620
- - - 338 - 338 (278) 60
- - - 591 - 591 - 501
- 1,715 - - (219), 1,496 - 1,496
nbn 34 - - - 1,016 1,050 - 1,050
63 33 244 5 485 830 (285) 545
12,330 6,985 244 3,790 1,295 24,644 (1,512) 23,132
- - (211) (1,227) (74), (1,512) 1,512 -
12,330 6,985 33 2,563 1,221 23,132 - 23,132
- @) - - (23) (€25 - (€2))
EBITDA 4,830 2,921 (2,336) 2,701 (672) 7,444 - 7,444
194
EBITDA 7,638
(4,646)
EBIT 2,992
(551)
2,441
EBITDA
TE 204 2021 219
TC SB Co
TE EBITDA 2021
Co
211 1,203 N IT

74
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2021
34

30
2022 2021
30,630 30,128
1,750 1,736
32,380 31,864
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2.2
30
2022 2021
20,920 20,998
357 560
21,277 21,558
158 66
7 107
- 102
nbn 329 1,022
223 216
51 61
768 1,574
( 22,045 23,132
102 93
8 10
110 103
22,155 23,235
3.2.2
60 140 92
45 55

189/428




EDINETOOOO
OO000DO000DO000DO000DOdn(Eossss)
oOoOooodn

nbn co nbn
2.2.1
2.2.2
TC SB TE N IT
Co

2022 30
9,767 6,267 - 2,007 133 18,174
1,881 734 - 2 61 2,678
18 47 - - 3 68
11,666 7,048 - 2,009 197 20,920

2021 30
9,762 6,194 - 2,281 - 18,237
2,020 646 - 2 28 2,696
17 44 - - 4 65
11,799 6,884 - 2,283 32 20,998
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TC SB

TE

Co
2022 30

7,449 1,675 - 332 14 9,470
7,368 1,674 - 332 14 9,388
81 1 - - - 82
C sB 4,296 - - - - 4,296
4,255 - - - - 4,255
41 - - - - 41
- 3,729 - - - 3,729
- 3,702 - - - 3,702
- 27 - - - 27
Co - - - 1,316 - 1,316
- - - 1,135 - 1,135
- - - 181 - 181
- - - 60 - 60
- - - 60 - 60
- - - 477 - 477
- - - 477 - 477
- 1,697 - - (20%) 1,493
- 1,677 - - (204) 1,473
- 20 - - - 20
nbn 43 - - - - 43
43 - - - - 43
2 ®) - 391 393
- ) - 387 387
2 - - - 4 6
11,666 7,048 - 2,009 197 20,920
124 48 - 181 4 357
11,790 7,096 - 2,190 201 21,277
188 36 32 164 348 768
11,978 7,132 32 2,354 549 22,045
11,790 5,645 - 2,190 403 20,028
11,666 5,603 - 2,009 399 19,677
124 42 - 181 4 351
- 1,451 - - (02) 1,249
- 1,445 - - (202) 1,243
- 6 - - - 6
11,666 7,048 - 2,009 197 20,920
124 48 - 181 4 357
11,790 7.096 - 2,190 201 21,277
188 36 32 164 348 768
11,978 7,132 32 2,354 549 22,045
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TC SB

TE

Co
2021 30

7,497 1,513 - 287 13 9,310
7,265 1,509 - 287 13 9,074
232 4 - - - 236
C SB 4,556 - - - - 4,556
4,500 - - - - 4,500
56 - - - - 56
- 3,724 - - - 3,724
- 3,682 - - - 3,682
- 42 - - - 42
Co - - - 1,546 - 1,546
- - - 1,354 - 1,354
- - - 192 - 192
- - - 60 - 60
- - - 60 - 60
- - - 591 - 591
- - - 578 - 578
- - - 13 - 13
- 1,706 - - (219) 1,487
- 1,691 - - (219) 1,472
- 15 - - - 15
nbn 34 - - - - 34
34 - - - - 34
- 3 1 242 250
- 2 - 238 244
- 1 1 - 4 6
11,799 6,884 - 2,283 32 20,998
288 62 1 205 4 560
12,087 6,946 1 2,488 36 21,558
243 39 32 75 1,185 1,574
12,330 6,985 33 2,563 1,221 23,132
12,087 5,470 1 2,488 256 20,302
11,799 5,423 - 2,283 252 19,757
288 47 1 205 4 545
- 1,476 - - (220) 1,256
- 1,461 - - (220) 1,241
- 15 - - - 15
11,799 6,884 - 2,283 32 20,998
288 62 1 205 4 560
12,087 6,946 1 2,488 36 21,558
243 39 32 75 1,185 1,574
12,330 6,985 33 2,563 1,221 23,132
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IRU

IRU

10 25

2022 IRU 46

(©) Co nbn co
Co

SMS

Co

196/428



Co
Co
(@) nbn co
nbn co nbn
nbn co
TC SB
nbn
nbn
nbn
1SA

nbn

1SA
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1SA
nbn co nbn
ISA nbn co
nbn 1AP
ISA

10P

1AP nbn
IAP

25

I0P nbn
nbn
1AP 10P
nbn
nbn co 1AP 10P nbn
1SA
nbn
1AP
10P
nbn nbn co
nbn co
nbn co nbn
2022 30 1AP
10P
1SA

nbn

nbn
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2022 30
30
2022 2021
4,360 4,589
2,394 2,419
4,100 3,864
10 6,988 5,922
10 20 14,385 13,659
20 8,368 9,671
40,595 40,124
nbn
2.2.2
2.2.4
@
)
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30
2022 2021
80 253
19 18
215 212
45 52
3,223 3,153
2,648 2,797
144 162
21 214
1,167 1,144
248 248
915 982
95 1
222 229
2,812 2,980
2,572 2,606
587 726
1,199 1,314
4,358 4,646
444 518
78 83
61 108
583 709
(56) (55)
527 654
107 2021 113

34
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2.4.1
30
2022 2021

697 665
(23) (138)

™ 12

667 539

2,481 2,441

30

(2021 20 ) 744 732
G) (194)

(15) -

(18) -

') 12

(32) (11)

667 539

83 99

TTC
ETR
30
2022 2021
26.9 28.4 22.1 22.7
27.9 29.2 21.2 22.0
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26.9 2021 22.1

TTC ETR27.9 2021 21.2

2021

TTC ETR

61
46
90
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30
2022 2021

667 539
7 12)

3 12)
52 5
@ 27
62 (40)
50 52
(82) (39)
26 19
(O] (10
(50) 1)
) 103
5) 60
(1) (16)
23 138
697 665
130 213
(25) (119)
17 3
819 762
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2.4.2

30
2022 2021
217) (221)
52 54
(318) (370)
(12) (15)
(1,545) (1,626)
(600) (832)
(688) (567)
196 169
244 246
99 128
665 909
123 114
44 46
514 514
26 33
8 9
®) 13)
(1,414) (1,422)
(69) (109)
(206) (161)
%4 172
(181) (98)
(1,595) (1,520)
60 60
(1,655) (1,580)
(1,595) (1,520)
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30
2022 2021
1,253 1,285
255 257
111 118
1,619 1,660
2.4.3
74 2021 27 87
2021 17
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2.4.4
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oOoOooodn
2.5
EPS EPS
EPS
EPS EPS EPS
30
2022 2021
EPS
1,688 1,857
EPS 11,755 11,875
9 17
EPS 11,764 11,892
EPS 14.4 15.6
EPS 14.3 15.6
EPS
5.2
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OooooOodd
2.6
2.6.1
30
2022 2021
1,814 1,902
(110) (103)
527 654
(158) (66)
™ (107)
(15) (42)
0 4
(22) 19
- @
4,358 4,646
19 18
45 52
31 24
26 40
2) 15
® (12)
620 589
(101) 31
56 (88)
104 (18)
241 (98)
12) 111
(152) (222)
15 (79)
7,249 7,231
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ooooooo
2.6.2
30
2022 2021
417 266
623 859
1,040 1,125
2.6.3
a
b
c GST
GST ATO
GST GST
GST GST

GST ATO GST
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3.1
CoU
3.1.1
2020 624 20,627 248 21,499
52 2,064 48 2,164
(55) (2,476) (75) (2,606)
(33) (158) 6) (194)
2021 30 588 20,057 218 20,863
1,344 62,302 1,096 64,742
@56) | (42,245) 678) |  (43,879)
2021 588 20,057 218 20,863
59 2,093 79 2,231
27 - 6 33
(60) (2,433) (79) (2.572)
1 (53) (18) (70)
2022 30 615 19,664 206 20,485
1,274 62,475 1,130 64,879
659) | (42,811) 924) | (44,394)
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30

44

2021

1,137

2021

83
74

EDINETOOOO
OO000DO000DO000DO000DOdn(Eossss)
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42 2021 41

2021 1,133
2021 30
23 2021
85
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OooooOodd
3.1.2
2020 1,085 3,510 2,189 628 7,412
- 924 120 7 1,051
14 7 - 6 27
- (964) (265) (85) (1,314)
7 2) @ 25 (45)
2021 30 1,052 3,455 2,043 581 7,131
1,139 11,281 3,328 1,525 17,273
(87) (7.826) (1,285) 44|  (10,142)
2021 1,052 3,455 2,043 581 7,131
- 891 238 42 1,171
676 103 - 147 926
- (823) (282) 94) (1,199)
41 83 0 6 126
2022 30 1,769 3,709 1,995 682 8,155
1,856 12,048 3,547 1,735 19,186
(87) (8,339) (1,552) (1,053)|  (11,031)
14 2021
14

48 2021 61
83 2021 30

2022 30 434 2021 451
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oOoOooodn
3.1.3
30
2022 2021
30 30
25 25
7 8
9 9
14 13
17 17
2022
3.1.4
CGU CGU
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CGU

COVID-19

COVID-19

2025
100

2050
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CGU
30
2022 2021
1 585 543
2 437 437
323 9
224 -
89 -
3 111 63
1,769 1,052
1 CGU CGU
3 CGU
2022
CGU
ceU
CGU
CGU
ol
CGU
2022 2021 2022 2021
9.9 9.0 2.0 2.0
14.0 13.1 2.5 2.3

219/428

oOoOooodn



CGU

CGU
ocly
300
2021 584
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364 2021
697
CGU
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3.1.5

3.2
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2021

3.2.1

31

2021

349
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No.1
49
6.1.2
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15

O

2022

©
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OooooOodd
@
2020 2,782 248 3,030
409 243 652
(448) (278) (726)
33) (25) (58)
an (29) (46)
2021 30 2,693 159 2,852
3,583 400 3,983
(890) (241) (1,131)
2021 2,603 159 2,852
513 121 634
96 - 96
(482) (105) (587)
(32) 13 (45)
1 (25) 4)
2022 30 2,789 137 2,926
4,149 351 4,500
(1,360) (214) (1,574)
30
2022 2021
9 9
3 4
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@
2022 30 2.4
30
2022 2021
550 566
546 577
1,196 1,118
1,394 1,444
3,686 3,705
(399) (400)
3,287 3,305
490 503
2,797 2,802
3,287 3,305
1,961 2021 2,194
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@
30
2022 2021
40 181
(587) (726)
(78) (83)
- 102
2 (189)
1) (25)
1) (25)
(697) (706)
78) (83)
2022
282 136

39

3.2.2
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ooooooo
30
2022 2021
70 89
46 64
26 38
20 22
13 22
17 30
192 265
(16) (24)
176 241
) 1)
175 240
63 80
112 160
175 240
31 2021 61
2021 10
3.3.1
67 2021

70 2021 55
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oOoOooodn
©
30
2022 2021
22 39
73 203
3.2.3

@

(O
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3.1.4
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@
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OoOoOoOoOodno
3.3
3.3.1
30
2022 2021
2,755 3,136
3.2 63 80
260 325
166 253
3,244 3,794
3.5 830 783
4,074 4,577
412 694
3.2 112 160
6.4 132 79
47 51
703 984
3.5 158 184
861 1,168
14 30
12 24 36

12

3.5
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ooooooo
@
)
90
0.1 2021 0.1 92.0 2021
91.0 90
)
Co
nbn co TC SB
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2022 30
2022
COVID-19
30
2022 2021
3,892 (43) 4,266 7
65 - 397 -
3,957 (43) 4,663 ¢y
30 277 (10) 301 1)
31 60 100 ©) 84 11)
61 90 41 (10) 44 (10)
91 157 (130) 144 (110)
4,532 (202) 5,236 (199)
613 2021 717
- 49 2021 67

28 2021
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OooooOodd
2022
90
30
2022 2021
(208) (210)
(122) (121)
25 26
90 97
5 -
30 (210) (208)
2021
3.3.2
4.5.6
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12 12
90
3.4
12
30
2022 2021
3.5 1,561 1,534
61 71
1,622 1,605
3.5 987 974
401 339
1,388 1,313
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ooOoooOoo
3.5
nbn
30
2022 2021
830 783
158 184
988 967
(1,561) (1,534)
(987) 974)
(2,548) (2,508)
(1,560) (1,541)
(19) (146)
19 2021 146
1,628
2021 1,562
47 2021 15

3.3.1
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OoOoOoOoOodno
3.6

2020 1,161 47 228 275 1,436
n/a - 82 82 82

1,161 47 146 193 1,354

488 14 835 849 1,337

(390) (20) (795) @15  (21,205)

(113) - - - (113)

2021 30 1,146 4 268 300 1,455
n/a - 113 113 113

1,146 41 155 196 1,342

2021 1,146 41 268 309 1,455
365 1 809 820 1,185

(382) © (788) a9 @.179)

(107) - - - (107)

2022 30 1,022 4 289 332 1,354
n/a - 116 116 116

1,022 43 173 216 1,238
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3.6.1
3.7
30
2022 2021
400 305
76 80
476 385
28 21
28 21
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oOoOooodn
3.7.1
3.8
30
2022 2021
1,297 1,204
1,877 1,723
316 280
142 185
19 2
538 372
4,189 3,766
53 2
180 7
233 9
20 90
3.8.1

240/428




EDINETOOOO
OO000DO000DO000DO000DOdn(Eossss)
oOoOooodn

4.1
4.3 4.4
4.2
30
2022 2021 2022 2021

951 951 8 8

937 951 8 8

1,888 1,902 16 16

2022 11 7.5
1.0 8.5 2022

30
2022 25 2022 22 2022 24
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oOoOooodn
2022 11 2022 DRP
DRP 2022 26
2022 30 2022
982
421
30
2022 2021
24 29
30
( 30 24 99
48 128
2023
2022

4.3
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Ogoooood
4.3.1
30
2022 2021
3,180 4,530
(36) (69)
(46) (25)
3,098 4,436
a
2022 338,870,502 13.5
3.98
2022 30 11,554,427,353 2021
11,893,297,855
b EPS
EPS EPS
EPS
c
2022 30 10,132,961 2021 19,895,768
2022
1,224,568 3.92

243/428



EDINETOOOO
OO000DO000DO000DO000DOdn(Eossss)

OooooOodd
4.3.2

2020 130 Qm (25) 84 @ 5
(95) 51 (38) 215 - 133

2021 30 35 (126) (63) 299 [0 138
49 156 55 (149) - 111

- - - - 2,084 2,084

2022 30 84 30 ®) 150 2,077 2,333

4.3.3
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30

2022 2021
(3,287) (3,305)
(10,982) (14,136)
509 1,053
(13,760) (16,388)
1,040 1,125
(12,720) (15,263)

2022
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30
2022 2021
(15,263) (16,844)
(901) (753)
415 (463)
(14) 260
2,795 2,357
(15) (449)
697 706
2,977 1,658
284 15
1 31
23 10
(679) (713)
22 (46)
(349) (703)
2,628 955
(85) 626
2,543 1,581
30 (12,720) (15,263)
(16,837) (15,275)
(29,557) (30,538)
43.0 50.0
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4.4.1

2022 30 2021 30

2,035 2,033 2,704 2,727
206 208 65 65
448 448 862 864

1 1 - -
2,690 2,690 3,631 3,656
7,137 7,177 9,425 10,151
739 751 667 686
416 346 413 416
8,292 8,274 10,505 11,253
10,982 10,964 14,136 14,909
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oOoOooodn

12

4.4.2

2022 30 2021 30

267 - 552 -

8 - 42 (15)

27 - 30 1)

302 - 624 (26)
486 (292) 728 (223)

26 (13) 58 (108)

512 (305) 786 (331)
814 (305) 1,410 (357)

4.5.3
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12

249/428



EDINETOOOO
OO000DO000DO000DO000DOdn(Eossss)
oOoOooodn

4.4.3

30
2022 2021
15 12
8 10
84 79
3 2
110 103
(444) (518)
(78) (83)
(522) (601)
(100) (134)
39 26
(61) (108)
56 55
(527) (654)
417) (551)
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4.5

2021 30

4.5.1

4.4.2
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30
2022 2021
(1,217) (3,611) (1,321) (5,236)
(9,348) (6,954) (12,402) (8,487)
(417) (417) (413) (413)
(10,982) (10,982) (14,136) (14,136)
4.4.1
1BOR 1.5.1
30

2022 30 2021 30
BBSW 50 1,268 1.2 7 2,223 1.4
BBSW ) (50) 1.5 ®) (50) 2.5
EURIBOR @ @.000) 0.2 an|  @,7s0) 1.1
LIBOR - - - ®)| (1,000) 0.3
USLIBOR 36 300 3.8 - - -
BBSW (513)]  (3,538) 2.5 (381)|  (5,495) 2.5
EURIBOR 3 1,000 0.2 17 1,750 1.1
LIBOR - - - 6 1,000 0.3
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b
30
100
2021 100 25 2021 25
30
2022 2021

100 (20) 0 (28) 1)

25 5 1 7 3
4.5.2
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2022 30 2021 30

3.925)| 3,925 | (5,569) (5.849)| (4,675) 4,675 | (6,571) (7,511)

@,500 1,500 | (1,958) (2,177) (2,500)| 2,500 | (2,914) (3,320)

(5,000)( 5,000 (62) G®H 5,000 5,000 (62) (62)
(7,589)|  (8,080) 9.547)| (20,894)

(310) 310 (443) (448) (650) 650 (858) (862)
(443) (448) (858) (862)
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Ogoooood
2022 30 2021 30
WocE
(398), 18 (32), 0.57 (38) 19 (34) 0.54
- - 14 - - - 10 -
(266) 165 (227)| 0.72 (340), 157 (200), 0.78
(8,607) 4,165 (72), 57.99 (6,999) 2,800 (47) 59.60
(770) 308 (8) 39.84 (1,188) 475 (13) 37.92
(85)| 85 (122)| 0.70 (52) 52 (67) 0.78
2022 30 WOCE 442 2021
438 175 2021
175
[
ad
10
30
2022 2021
« )
10 42 3 40 (33)
10 “n ®3) (49) 40

255/428



EDINETOOOO
OO000DO000DO000DO000DOdn(Eossss)
oOoOooodn

10

4.5.3

7.2.3

nbn co

3.3
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4.5.4

3,800
12

VaR
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2022 30 VaR
100 2021 94
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ooooooo
30
2022 2021
3,800 2,500
(14) -
3,786 2,500
2022 30 2021 30

@.,017)| (1,681)| (3,195)| (2,396)| (9,289) (2.658) (2,084) (4.331)| (2,957)| (12.030)

(451) - - - @s1)|  (865) - - - (865)
@ @15)|  (323) - (945) 65| 21|  (440) - 732)

(20) an. G| (19| @’ @8 (20) G5)|  (725)|  (818)
@61) (9|  (294) ©0)[ @©oe) (3D 4| @) (12| (.09
Gs0)| (46| (1.196)| (1.394) (3.686) (s66)  (577)| (1.118) (1.444)| (3,705)

4,189  (233) - -| @.422)| (3,766) ©) - -| @.775)

2,668 | 1,787 2,860 | 2,456 | 9,771 4,046 | 1,784| 4,580 2,511| 12,921

@,463)| (1,619) (2,996) (2,718)] (9,796) (3.541) (1.517) (4,422)| (2,756)| (12.236)

(7,490) (2,915) (5,203) (4,83D) (20,439) (7.772) (2,891) (6,172)| (5.496)| (22,33D)
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4.5.5

COVID-19
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2022

30

30
2022 2021

(2,392) (3,912)

(5,733) (7,029)

(2,857) (3,195)

(10,982) (14,136)

(3.287) (3,305)

(14,269) (17,441)

293 622

511 769

10 19

814 1,410

(240) (109)

(65) (237)

- (€XD)

(305) (357)

(13,760) (16,388)
13,758 2021 16,070
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30
2022 2021
(2,493) (3,792)
7 10
(2,486) (3,782)
94 (130)
(2.392) (3,912)
30
2022 2021
) )
(325) (254)
302 249
(23) ®
(16) (O]
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30
2022 2021
152 (515)
(43) 439
11 16
107 124
@ 4
204 68
(54) (20)
150 48
)
30
2022 2021
(466) (556)
99) (55)
(132) (1,491)
(4,421) (4,498)
(1,674) (1,687)
(6,792) (8,287)
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4.5.6

2022
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2022 30 2021 30
- 65 65 - 397 397
814 - 814 1,410 - 1,410
- 15 15 - 15 15
814 80 894 1,410 412 1,822
(305) - (305) (357) - (357)
- (72) 72) - ) ©)
(305) 72) @17 (357) 0 (361)
509 8 517 1,053 408 1,461
2022 30
4.4.1
2022

6.1.1

4.5.7
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A C AB FCDE
2022 30
309 68 241 53 179
(210) (68) 142) (53) (89)
814 - 814 204 610
(305) - (305) (204) (101)
608 - 608 - 599
2021 30
311 64 247 58 180
(209) (64) (145) (58) D)
1,410 - 1,410 287 1,123
(357) - (357) (287) (70)
1,155 - 1,155 - 1,146

265/428
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5.1
5.1.1

30

2022 2021
489 515
667 682
132 150
11 -
1,299 1,347

3.5 2021 3.0
5.2 2021 2.5
2021 2022 30
12

12
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30

2022

2021

12

354

398

5.1.2

10
12

5.2

10
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5.2.1
2022 30
2022 30
2022 n/a n/a 2022
EVP
2023
2021 n/a n/a 1,931,605
2020 n/a n/a 1,271,084
2022 n/a n/a 2022
STI STI
2023
2021 n/a n/a 6,209,275
2020
2019
EVP 2022 n/a 2026 30 2022
RTSR 2023
2021 n/a 2025 30 RTSR 2,207,550
2020 n/a 2024 30 RTSR 1,936,886
2019 n/a 2023 30 RTSR 1,878,032
2018 n/a 50 2022 RTSR -
30
2022 CEO
2022 EVP

2023
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ooOoooOoo
EVP STI EVP
RTSR
5.2.1
a EVP

EVP CEO

EVP
2022 EVP
2022 EVP 2022

CEO 2022 EVP 2022

EVP

EVP RTSR
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2022
50
75
RTSR
2019
50
EVP
EVP
2022 30
EVP
2023

STI

2021

RTSR

2018

b STI
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ASX100
50
50
EVP
50
2021
2021
ST 25
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RTSR
100
RTSR
RTSR
2022 30 2018
RTSR
50
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5.2.2
a Ew
EVP 2022
2022 2022
3.91 2021 3.75
b EWP
EVP
30
2022 2021
3.84 3.28
0.62 0.37
5.21 5.58
4.6 4.6
22 22
1.78 1.63
5.2.3
2.3
5.2.4
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5.3

5.3.1

30
2022 2021

1,552 1,704

1,288 1,559
264 145
274 155
(10) (10)
264 145
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a
30
2022 2021

1,704 1,781

12 15

18 18

( (144) (226)
O ®

37 35

(71) 87
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30
2022 2021

1,549 1,658

50 51

34 33

7 7

2 o

(144) (226)

(221) ®

@ -

2 36

1,278 1,549

2.8 2021 5.8

149 2021 60
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30
2022 2021
1 9 9
1 11 10
- 2
1 61 64
11 10
5 5
3 -
100 100
2022 30 44,202,865 2021
56,797,514 169 2021 181 170
2021 214 2022 30
2022 2021
100
2022
30 2021 10 2021
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74) 83
74 (67)
2022
2021 12 2021
2024
12 31
30
2022 2021
8 7
23 23
27 26
10 19 38 39
20 4 5
100 100
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2022 2021
30
2022 2021
19,080 19,075
348 311
1,019 772
- 1,154
11,065 8,534
31,512 29,846
5.4.2
2022 2021
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2022 30

363
(23)
340

23

157
24
14

an

10)

(48)

10)
®

139

224

363

2022 30
53
10

2021 11
70 98
10
2023 15 10
30

100
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2021 11 70
100
2026 30

30
30

2022 30 46
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2022 30

98
53
151
10)
(53)
88

10
18

57

(©)
€3]
®
©
®
62
89
151

2022 30
18

2021 11 12
100 106

40
92
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2022

2022 30

243 216

2022 30

CGU

C 2022 30

309
66
375
@n
(66)
282

27

30
83
25
10

©))
(83)
12
(16)

67
308
375
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2022 28
100 39
loT
2022 28 100
28

2022 30

59

67
€
®
58

17
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®
*
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®
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49
67
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30
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90

7.2.1

2020
92

2020

e 2021
2021
6.1.2
30
31
2021
798
2,085
2022
6.1.3
12
2022 30
12

45

22,136

49

30
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2022
2,406
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2021 2,883

6.3.1

140

2023
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30

2022 2021
680 936
3,350 3,843
115 109
456 364
302 624
211 255
5,114 6,131
867 1,175
1,238 1,342
28 21
6,110 3,112
830 1,036
10 10
19,556 20,032
2,449 2,649
6,821 5,982
512 786
274 155
38,695 36,300
43,809 42,431
3,682 3,425
642 665
160 85
412 455
4,283 4,761
- 26
25 103
1,512 1,523
10,716 11,043
183 5
131 149
112 118
2,394 2,577
11,008 11,913
305 331
1,612 1,529
757 774
16,502 17,396
27,218 28,439
16,591 13,992
3,008 4,436
287 243
13,206 9,313
16,591 13,992
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OooooOodd
30
2022 2021
5,683 1,745
147 267
5,830 2,012
30
2022 2021
9,313 9,402
(10) 23
4 3
5,787 1,787
(1,888) (1,902)
13,206 9,313
6.3
6.3.1
6.1.2 2021 49

2022 30

290/428



EDINETOOOO

OO000DO000DO000DO000DOdn(Eossss)

2022

30

339
2,071

2,410

217
809

1,026

1,384

794

141
@57

83
87

82
129

(81)

130

2022

6.3.2
30

6.4

700

2021

700

32

49

2021

2021 49

30
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30
2022 2021 2022 2021
578 266 440 631
13 79 101 13
- - - (153)
- - - (30)
591 345 541 461
(O] ® @n (16)
(104) (1) - ®
(199) 292 16 3
284 578 530 440
71 2021

199 2021 292
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30

2022 2021
GIS GIS 50.0 50.0
50.0 50.0
62.5 62.5
40.0 40.0
46.9 46.9
49.0 49.0
35.0 35.0
25.0 25.0
20.0 20.0
25.0 25.0
48.0 48.0
100.0 100.0
50.5 55.0
10.0 -

62.5

75.0
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50.5 2021 55.0

2022
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OooooOodd
30
2022 2021
705 575
3,793 4,039
(1,224) (756)
(2,319) (2,847)
955 1,011
35 (2021 35 ) 334 354
68 61
402 415
2,775 2,767
(2,887) (2,958)
(112) (191)
40 54
(72) (137)
16 9
(56) (128)
19 86
<)) 42)
G5 ) (13) (15)
6.4.2
30
2022 2021 2022 2021
284 578 530 440
@® ® @n (16)
(199) 292 16 3
(203) 284 (k) (13)
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6.4.3
30
2022 2022 2021 2021
- (553) 16) (553)
€H) (69) €)) (68)
) (622) 0)) (621)
6.4.4
a
536 2021 625
95 2021 109
66 2021 64
b
2020
170 2027 12 22

2022 30 132 2021 79
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7.1
EY
EY
30
2022 2021
8.814 8.272
0.040 -
3.254 2.806
0.448 0.407
12.556 11.485
2.475 2.349
0.049 0.049
0.082 0.069
2.606 2.467
15.162 13.952

EY

IT
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14

2021

106
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30
2022 2021
5,821 7,302
41,512 38,425
47,333 45,727
14,271 14,753
16,361 16,811
30,632 31,564
3,008 4,436
6 (126)
® (63)
202 201
13,403 9,715
16,701 14,163
30
2022 2021
5,472 2,042
5,787 2,097
40 2021 150
2021 34
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2022
2021

ACCC
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ASIC
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2021

No.2

No.2
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No.2
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30
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169 130
774 282
850/950MHz
616 20
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2022 30
7.4
2022 30
7.4.1
2022 4.2
7.4.2
2022 13
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400 270
PNG
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I ncom e Tedskra Faraac.al Hnpor 2003
Statement

For the year ended 30 June 2022
Tolstra Group
Incarme
Rovenus [ancluding financa incoma) 2.9 M.277 21,658
Other income 2.2 768 1,574
22,045 23,132
Expenses
Labewr 3,620 4,082
Goods and aprvicos purchosod B.228 Bang
Nt impairment Iogses on linancial assats gi 160
Other oxponees 23 2,812 2,680
14,768 16,470
Share of not loas from jaint ventures and associated ontities 6.4 131) 24)
14,789 15,404
Earnings before interast, income Lax expense, depreciation and amartisation (EBITDA) 7,256 7,838
Dopreciation and amortisation 3 4,358 4, Bag
Earnings before interest and income tax expense (EBIT) 2, EoE 2,962
Finance income 2.2 110 103
Finance cosls 23 527 B54
Nat finance costs &17 551
Profit before income tax expenss 2481 F
Incoma tax sxpanse I BBT 539
Prafit for the year 1,814 1,002
Profit for the year attributable ta:
Enquity halders of Telstra Entity 1,668 1,857
Nnnrmﬂlmllmg intprgsts hFii] ah
1,814 1,802
Earnings par shore (cents por sharal
Basiz 25 Th4 15.6
Diluted 15 14.3 5.6 |

The notes following the financial stalements farm part of the financial report.

Tl s Coe porafion Limiled and contiolked antitios | 77
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Statement of
Comprehensive Income

For the year ended 30 June 2022

Telstra Group

Profit for the year attributable to:

Equity holdaers of Talstrs Enfity 1.BBE 1,857

Mon-contrelling interasts 126 &5

1814 1,902

ftama that will nat be reclassified to the (neame statement

Retoined profits

Actuariol gain an dolined bonofit plons attributoble te cquity holders of Tolatra Entity 5.3 144 B0

Incofmi Lax an actunrial gain an dafined benafit plans [43) (18}

Fair value of equity instruments reserve

Share of other comprahensive incoma of equity scoounted imnastments i1 282

Incoma tax on share of ather comprahanzive inceme of equity accounted investmants &0 7

Feralgn eurrency translation reserve

Translation differences of foreign operations attributable to non-controdling interests 2 {1}
{43) 256

ftewme that may be subsequently reclossified to the income stotemant

Forelgn currency travslotion reserve

Transiation differonces of foreign operations attributable to equity haolders of Telstra Entity ] (as)

Cash flow hedging reserve

Changes in cash flow hedging reserve 4.5 204 BB

Share of ather comprehensive intome of equity accounted invesiments L] k|

Income tax on movements in the cash flow hedging reserve 4.5 [54) (20}

Fowrsign currency bosis sprsad réderve

Changes in the value of the foreign currancy bass sproad N 54

Income tax on Movements in the foreign currency Dasis spread resene [24&) 16
260 8z

Total other comprehensive Income 217 174 |

Total comprohansien incoma for the year 2,031 1,078

Tatal comprehensive incame far the year attrbutabls bo:

Equity halders of Telstra Entity 1.903 L0327

MNon-controlling interests 128 fay

Tha notes following the financial statemants form part of the financial report.

78| Tuladra Corporaiom Limld asd contsoled anlgie
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Statement of
Financial Position

As at 30 June 2022

Tolstra Group

Mate

Current ossets 1

Cach and cash aquivalants 25 1,040 1.126
Trade and other receivables and contract assets 13 4074 4577
Dwlerred contract costs 18 18 1a
Imvantories .7 4TE 345
Dariwatres financial asseis Ab a0z B2
Current tax recelvables 2.4 17 5
Prepiyments 235 285
Total current assats 6,260 7014
Non-current assets

Trade and ather recervables and contract aseats 1.3 81 1.168
Deferred contract costs 1.6 1,238 1,342
Inveivtories 7 28 Fal
Investrmants — accountad fof using the equity mathod B.& i3 1018
Investmants = othar 15 15
Property, plant and quiprent 1,1 20,485 0BG
Right-of-use assats 1.2 206 1852
Intangibde assoty 3.1 8,135 7.0
Darivatres financial assots A4 512 788
Do farred Lax ALEE1s b 80 a0
Dafined benafit assat B3 Fil 155
Tolal non-current assets 35,368 Fo411
Total assets 41,628 42,825
Current obilities

Trade and ather payablas a8 4,188 3. 766
Employee benefits 5.1 687 kil
thar provisions 180 a7
Loase llabilties 1.2 430 503
Barrowings A4 2830 181
Dariwative financal liabilities &4 = 26
Currant tax payables 2.4 42 124
Cantract Habilities and athes revenue received in advance 34 1622 1,605
Total currant labilities 9,860 10,4624
Non-current labllithes

Dthair paynibilen is 233 B
Employee benafits 5.1 132 150
Other pravisions 118 128
Lease liabilitiea 3.2 2.7 2802
Barrawings &4 8292 10,505
Dariwative financial liabilitles i 305 m
Digferred tax Kabilities 2.4 1,655 1,580
Dafined benalil Labiliy 5.3 10 10
Gantract Liakdlities and ather ressanue rocairaad in advancs .4 1,388 1,313
Taotal non-current liabiities 14,931 16,826
Taotal lisbilities 24,7491 27,150
Net assets 16,837 15.275

Tl irs Coe porafion Limited and contiolked antitios | 79
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Statement of
Financial Position (continued)

Asat 30 June 2022

Telstra Group

Mote

Equity

|S?1.1rl:cnp|!.1l 41 3,008 4438 |
| Reserves 4.3 #3334 134 |
|Fl‘1."...1|n|:|: profits 9,218 10,014 |
|Eq|.|l‘ty avallable to Telstra Entlty sharcholdors 15,349 14,668 |
| Nan-controlling interssts 1488 BRE7 |
]Tnm saquity 16,837 15,275 |

Tha notes following the financial statoments form part of the financial report.

B3 | Tulstra Corporaliom Limtd asd contsoled anlgie
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Statement of
Cash Flows

For the year ended 30 June 2022

Tolstra Group

Racaipts from customers [inclusnae of goods and servicas tax (GST]) T1ETE 28,727
Paymants to supaliers and employees (inclusive of G5T) 15887 (18.907)
Government grants recenved for oporating adiinities 18 164
Mot cash generated from eporations 8,068 7,003
Income taxes paid 2.4 [T [FEZ}
Mot cash provided by operating activities 2.8 7249 7,231
Cash Mows from [nvesting octivities

Paymaonts for proporty, plant and squipment {2,176 {2,079
Paymants for intangible assets |a18) {1,061}
Capital nxponditure (befere investmonts) (3,0m4) 13,140)
Payments for shares in controlled entities (net of cash acquired) m F]
Paymants for equity sccounted investmants 1300 (30}
Payments for othe: investments (i 1] (1521
Total capital expenditure (including Imestments) (3.845) 13,348)
Proceeds [rem sale of property, plant and squipment 155 154
Procoeds from sale and loasoback 32 12 Fa )
Proceeds from sale of businesses and shares incantrelbed entities (ot af cagh dispused) i 218
Procesds from sale of equity accounted and other investments 158 147
Destributions received lram equily accounted mvestments Fill
Raceipts for the principal portion of finance lease receivables 92 120
Oovernment grants recenved for investing activities 24 36
Intereat meoeived 1% 18
Mit cash used in imesting activities (3,785) (2,344)
Dpenrating cash flows less investing cash flows 3854 4,887
Cash flows frem financing activithes

Proceeds from borrowings 1,470 2,308
Rapaymant of barmawings 13,7500 {3.260)
Paymant of the principal portion of lease labilities 32 687 [FOE)
Share buy-back 43 11,350 .
Purchase of shares for amployes share plans 3] 29
Finnnee sosts paid 1534) 811)
Dvidend s/distributions paid to non-controlling interests (R[] (a8}
Dnidend paid to squity holders of Talsiea Entity 4.2 {1,868) {1.902)
Procasds from the sale of units in a controdled trust B.1 2883 .
Othar - LA}
Net cash used In financing activities {3.971) (%,236)
Met [decreasa)/increase in cash and cash equivalents {117 B51
Cash and cash aquivalants at the baginning ¢f the yaar 1125 59
Effects of exchange rate changes on cash and cash aquivalents Iz 25)
Cash and cagh equivaients at the end of the year 7.8 1040 1,128

Thi notes following the financial statemants farm part of the financlal repert.

Tl ira Coe porafion Limiled and contiolked antitios | 81
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Statement of
Changes in Equity

For the year ended 30 June 2022

Telstra Group
MNate

| Balance at 1 July 2020
| Prolil far the year - - 1,057 1,857 45 1,802
|Dlhnrcnmprnhnn:u'.'u [ is ] ] . 133 ¥ 178 (R} 174 |
| Total comprohensive incoma for the year - 133 1,899 2,032 Aid 076 |
| Dividend [1.002) (1,902] (3R) (1,837 |
| Transactions with mor-controlling interasts - - - - & &
Anspurits repaid on share lpans provided to 9 | 7 e 7 |
employeas |
| Additinal shares purchased (3% . . (38} . (39 |
| Share-based poyments 7 g = 17 = 17
|Bamnl3ﬂ.k.lm 2021 4,436 138 0,004 14,588 €87 15,275
| Profit for the year - 1,688 1,688 126 1,814 i
Dither comprehen aive income - 111 106 2158 2 n7 |
Tetal comprohansive incoma for the yoar = m 1,782 1,803 128 2,081 |
Dwdand 1 - - K N ¥ T & (2018
| Share buy-back [net of income Lax) 43 {1,350 X * [1.350) ¥ 1,350 .
| Transactions with ran-controlling interests 63 - 2,084 - 2,084 B0 1664 |
| Additional shares purchased 4,3 (B - - {8} - 5 i
|Share~ljase: payments ) - - 17 2 1w
| Balnnce at 30 June 2023 3,098 2,333 8.8918 16,348 1,488 16,837 |

Tha notes following the financial statemaents form part of the financlal report,

B2 | Tuladra Corporaliom Limfd esd pontsoled anlgie
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Mches 10 1ha financial stalaments

Section 1. Basis of preparation

This soction explains the basis of preparation of our
financial report, describes changes in our accounting
policies and provides a summary of our key accounting
estimatas and judpaments.

1.1 Basis of preparation of the financial report

This financial report is & ganecad purposs finoncial report, prepaced
by & or prafit” eantity, in accordance with the requisments of tha
Australian Corporations Act 2001, Accounting Standards
applicable in Australia and other authoritative pronouncerments of
thi Austrdinn Accounting Standards Board (AASHE] |1 also
complies with Internatianal Financial Reporteng Standards [IFRS)
and Interpratations published by the International Accounting
Standards Board {IASE].

The financial regort is presented in Australian dollars and, unloss
athervwite stated, all values hve been rounded o tha nesanssl
mmillicen dallars (Sm) under the option svaalable under the Auttralian
Becurities and lnvestrments Coimmission LASIC) Cosporations
(Rourding in Financial/Directors’ Repoct) Inatrument 20161181, The
functional curranay af the Telstan Entity and its Australian
controdled entities is Australian dollars, The functional curmency of
eertain non-Australian contralled entities ia nat Australisn dollars.
Theresults of thase entitios are translated nto Australian dollarsin
aooordance with owr accaunting palicy described in nobo 1.3.7.

The fimancial report is prepared on historical cost basis, except for
somp catogorios of fnancial instruments, which are recondaed ot
1air walud.

‘Where relevant, caomparative information hos bean reclassified to
ensurs comparability with the current year disclosures and
presantation,

1.2 Terminglogy used in our income statemant

EBITDA reflects earnings before interest, income Tax, depraciation
and amortisation. EBIT i3 a similar megswre 1o EBITDA, bul tlakes
inte accpunt depreciation and amorasation,

Wa believe EBITDW is uselul 88 it is & widaly recognised measure ol
aperating parfarmante.

1.3 Principles of consolidation

Our financisl report incledes the consolidated aseste and linbilitiss
of the Telstra Entity and its controlled antities as a whole as at the
end of the financial year and the consolidated results and cash
Tivwia for the year.

fn entity i3 conssdered to be a cantralled antity where we are
erpased, or have rghts, to varable retums from our involvament
with the enlity and have the ability to aflect those returns through
our power to direct the activities of the enting. We consolidate the
results of our controlled entities from the date on which we gain
controd wntil the dote we ceasa santrol

The effects of intra-group transactions and balances are
eliminated from our consolidated financinl statamants.

Hon-controlling interasts in the results and equity of controlled
entities are shown separately (n owr income statement, statement
of comprahensive incoma, statement of financial position and
statement of changes inequity.

EDINETOOOO
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oOoOooodn

Tha financial statameants of centrollad antities are propared for ths
same reporting period as the Telstra Entity, using consistent
accounting pelicies,

1.3.1 Translaticn of financial reports of forelgn operations that
have a functional currency other than the Australian dollar

Thig financil reparts of our foreijn operalions are translated into

fystralian dollars {our presentation curmency] u:':ng the fql.ll:ming
rmarthad:

Forelgn currency amount  Exchange rate

Assets ard liabilities
inl:luding gun-clwill and fair
valua adjustmants arr:i-lg
on consalidation

Tha reporting date rate

Thea Initial imestmant date
rate

Equity ltems

Income stalemenls Avaraga rate for Lhe
transaction data rate far
significant dentifiable

transacticnal

The exchangwe differences wising from the ranslation of inancisl
stotomaents of forcign operations e recogniacd in othor
etimprehanEied incoma.

1.4 Key accounting estimates and judgements

Proparation of tha financial foport requines management to make
mstimates and judgements,

1.4.1 COVID-19 pandemic

Financial impacts of the COVMID-19 pandamic have bian raflactad in
aur finangial performance for the financial year 2022 and
considured in our financial position as at 30 June 2022, To the
axtant that engaing impacts have been identified or could
reiesonably be expected, we have made spocfic disclosures in the
fallowing notes:

mote 3,1 regarding aur judgements about impairment indicatars
fgr testing of pur ubiguitous telpcommunications network

mote 3.3 regarding our judgemaents in the maasuramont of
eapacted credit lasses ol owr finanaial ansats

s ot 4,55 regarding hedge accounting.

-

Tolntra continuas 19 hiwe accass to liquidity to support cur shior -
tormn liquidity reguirsmisnis and protect us against unforesoen
events should the economic enwvircnment deteriorate.

Tl wirs Coe poraion Limied and contiolked anthios | &3
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Section 1. Basis of preparation icentined)

1.4 Ky accounting estimates and judgements (continued)
1.4.2 Summary of Kay management judgameants

The accoisting policies and significant managamant [udgements
and estimates used, and amy changes thersto, are Set out in the
redgvant notes, The key ﬂl:l:bl.rl'llil‘!a eatimates and pdgements ang

included in the following motes:

Ky aceounting eatimates and judgemants
Assassment of a significant financing companent in

mass market contracts | W
Datermining standalon selling prices 2 95
Assassment of a significant finansing com panent in 32 65
Indefeasible Right of Use [IRL) =

Impact of nbn Infrastrecture Services Agreement

{154} an revenue lrom customer contracts and other | 2.2 97
iNEame

Assesament of a significant financing component in 29 | a8
nibn DAs -

Unrecognised dofarred tox assots 24 03
Capitalisation of developmant costs 30w
Useful lives and residual volues of tangible and 2.1 108
intangible assets

Impainmgnt ASHEESMONT of our ubiguitous 21 108
telrcommunications natwark

Fhllrmnnf.ﬂﬁul and thair recoverable amount for .1 1
impairmgnt assessment of goodwill =
Datermining leass tarm Far praparty laanan 32 {112
Detarmning incremantal Borrowing rates far 12 114
progerty lsases 2
Eatimating expected credi losses i3 | 118
Amartiaation perod of defarred contract costs i6 | 1n
Long service leave provigion 51 | 140
Dafined benafit plan 53 145
Iililoilln:rr:nngmn-mnlmum;mmﬂn Poiwnr 61 147
Joint comtrol of Telstra Ventures Fund II, L.P. 6.4 155
Significant influgnce aver Telsira Supar Ply Lid 6.4 | 155
Significant influence aver Telgtra Vientures Fuad H, 64 | 155

LR

1.5 Other accounting policies

Relevant accounting policies aro included in the respoctive notes 1o
tha financinl statements. Changes in the accounting policies and
impacts from the accounting standards to be applied in future
ropaorting petiods, as woll as other accounting policies not
disciesed akspwhon in the financial report arm detailed bislow.

B4 | Toladra Corpoiation Limited &sd conrobed antgim
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1.5.1 Changes In accounting policies

& mumber of new or smended accounting standords became
affectse in the curmant I'lpﬁrtil'ls p'lfibd Buk none of thoes had a
material impact on our accounting palicies,

AASE 2020-8 "Amendments to Australian Accounting Standards -
Irterost Fate Banchmark Roform - Phase 2" was issved in
September 2020 and became effective for Telstra fnom 1 July 2021,
These amendmeants provide cartain reliaf an reles r-lﬂtln‘ o
discantinuad hﬂdgﬁ ralatignships and e accownting for
moddification of contractual cash fowe an a reault af the reform.

s at 30 June 2022 we held some flMl.irla rate denvative
ingtrumants hudging torm debt igsuances and bank Facilitioa which
have a mefersncs to either BRSW, BESY or EURIBOR. Linlike LIBOR,
no decizions bave been made for the replecemant of thass
enchmark rates which continue to remain in ploce, We atso ke
S inlirast rate Swans and ehort-1erm sommarcisl paper
mausnce inked 19 the IM USLIBDR and 6M USLIBOR benchmark
which will remain in plece wntil 30 June 2023, We contituwe to
manator thie devedopmoats of inteenational rirulnlions Lo ansund
proparsdness or any shenges relating to Interest Rate Benshmark
Refodin, None of these amendroénts impacied Telstra's financisl
rasuits far the financial yaar 2022,

1.6.2 New accounting standards to be applisd in fulure reporting
pariods

‘e have not ently acopted any standard, interpratation or
amandmant that has beern isswed but is not yet effective and we do
nat expect any of them Lo have a matarial mpact on our firancial
rosults upon adaption,

1.5.3 Transactians and balanses in ferign curranay

Fareign currenty transactions are transiated inta the relevant
funetional currency at the spot exchange rate at the transaction
dane, AL thi réparting date, amounts receiabli or payahle
denominated in 'fnﬂ‘.'igrl currencias are translated inta the releavant
funetional currency at market exchange rates as at the reporting
date. Any currenty translation gains and losses that arise are
includiad inour inComa Statement,

Mon-manetary items denominated in farsign currency that are
rredgured at fair value e, certain equity instruments nol held far
trading) are translated waing thi exchange rates at the date when
the fair value was detarmined. Dilferences ansing frem tha
translation are reported as part of the fakr value gain o loss in line
with the recognition of the changes in the fair value of the non-
AiELAry flerm.
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Heies 1o the financal stetaments (sonbrgssd

Section 2. Our performance

This section explains our resulte, performance of our segments,
which are reported on the seame basis as our internal management
structura, and our earnings par share for the period. It also providas
disaggregatad ravenus, details of selectad income and expanse
items, information about taxation and a reconciliation of our profit
to met caeh generated from operating activities,

2.1 Begment information DOuring the financial year 2022, there ware ro changes to our
operating segments despite the legal transter of our tawars
business toa separate entity (refes to note 6,12 for further details

Segment Intatmation 18 basad an the infarmation that about the transfer of the towers businass). This is because tha
management uses to make decisicns about o matters | ntormal restructure did not change business functions®

and allews ussrs to raview oparations of the Graup thi acoountabilities, the way we askess performance or allocate
Mmumm risources, ind tharefone did not change owr internnl manogement

orting structure,
Our opecating segments represent the functions whichaffer oo
aur main mm parvices intha mm not all Thitrs witrs it arganisntional chonges 1o aur opearaling segmsnls,

af suf mrgﬂn‘ SAPmEtE Midt the eritena 1o b disclatnd however we have changed the way we messeneour segment msulls
a8 reportable segments. as detniled in the sectians following the table descnbing cwer
= SRgments.
2.1.1 ﬂp“ﬂng sefmants In our segment fesults, the "4 Other” cotegory includes functions

Y " . . that do not qualify as operating segmants as well as the operating
W report segment infarmation an the same basia as curintermnal — go0munts which are not material 16 ba reparted individually.
managemant raporting structure at the reporting date. Sagmaent
comparatves refloct any mm“nunn{ changes that hanvg Wier b four reportalbile segments as follows:
ocourred since the and of the prior financial year to present a like-
far-like viow.

Segment Operation

pravideos talecammunication, moedia and technotogy products and servioes to Consumer and Small
Talstra Consumar and Bisgineas dustamars in Australa using mabile and fooed nabwork technolo s

Small Business (TC&SE) operates call cantres, relail stores, a dealarship network, digital channels, distribution systems and
Telstra Plus customes loyalty program in Australia

provides balecammunication sorvices, sdvanced technology solutions, notwork capacity and
managamant, unified communications, cloud, security, industry solutions, integrated and
manitoring services to government and large enterprise and business customerss In Australia and
Telstra Enterprise (TE) globally

provides whalegale sendces outside of Australia, including both voice and data

managas lalstra's nabworks outside Australia in conjunction with Networks and IT and Telstra
InfraCo segments

supports the other segments and their res pective revenue genarating activities by malntaining high
fewel of reliability and security of our network platforms and data

= bullds and manages our dighal platforms undeqpirning cur customer degital experienca

builds and manages software and provides information technology sendces to sl internal functions

MNatworks and IT (N&IT]

provides telecemmunication produsts and services deliversd over Telstra netwarks to other carmers,
car age service providers and internet service providers

provides other Talstes functions snd wholesale customars with scoess (o network infrastructuns
within Telstra InfraCo’s asset accountabelitios

operates the fixed passive network infrastructire moluding data centree, exchanges, pales, ducts,
pits and pipes and fibes fristwork

deyigns and consiructy fitee, exchanges and othior infrastructiurg

provides nbn ca with long-tesm socess to certain companents of aur infrastrecture under the
Infrastructure Serdees Agreemaent

operates the passive and physical mabile Tower assets owned o operated by the Amplitel business

Telstra lnfraCo

Tielsirs Soe paration Limitsd and contolked antitios | 85
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Section 2. Our performance {contnued

2.1 Segment infarmation {continued)
2.1.1 Dperating segments [continued)

Consistant with information presentod lar intémal manmgemant
reparting, the resull of each segrvent ks measured based on its
EBITOA cantribution, which differs from our reported EBITDA,

From 1 July 2021, wa hava dﬂnﬁld the wiy wo mpasune results of

imfividunl segments. The table below dethils how we detéerming
segmant incorme and EBITOA cantribution of sach segment.

astarnal partios

Tedatra Group entities with:
= ah external counterparty, o8,

Australian Accounting Standasds.
We na langer adjust EBITOA

Mature of Description Measurement basis Impact on
transaction segmeant results
Transactons with Ay trantactions betwaen any of the Accounted for in accordance with the Thie effects of all

Lransactions with
external parties ane

supplier or customer contribution for the depreciation 'nﬂm': fn m:m‘

« any retated party which is not expense related to the right-of-use gL IRAY
caritrolled by the Telstra Growp, Le. it assata for mobile handeets ansing
Iz not eliminated on corsolidation. fram leasas whizh we subleased to

our TEASE customears bacausa any
remalning leases are immaterial,
Transactions with Any transactions between segmernts Different moasurernent basesapply to The affects of the
athar segmania arising from; our trangactions betwoen sogmonts trarsactions with
® nmar-mn&wlml sgroamants dl-plndlngnl'l thiir naturn; ?N'lqr“gmqnlsﬂm
betwaan entities controlled by the « transactions related to the Frehiind. "1:'“
Talstra Group parformance of gur infrastructune Tﬂl m’:.

+ internal arrangements for notienal assats oo measured based an o arid - dupeniing on
chargis nol govarmead by legal ‘mipragorment vew’, L. all :hrgw ‘“”“‘“"'!'”f“.";
agrecments, enrned dincurred are recognised as LRI = ITTAT

3 sither incoma or expenses. Such maagured bagod on

The natioral intermnl charges are i the managamant

! i ricognition may differ from tha +

determined based an a variely of requl t4 oF tha Auslralan VIBW or 03

intesmally and externally cbservable Aot rtin g StamdEnds i g number accounted under

inputs to reflect an arm's langth basis. arsing the dustralian
af areas, for eaarmphe lass Acoaning

In the: cosm parative period, the accounting. Standards

transactions related to the « any transactiona other than those =

periormance of our infrastructure described above are accourted for

B55e1S were anging from the national in accordanc with the Australinn

intermal arrangements, and anly Mcvuuntin! Standards,

Telatea lnfraCo soagment had reported ; 7

those transactions in their segment T“""“'“"""mf‘“ﬂ"'”f"‘l'

results {Le. the counterparty segrmsnts !lﬂfﬂﬂl.ﬂﬂﬂliﬁm-lldm nthot

ta thoss arrangemients did not repart BTN Mo

the effects of those transactiona). Ta Any trarsattions with athar segmants

proulde a like-for-lke view, we have ane gliminated on consalidation,

réstated the comparative pamod 10 therefore the total Telstra Group

raflect notional internal charges in all reported income and tatal repartad

relevant Segments, EBITOA recancila to the statutory

Financial staternsnis,
Some Caortain items and transactions are Accowntod for in accardance with the The effocts of these
transactions managed cantrally or by one of the Australian Accounting Standards, transactions are
which ara sagmants evan if thay relats to results included in the
managed centrally af multiple segmonts, segmant results as
of by ane segment detaitedinthe table
on tha following
page.

82 | Tolstra Corpoiation Limited &sd conrobed antgim
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Section 2. Qur performance (cantinued

2.1 Segment information (continued)

2.1.1 Operating segments [continued)

Thetable beélow prowvdes furthar datails haw soma transictions ara

allpcated ant managed and, as a result, how they ane reflected in

our segment risults,

Telagra Fanmsc.al Bapont 003

Mature of TCE&SE TE ME&IT All Other Telstra InfraCo
transaction
Intes-company EBITOA EEITDA nfa Eliminatian of EBITDA
vransactions for contribution contribution Inter-company cantrbution
intamational includes nters imcludes intes = lransactions Inelides intar-
conneciivity segment SEEMART Fevenue poagment revenus
discinsad as HaPENEES {E=armad from [earmed fram TE)
ravenue fram recharged by TE TC&SE and BN BXpEnSes
external Telstra InfraCe) {recharged by TE)
customears and and expenses
externsl {recharged by
EEPETEES Telstra InfraCe)
Income from nbn EBITOA cantribution does not include nfa ERITDA EBITDA
discannection thogo transactions contribution cantribution
foies nned includes thirsa dors nat include
aszocioted transactions these
aHpENGES trangactions
Mebwork senice EBITDA contribution does notinclude EBITDA contribution includes network EBITDA
dalivary the network service delivery expanse for senvica dalivery expenses refated to cantribution
oxpenses othar TCASHE and TE customers TCASE, TE and Talstra InfraCo does not include
than those cugtamans the nawork
supporiing sarvice delivery
passive expensa for
infrastructure Customers
sarviced by
Talstra InfraCio’s
pasgig
Infrastracture
Tedatra Entity EBITDA cortribution does net include those eipenses EBITDA EBITDA
redundancy and cantribution eantribution
FREtrsE U g Includes those does nat include
enpenses for all expansas for the those expangas
Eagmants Telstra Entity

315/428
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Metas to the Trancisl statesects [contrsed)

Section 2. Our performance {coninued)

2.1 Segment infarmation {continued)
2.1.2 Segmant results

Table & dotiils aur aagaeat medults and b reconciliatian of EBITOA
contributian to the Telstra Growp's EBITDA, EBIT and profit bafore
income tax gxpanse,

Table &
Telstra Group
Mability & =
| Fined - C&SE L4085 - - - - 4485 . &, AB0
Fiaed - Enterprise = 379 - - - 3,729 - 3,710
InfraCia Foood - - - 2,456 - 2,058 [97E) 1,480
Asnplitel - - - 368 - 68 (308} B0
| Fiwpd - Agtevn Wholosalo - 477 - 477 - &7
| Internaticong] - 1,705 s E (0] 1,501 = 1,501
| Gna-off nbn DA and connacticn 43 = = . 338 i - ara
| Dithir - | i B 479 765 (291} il
et e 7.m 248 3638 620 20620 (1578 22,048
Transactions between segments [216) (1. 284) (751 f1,575) 1,575 =
Total pxternal income 11,978 T3 a2 2,354 548 12,045 - 22,048
Share of net logs Trom equity = F _ =
accounted entities L 300 (31 @31
EBITDA contribution 5,134 1,061 {2,255) 2,480 [1,154) 7,258 = 7,258
Depreciation and amortisaton {4,358}
Telstra Group EBIT 2,858
Met finance coats @17
Telstra Group profit before
Incoma tax axpansa a8

B3| Tuladra Corporaliom Limtid esd contsoled anlgie
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Section 2. Qur performance (cantinued)

2.1 Segment information (continued)
2.1.2 Bagment results [continued)

EDINETOOOO
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Telagra Fenmssal Bapo 003

nblzﬁ.::nnllnued:l Elimina- iotal
Telzstra Group tio

Tl
Mobility
Fined - CAEE 4,738 - - - . 4,738 - 4,736 |
Fiiad - EnDerprise = 3,724 = = = 3,724 - 3,724 |
Infralo Fixed - - - 7560 = 2,568 (543 1,620 I
Armplital - - - 338 - 138 (278) =] |
Firgd - Active Wholesalo - - - &6 - 591 - g9 |
International - 1.715 - - (218} 1,406 - 1,406 |
Qne-off nbn A and connection EL] - - - 1,16 1,050 5 1,050 |
Other 63 33 Zhd 5 485 B30 {285) 545 I
GBI Pl 1230 6998 24 3790 1288 248e4 (1512 23,32
Trangacliona betwean sagments - - {211) [1.227] (7l [1,512) 1,512 -
Tatal axternal incoma 12,330 B6.9405 %] 2,563 1221 3032 - 23,132
Shinre ol net loas rom aquity E \ = = — 5
accounted entities m B3 (24) (24)
EBITDA contribution 4,830 2521 12,336) 2,7m 672y T - T ety
Dapracwmtnn of mobila handsels 104
right-of-use assets
Telstra Group EBITOA 7638 |
Dapreciation and amarisation {%,846] |
Tolstra Group EBIT 2,802
‘Mot finance costs. {551)
Telstra Group profit before 2 651
Income tax expense 4

Thi aftects of the follkvaing intar-campary Lranasctiong with othar
stgments have boen reported 85 eatvmal incoime and expenses m
tha respective segment EBITDA contribution

« revenue from external customers in the TE sagment includes
£204 milson (2021: 5219 millien) of inter-segment revenue
tranted as externnl expanzas in the TCESH and Telotra InfraCo
segments, which is aliminated in the "All Other' category
EBITDA contribution in the TE sagment reflects $5 million (2021
§7 milien) of inter-ssgment expensaes Lreated as extarnal
revania im the Telstra InfraCo and eliminated in the *All Othar®
category.

*

I the comparative period, the atfects of the following transactions
with other segmants arieing from nothonal internal charges have
been restated 1o provide o like=To-like view:

= additional $211 miilion internal revenue and 51,203 million
Intermal expansas have baen included in the N&IT sagmant

= additional $74 mdlon intarmal revenua has bean inciedad in the
‘ALl Cthird” category.

During the fenancial year 2021, Intha "All Othar' category, we
recognisad §1 million gam, netof £34 milllon impairment loss, from
the disposal of our investment in Project Sunshine | Pty Lud
{Sansizl.

Intarmation about suf NOR-cufisnt Asgats by geagraphical market
s presented o Table 3.

Table B
Tolstra Group

Cerrylng amount of mon-curront
aesats

Located in Australia 30,630 3,128
Located offshora 1,750 1,738

2,380 31,864

Cur gecgraphical operations are split batween cur Australan and
offshore oparations. Mo indwideal geographical area of our offghare
operatipns forms a significant part of our oparations,

The carrying amount of sur segment non-cursant assets axcludes
financial assets, inventories, defined benefit assets, deferred
contract costs and deferred tax assets,

Tl wirs Coe poradion Limied and contiolked anthios | 3§
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Hatas b the frsing ol stabemerds (cont ruad)

Section 2. Our performance (coninued)

2.2 Income

Table A

Telstra Group

Revenus from contracts with customerns

Revenue from ather sources

Total revenus (ancluding finance ncema) n.am 21,558
Other income

Met galn on disposal of property, plart and equipment and Intangible assets 158 BE
Met gain on disposal of businesses and investrmants 7 o7
Mat galn on sale and leaseback ransactions - 102
nbn disconnection fees 329 1,022
Gavernment grants 223 Fil:]
Dithor miscellanpous incoms B Bl

Taa 1,574

Total incamae fexcluding inance mcoma) 22045 FERET]
Finonce lncome

Finance incnmu{unll.idingmmufmm fimance Loases) 102 a3
Finance incoma from finance leases (Telstra as & lesaor) ] 10

110 102

Total Incame 72,155 23,235 |

Revenus from other sources includes income from:

customer cantritautions to axtend, relocate or nmend our nelwork
gty whern the cwstomer does not purchasa any ongﬁing
mirustes uider the sama (oF linked) contracts)

Llate payment fees

our laase arrangemants, including financa loases whero Telstra
i% a dealer-lessor and operating loases [mfer to note 3.2.2 for
further details),

Mot gain on dispossl of businesses in the priar reparting pariod
imeluded:

SED million gain on disposil of Telstra's Velocity businoss for
total sale procesds of 3140 million, with $82 mélben received in
the priar and current financial yaars, and the ,emaining balance
to be rocaived in instalments over the noxt Bao yoars

545 rmillon gain on disposal of assets and Habilties of
e-commarce platform far total sale proceeds of $55 millian.

Kot gmin on sale and l=aseback transactions in thi prior reportng
period resulled fram sals and leaseback of our axchange propery.

nbn disconmection fees parned under the Subscriber ﬁafl'!l'r'lﬂl'll
with nbn co are recognised as other income because they do nat
redate to our ordinany activities, We recogniss this inoome when we
have met ouf contractusl obligations wnder thes agréement.

Govemment grants include income under the Telstra Universal
Service Dbligatien Parformancs Agreemant, the Federal
Government's Mabile Black Spot Program and ather individually
immiaterial govannment grants. Thene are na unfulfilled conditions
of ather contingoncles attached ta thess grants,

13 | Tolsarm Corporat o Limited asd comtrald antgies
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Section 2. Qur pEI‘fCI rMAance {cantinued)

2.2 Income (continued)
2.2.1 Disaggregated revenua

Table B predsnts the disaggregated revanus fiom eontracts with
customers based on the nature and the tiening of transfer of goods
and sarvices,

Wi recagnige rgvgnue fram contracts with customers when the
controd of goods or services has bean transferred 1o the customsr.
Revenue from sals of senices is recognised over tima, whaeraas
revenue from sale of goods i recognised at & point in time,

Other riviniud from eontracts with customars includes licensing
rovenue [recognised either 81 a point in teme or gver time) and
agency revenue (recognized over timel Refer to rate 3.2.2 for
Turther datzils about our contracts with customens.

Table B
Telstra Group

Revenue from controcts with crstomers

Sale of services

Sale of gooda

Crthar revenus from contracts with customans

8,787 B, 267
1,887 736
& &7
11,666 7,068

Sale of services
Sale of goods
Other revenue from contracts with custamens

EDINETOOOO
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Tedatra Pl flaport SO0

i.:llll:'.'lh:.-- | Total

2,762 6,194

2,080 Gal
17 Ll
11,788 G884

2,007 113 18,174 |
i 61 L,678 |
: 3 &8 |
,000 187 20,820 |
2,281 - 18,237 |
2 1,596 |
P 4 B5 |
2,283 3@ 20,998 |

Tisl sy
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Section 2. Our performance (coatinued)

2.2 Income (continued)
2.2.1 Disaggregated revenve (continued)

Table C presents total revenue from extermal cusiormens
disaggregated by major products and by geographical markets,

TableC
Telstra Group

Tatad revenue from externol customers by product

EDINETOOOO

OO000DO000DO000DO000DOdn(Eossss)

Our geagraphical operations are split betwean our Australian ard
aflsharg aperatons, Noindividun geographical area of our offShong
aperations forms & significant part of our cperations.

1 Mabile T4kl 1,675 - an & 8,470
| Revenus from contracts with customors T.368 1,874 - 3a2 14 8,388
Revenue from ather sources B i - - - B2
Fixed - CESH & 298 - - - - &,206
Revenws Irom contracts with custemars & 255 - - - - 4,266
Revanwso from ather sourcen &1 - - - - &1
IFI.md = Enterprise = 3,729 - = - 3,728
1 Revenwe from contracts with custemiers - 3,702 - - - 3,72
l Revenus from alher sources . 27 - - - 7
jlnfu.l.‘.uFb:ud - - - 1318 - 1,318
| Revenis (rom contracts with customeds . = = 1.135 = 1,135
] Revenwe from atheér sources - - - 181 - 181
I Amplited = = = &0 = 1]
Reyenue from contracts with customers - - - B0 - B0
Floed - Activa Wholesale = = - 417 - 477
I Rovenue from contracts with customors - - - 477 - 477
1 International = 1,697 - = [204) 1,483
Revenue from contracts with customcra - 1677 - - (30} 1,473
Revenue from other sources - 20 - - - 0
Ona-off Abn DA and connection &3 - - - - 43
| Revenes from contracts with custemors &3 . - - _ 43
I Other products and ssrvices 2 LY - B 3o 393
| Revenus fram controcts with customerns 5 - 5 aar ELE)
! Revenus from ather sources 2 - - - & B
| Total revenus from centracts with customers 11,666 7,048 = 2,009 197 20,920
]'Eu'r.ul revenue from ather sources 124 48 - 181 5 87
11,7590 7,096 = 2,190 20 21,277
1 Ot her IRcame 188 a6 32 164 348 TR
11,978 1132 EF 1,354 a8 22,045
Tatal revente from extermal customers by peagrophical market
Australlan customans 11,740 5,845 - 2,180 403 20,028
' Revenue from contracts with customen 11,666 56,603 - 2,005 a0 18,677
Revenus fram ather sources 124 &2 = 181 L3 kL]
Cffshore customers - 1,451 - - [202) 1,248
Rovenus from contracts with customorns - 1,445 - - [202} 1,243
| Rovenue fram ather gowrcos - B - - - B
| Tetal revenue from contracts with customers 11,666 7,048 - 2,000 187 20,920
ITM.I.I revenue fram ather sources 124 LA = 181 & 57
11,780 7.096 = 2,190 201 02
| Othes incamie 188 kT EF] 184 348 788 |
| 11,878 732 3z 2,354 546 22,045

B | Tolstrm Corporation Limated asd conteolad anttieg
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Hotas o the frsing ol stabemerds (cont ruad)

Section 2. Our performance (continued

2.2 Income (continued)
2.2.1 Disaggregated revenua [continued)

Table € {continued)
Telstra Group

EDINETOOOO
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Telatm Feniscal fapon B0

Mobile 7,467 1,513 z 287 13 9,210 |
Rervenus from Contracta with customarm 7,265 1,608 - 2T 12 0,074 |
Rovenue from other sources 232 i - - - 236 |
Fixed = CRSD % 556 - - - - 556 |
Ravenus from coniracts with customarns 4,500 - = L = 4,500 |
Ravenus lrom olkes sources 56 = s = B 56 l
Flwed - Enterprise - 3,724 - - - 3724 |
Ravenue from contracts with customens - 3,682 - - - 3,682 |
Ravenus from othes sources - & - = . at |
Infralo Fixed - = = 1,546 - 1,546
Revenye from contracts with customers - E - 1,354 - 1,354 |
Revenus fram ather sources - - - 182 - 182 |
Amplitel . . . B0 . B0 |
Ravienus from contracts with customans - - - B0 - ED
Fixwod - Active Wholesalo - - - 581 - 51 |
Revenue from contracts with customen - - - 678 - E7E |
Ravenug from other spurges . 13 13 I
Internaticnal = 1,706 = = {218 1,467 |
Ravenus from contracts with customers - 1,891 - L (214) 1,472 l
Revenus from othes sources . 15 . . . 15 |
Cne-off nbin DA and comnection 34 - - - - 34 |
Ravenue from contracts with customans 34 - . - - 34 |
Other produsts and services - 3 1 i a2 %0 |
Ravenue from contracts with customans - 2 - i 238 il |
Ravenue from other sources - 1 1 - & 6|
Taolal revenua from contracts with customars 11,708 6,884 - 1,283 iz 20,988 |
Total reensnua from othar sourcns BB B2 208 [ SED |
12,087 B,9&6 2.6E8 36 21,558 i
Cther income 243 ET a2 5 1,188 1,574 |
12,330 6,985 3 2,563 1,2 23,132 !
Total rewenue from external customers by geogrophical market
Augtralian customers 12,087 5,470 1 1,468 156 20,302 |
Ravenue from confracts with customera 11,759 5423 - 2,283 282 168,767 I
Ravenus from others spurces 288 a7 1 205 L 545 |
Offshore customens - 1,470 - - (228) 1,286 |
Ravenus from contracts with customars . 1,461 . . (220) 1,281 |
Ravenus from othar Sources - 15 A 2 = 185 I
Taotal revenua from contracts with customers 11,798 6,884 = 2,263 32 20,086 |
Total revenua from other sources 288 62 1 208 4 560 |
12,087 6,946 1 Z,4B8 36 21,558 l
Othar incoma 263 a9 12 75 1,185 1,574 |
12,330 6,985 i 1,563 1,221 3,132 |
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Hatas b the frsing ol stabemerds (cont ruad)

Section 2. Our performance (continued)

2.2 Income (continued)
1.2.1 Disaggregated revenus [continued)

Aevenue from other products and services includes miscellaneous
income and revenug genarted by Telstra Health,

Other negathe revenue amaunts related to cartain carporate level
adpstments.

“All Dther® category incledes elminations of the inter-segment
transactione described in the eegment results below Table A n note
21L

2.2 Qur contracts with customans

Ve generate revenus from extemel customer contracts, which vary
in their lorm (standard or beapoke], term [casual, shart-tarm and
leng-teem) and customes segment (eonsumer, small-mediam
busingess, government and large anterprisel, with the main
contracts being:

ratail conswmer contracts (mass market prepaid and post-paid
mabile, fixed and media plana)

ratadl gmadl to mediem besiness contracts (mass market snd off-
the-sheil technology solutions)

retail enterprise ard government Gonlracts (carnage,
standardised ard bespoke technalogy sslutions and ther
managamant)

netwark capacity contracts, mainly Indefeasible Fight of Use
(IR}

whalasale sontracts for telecommunication services

nbn Definitive Agresments (nbn DAs) and related arrangements,

Thi natura and type of contracts with custamars ara further
dagerbed below.

We sell a wide range of gooads and services, which are provided
either diractly by us or by third partles. Generally, we actas
principal rather than an agent in our contracts with customers.

{a) Telstra Consumer and Small Business (TC&SE) controcts

We alfer prepaid and post-pakd services to our mass morket
customers. Jur mass market contracts are homegeneous in natume
and sald directly by ws o via our dealer channal. These contrasts
oftan offer o bundlo of goods and seraces, ncluding products such
AR hardwangs, voece, text and data sepices, media content and
others. Some also include oplions Lo purchase additional goods of
eerdoos frea of chasge of at a disceunt (Lo, matesial righta).

We currently ofter no-lock=in (manthly] serdce plans toour fived
and mabile mass market customerd. 1n those arfafgemeEnta, aur

custamers can purchase hardware, elther outright or on & device
Teqayment contract, Wgether with o na-lock-in sendice plan, if &

customer cancels thelr o-leck-in service plan, any outstanding

hardware balance becomes payable immediately.

Whera wa sell a serdee plan and & devies on a device repaymant
contract togother with that plan, and offer a discount to the
customar who takes up that bundia and purcheses directly from us,
or through a deales that is scting as our agent, we allocate the
diecount between handeet and services based on thelr relative
standalona selling prices. For our service bundle plans sold via
dealers, wha in thedr pwn right alse ssll the handset te the
customer, the whole discount is allocated 1o sendces only,

Ganerally, we allocate the conssderatoon, and any retevant
discourts, to all products in the bundle based on & mixture of
observable and estimated standaiona sslling prices of thesa
products.

-

1 | Tolsgrm Corporat o Limited asd comrald antgies
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By and large wa racognice revanes from sals of goods on their
diglivery and fram sabe of services based on passage of time, The
consideration allccated st contract incoption to material rights is
racognised os révenus aithar whan tha customear axsrcises the
aption and benefits from the free of discounted products of when
the rights are forfeited.

e offer defarred payment tesms when customers purchases
certain hundsets and othes devices under a device regayment

oontract.
ASSESFE!T!G_I'It of Wi have appbed jud gement 1o
a 3anlfmﬂ.ﬂt detarmine that no significant

ﬁnancing fingancing component gists in our
x bundled arrangements offering no-

component in lechk-in maobile plans and device

mass market | ropayment contracts sold directly by

contracts | us Weconsidered factors such as

:'Igniﬁ:un:- of 'Fn‘u.ru:inl in the
content of the contract as a whale,
commercial objictives of gur affers,
the duration of deferred payment
tonms and intérest rates prmiiingirl
the marketplace,

‘o offer a loyalty program, Talstra Plus, undar which our consumer
and small business custarmens can sarn peints redeamable in the
future for certain goods and services, The program alse provides
custamars access to tier benefits in the form of free ar discounted
services Bk entertainment of technical support. Points awarded
for purchases of Telstra goods and services are accounted for as
mteril rights, with any amount allscated 1o the points initially
recoginised as a contract linbdity in the staternent of financial
pasition, When a customer redeems the points or they expire we
rocognise revenue from sale of goods or servicos transferred or
frosm Toefeiture of the materisd rights. Discretionary bonus points
that da not relate to accounting contracts are classified as a
mu‘k-ﬂng offer and exponsed at the time the paints are awnrded,
Tier berefits reduce revenue of the related accounting contracts,

Genorally, mass markot contracts are not modifiod due ta thair
homogensous nature, However, becauss our no-1ock-in mass
mnrkat fioad and mobsls service plans aré monthly contracts,
custamers can change plans each manth or cancel their services
altogether,

(b) Telstra Enterprise (TE) contracts

TE trangacts with medium to large enterprise and government
customers, Large and complex TE contracts are usually bespoke in
naturs o8 they deliver tailored selutions mnd services, Dutside of
the large customars, the contracts are mostly standard,

Our TE lagal contracts alten are in o form of multi-year framewark
agreemants under which customers con arder and sercices,
inglucle performance conditions and grant gifferent types of
discaunts ar incentives. Such framework agroaments are ransly
considered contracts far atcounting purposes, Instead, fevenue
recognition rules are applied to goods and services ordered under
aach valid purchase order or a staternent af wark raised wndar the
terms af the framework agreement,
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Hotas o the frsing ol stabemerds (cont ruad)

Section 2. Our performance (cantinued

2.2 Income (cantinued)
2.2_2 Our contracts with customers (continued)
() Tadstra Entarprise (TE) cantrocts feontinued)

Insome of sur TE contracts we also act as o dealer-fessor for
computer mainframes, processing equipmont and ather related
equipment used by our custamers 45 part af the solutions
managamant and oulsourcing services. Leases ambedded in those
cantragts are separately aceounted for, usually as dealer-lessor
finance leases with Minance lease recehvables recognised in the
statament of financial pasition,

Some of our TE conracts include two phases: a build phase
fallowed by the manegement of the technology selutions. Due to
tha camplex naturd of those arrangemants, we analyse the facts
and cifcurmstances of each cOntract in onder to determine goods
and services ordered and timing of revenue recagnition, If the buitd
phase [or its components] qualifies 05 a separate senvice, we
recognisa the build phase revenwe ower the arm of the build or at
its carnpletion depending on when the customer abtaing sontrel
avier the technalogy solution.

From time to time our bespoke TE contracts are varied or
rafegotiated, When this happens, we assass the scope of the
mgdificatian af its impact an the contract price in order 1o
determing whather the amendmeant must be treated a5 & separate
eantract, a8 il the existing contract wars terminated and a maw
contract aigned, or whether the amendrment must be considered o
o change to the existing contract.

Under somé of our enterpaiss arringemants, wo recsnd cusiomer
contributions to extend or gmend our retwork assels to uktimatey
enadbile dalvary af telecammunication Sarvicss Lo that suslomer.
Where the Mﬂﬂt&f‘pﬁl‘ﬁ' makas a contributian for peTwork
ciaestruction activities and purchases ongoing services under the
saine (or linked) eantractis), the upfront contribution ie added to
thé total condideration in the sistomer contiast and |8 allasated to
the goods. and senvices 1o be defivered under that contract.

Our TE accounting cantracts include multipls goods and services.
Generally we allocan: the consideration and any relevant discounts
1o all thee products in the aceounting contract based on the
standalons selling preas. Howaver, soma discounts granted undar
the framevoark agresmsents may be allocated 1o selected goods or
serviees anly il specific parformance canditiona apply. Any
consideration allocated o o laase component is basad on the
relative standalone selling price af the leass,

EDINETOOOO
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We recognise revenus fram management services o fived fes
services based on passage of time ard from usage-based carmiage
contracts when the services have been consumed,

S af our frumiwork agresemants offar anterpnse toyatty
programa and technabogy funds undes which a customercan obtain
additional free products, At contract inception a portion of the
congidaration is allocated to such products and recognised as a
contract liability in the statement of financial position. We
recognise revenue when the customar sither exercises the option

and barafits from tha frea products arwhan the dghts are forfeited,

Ourlarge commarcial arrangarmants often incor porati servica leval
agreements, &.g. agried delivery time or serdce reinstatement
time, If we fail to comply with these commitments, we will
compensata the customer. The gxpected amount of such
compensation reduces the rivenus far the period inwhich a serace
lewvel commitrnent has not been met, and it is recognised as soon as
Aot maoting the cammitment becomes prabable, Soma
arrangements alss include benchmarking or consumarn price indax
ol , wihigh are ac d for &5 variable canaideration, usually
framn the time the price changes take efect,

Our international TE arrangements include long-term network
capacity arrangements (somo being take-or-pay arrangements) as
warll s managed services such as Securty and backups, for which
ravenud is usudlly recognised based on possage of time, IRU
arrangumaonts aften include upfront paymants for services which
will be deslivered ower multiple years,

DE‘tErI‘I‘IIr‘IIr‘lg W have applied judgement to
standalone | determing standalone selling prices
Eellmg prices i arder to allocate the considerateon

to poods and servicos sald undaor the
same customer caontract,

In the abaancs of abasrmbla prices,
Wi Use various estimation methods,
including an adjusted market
assessmant and cost plus margin
approach, o affrad At a standalone
selling price. 'We have determined
that the negotiated prices are lagely
aligned to the standalone selling
prices.

Asseqsrr!a:nt of ‘e have npplied judgerment to assess
a significant | #afinancingcompanent is significant
f'mancjng in the contest of the contract as a
. wheale and, where relevant, to
curnpnnten_t in determing appropriate discount
Indefeasible | mtes.

Rightof Use | yooocountrora gignificant financing

(IRU) | compenent in ous domestic and
mternational bespoke network
capacity agreamants, L IRUs, where
customers make an upfrent payment
i mdvance of receiving services,
Thasa contracts have an average lagal
contract term between 10 and 25
yeRrs,

‘Whara Talstra recereas fAnancing fram
tho customes, revenue recognised
aver the contract term exconds the
cash payment received in advance af
performance by the amaunt of
intérast axpanss mesgnised in nat
finance costs,

In the financial year 2022 we
recognisad $48 millian interest
expense for our IRU arrangements,
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Hatas b the frsing ol stabemerds (cont ruad)

Section 2. Our performance (continued)

2.2 Income (continued)
2.1.2 Qur contracts with customers {continued)
(e} Tedstra InfroCo contracts (exciuding contracts with nbn col

Telstra InfreCo transacts with carmiage services praviders and
imternet service providens, wha in tuen sell thelr sendees to thedr
and usars.

Revenue arises from fixed netwark serdcs contracts, including
usage-nased contracts and faed buncliea, with a teem of upto thres
years, Other soniracts provide data and IP and mabile products
such as interconnsct, bulk SMES and post-pakd mobila services,

Talstea InlraCo legal contracts are genarally signed as multi-yaar
framework agreements, which set aut pricing for the agresd
services, the erm and any renewal oplions, incentives, discounts
and one-ofl fess.

Some aof our framework agroomants specity a minimum egond
commitmant (i, & taka-or-pay arrangamant), in which case tha
accounting contiact may exist also at the lramework agreerment
[[ 511N

Custamar contributions to extend or amend our network assets to
ultimately enable delivery of telecommunication serdses are
recognisad whan those cervices are delivenad.

Telstra InfraCo’s service revenue = ganerally recognised aver tirme
during the peried over which the sendces are rendered, mastly
based on passape of time as the service provider [Le. our customer)
receives unlimited calls and data,

Some of Telstra InfraCo contracts include multipte goods and
serviced. We allocate Lhe consideration, and any relevant
dissounts, generally to all the products in the accounting contract
Enzed on the negatiated prices, which are largetly aligned ta the
estimated standatone selling prices of goods and saraces
promiged under the contracts. Howaver, some discounts granted
umder thi framework agreements may be allocated only to galected
Boods or services basad on the apecific performance conditions
iy (rarmiwork Garosment,

{d) Agreaments with nbn co

The main contracts with nba oo are nlbn DAs and related
AFfANgEMEnIS,

Revenue from contracts with nba co ko malnly regorted within the
Telstra InfraCo spgment. Amounis recognised as othes income are
recorded in the TCRSE segment and in our GoTpofale areas.

Our nbin DAs ard related arrangements mclude a number of
separate legal contracts with both nbn co and the Cemmanweaith
Gavernmant which have been regotiated tagather with o comman
commercisl ohjective, These contracts have been combined for
revenue assessment. The combined contract hes & minimum term
of 30 yoars for accounting purposes,

The combined nbn Dis and related arrangements include a number
of separately priced elements, same af which are pot acecunted far
under the revanue recognition standard. For example, nbn
gisconnection fees ara presented as other incomea as they do not
redate to our ordinary activities and there |8 no price depandency an
other nbm Dia.

Services provided under the Infrastrecture Sarvices Agreamant
{I5A} are accounted for under the revenua recagnition standard. Wa
recognise revenue from providing long-tesm access to our
infrastructiure, incluging ducts and pits, dark fibre and exchanpe
rack epaces, oved time, inftially based on the cumulatesa nbn
natword rolbout parcentape and after rallout cemplation based on

passage of time.

U | Tolsarm Corporat o Limited &sd comtrald antgies
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Tha build of nbn related infrastructurs is nol considerad a separate
servica, thergfore payments received for it under a separate legal
agreamant have been combined and accounted for together with
the IS4 lang-térm accnss sarices, These upfront paymants hawe
been recorded as a contract Liability in the statement of finangial
position and are recognised as services tranafer over the 134
average contracted period of 35 yoars,

154 also ingludes payments for the sile of our infrastructure
anmets, with tha net gain on sale of thoee nenets recognised in ather
income at a point in teme when the control passes 12 nbn co based
an the incremental nbn network rolioul percentage.
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Hotas o the frsing ol stabemerds (cont ruad) Tetatra Farristaal fnport S

Section 2. Our performance (cantinued

2.2 Income [continued)
2.2_2 Our contracts with customers (continued)
(o) Agréemants with abs oo (cantinded)

Wi delreer & number of different asrvices under these
arrangermants and the considaration intludes & rumbaer of foad
&nd vadable components as descrided below,

Irm pact of nbn Infrastructure | Under the [SA, we receive tha fellowing payments from nbin ea:

Services Agraam ent (ISA) on | « Infrastructure Access Payment (IAP) for long-term access to ducts and plis
revenue from customear | * Infrastructure Swnarship Payment (1I0F] for the progressive transfer of infrastruture
. assets
contracts and other income + payments for long-tefin access to other nfrastructure, including dark fibre and
axchanges rack SpAces,

IAP gre indexed to consumer price index (CPI end will grow in line with the nbn network
ralleut until ite completion (as defined under the DAs), Subsequently, 1AP will comtinue
baing indexed to GPLar the remaining average contracted pevicd of 25 years.

0P are received aver the d af the ntsn netwark rellout, CPI adjusted and linked to
tha progress of tha nbn pebwerk rollaul.

AP ard IDF ane classilied = the income statement as revenue and ather (ncamse,
respectively, and are recognised on & percentage rallout basis of the nbn netwerk
footprint.

Far any givan pered, the IAF and 1OP amosnts ultimately recaied from mbn o may vary
fram the amounts recognised in the neome statement dapending on the progress of 1ha
nlin netwark roliout and the fingl number of cur existing fixed line premises as defined and
determinad under the 154, A change in the nbn network rollout progrese and'or the finel
number ol thesa premisas could result in & material change to the amaunt of 1F and 10
recognised in the income statement and the associated cash flows, Some of these
ndjustments cannot be finalised and the related amourts cannot be settled until the
complation of tha rolloul and Ane subyect toimtanest.

The nbn retwork rollout progress and its complation date are contralied by nbnco and the
final numbar of tha fixed line premises may continue to change even after all the ralevant
assets have bean transferred to nba co. Therelore, the finel price adjustments and the
resulting eash flows, incleding interest payable where relevant, may not be known until
nbn co declares that the nhn network rallout s complbete in Bocordance with the Das.

e have agplied judgement in determining the amounts of |AP and 10F recognised for the
for the financial year ended 30 Jure 2022 and did not identify material impacts resulting
from reassagament of the assumptions described abave. Should evidence axist in future
reporting periods that changes these amounts, revenue and other incama will be ad|usted
im the future reporting periods,

Tilwtra Cosponasion Limitad knd contolkd antities | ¥7
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Section 2. Our performance {coninued

2.2 Income [continued)

2.2.2 Our contracts with custorners (continued)
(d) Agreamants with abia eo (eantinsed)

Oreen aignificant vasiability in the averall IBA consideration, the
legal contract includos spaaific clauses as Ba if, whan and how an
interest roceivilile ar an interest payabbe should bo caloulated,

Assassment of ?ﬂ lr_tm {pnieﬂamﬂmmq;nuﬁ
& e TEE afinancing componant is significa
a SIEHIFIG?nt in the contest of the contract as a
fl“aﬂtll'_lg whole and, whera relevant, to
compaonent in | detarming appropriate discount
nbn DAs | "ot

‘W do not separately account for the
financing component in our nbn DAs
and related arrangements bocause it
i not significant to the accounting
contract.

2.2.3 Revenue for contracted goods and services yet to be
delivared

Sometimes goods and services purchosed under the same
customer contract will be transfemed to the customer over mulktiple
ragarting periods.

Table D presents agaregate congideration allocated to the
I'M'ﬁﬂ.'ll‘lina goods, services and material ights promised wdar tha
contracts white a custemes has made a firm commitment before
thi balance date but goods and services will be transferred after 30
Juna 2022, Any Future amaunts ﬂl'iﬂrIE fram contracts where tha
customer has not made a fism commatment, such g unilgl:l—b&lmd
contracts, arg not incloded in the disclosad amownts. Prosentad
time bands best depict tha future rerenue recognition profils,

Table D
Telstra Group

&, 588

Losa than 1 yooar

Botweon 110 2 yoars 2,364 2418

Bebwean 7 1o 5 years 4,100 3,864

Botwenn B to 10 yoars B,988 52212

Boetwean 10 o 20 years 14,385 13,658

Mara than 20 years 8,268 8,671
40,505 A0,124

Future revenua arising from nbn DAs is estimated based ana
numbar of assumptions which arg reassessed at each roporting
jputriod, Howroer, given its size, long-term nature and a number of
varinbie components impacting tha contract consideration [rafer to
nate 2,27 for dotails), the actual amaunts mcognised in the future
periods may still materially differ from owr estimates,

Any amounts ariging from our existing customor contragts which
will be recognisad as ‘reve From other ' or 'other
income’, for example eparating lease income or nat galn on sale of
nasets, are gxcluded from revenue for controcted goods and
senvices yot to be delvored.

3 | Tolatra Corpoiation Limited &sd ponprobed antgim
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2.2.4 Recognition and measuremant
Our revenue recognition accounting policies are described below,
) R from cantrocts with cust  ;

Rewenue from contracts with customers arises from goods and
services sold as part af our ordinary activities,

{7 Ascounting contiosrs with custamer

Rewvenue recagnition principles are applied to accounting contracts
which are agreamants betwaan bwa or mare parties that create
enforceabie rights and obligations,

The accounting cantract may not align with the legal contract and
in somdr cases multiple hgnl contracts may noed te be combined to
farm one accounting contract. In other instances, a legal contract
muy oly prowide a framewark ngreamént (i.e. mn offer) and an
accounting contract enly exists whon the custemer commits to
prurchise goods or Sendces.

Any components of the contract which are accounted for under
gther scoounting standards ane separated out and accounted for
undér thess sthar standards.

(1) Goods, services andior materiol rights
Rowanu® i rscagnised whsn Talstea fulfils s contractual

abligation to Seliver promized goods and services (of a bundle of
goods and aervices) to the customer.

A cantractual promise giving the customar an oplicn ba purchass
additional goods and services a1 a discount (i.e. material right) is
aceounted for separately if the incremental discount is at laast five
por cont compared o other customars.

A good or serace is separately accounted for if & Customer can
beanefit from it an its own or Logethar with other readily available
rosources, and no transformative relationship axists with othor
pramised goods of services.

(i) Variabie considevatian

If & eontractual amount includes a variable companent, we
astimats the amaunt to which we will be éntitled in exchangs for
promised g:tmd.l and services. Examplas of variable consideration
ineluda dieaunts, rebates, refunds, sredits and price concentions.
Toeatimate an amount of varabls canssdaration, wa wuse aither tha
st likely amount or the espected value method depending on
witiich batbar pradicts the variable amaunt. The sariabla
sonsideration is astimated at contract inception and canatrained
until it is highly probabile that & significant reversal of cumulative
révanue recognised will not ascur.

{iv] Sgnificant fnaneing companent

11 the pariad betwean wien we would transfer Uhe good or servce o
the custoemer and when tho custamar would pay for tham is
oxpected to be greator than on year, wo assass whether revenus
shoutd b adjusted far significant linancing component, Le,
reduced if we affer deferred payment terms or increased i we
recen Bn advance payment from customes, The significance of
linancing is asseseed ralative o the wotal contract value and
intereat rates vsed reflect credit charactenistics of the
counterparty receiving financing,
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Section 2. Qur performance (cantinued

2.2 Income (cantinued)

2.2.4 Recognition and measurement [continued)

{o) Rewinuia from controcts with customans (continued)
vl Atlocation of revenue bo goods and sericss

‘W altocate the cansideration to the E})-L'Iﬂn and services based on
their relatne standalone selling prices, Standalone salling price s
the pn':& Tor which we would sell the w’ O SErviCES an &
standalone basis, Lo, not in o bundlo, We detorming standalono
stling price at contract inception using an obsersable prce for &
standalong sale of substantially the sarma good of service under
similar ircumatances and 50 & al claas of cus sers, I g
observable price is availalde, we estimate the standalone selling
prica using on appropriste method, .9 adjusted market
assessmant approboh, expected cost plus & mangin approach ara
residual approach.

In same instances, inander ta carrectly reflact the amount of
revenue we sxpect to be entitled to, we allocate variabls
consideration, discounts or a signilicant financing componant 1o
some but not all goods, gervices andor material fights,

i) Timing of revenie recognition

Revenue is recognised when contral of the good or senvice is
transfernad 10 the customer, i8, when the customer can banefit
fram the good or sarvice and decids haw 1o uas them,

W fecogniss fevenie o tima when thi customer simultaneously
recaies and corsumMas the Danelits provided 1o tham or wa creats
or enhance an aaset controlled by the customer, Otherwise, we
FOCOgNiSn revonue A1 4 paint in time.

W use sither inpul o output methads 10 Measure Brogreas when
selling goods or services, Dulput methods use direct
measunements of the value to the customer, for example,
milgstanes renchid. Input mathods use our afforts ar inguts in
mipasuring the performance, for example, our labaur hours wsed
rolative 1o the total sopected labaur hours,

Whan revenus (g recognised at a point in time, the allocated
cormsideration is recognised when control over a good is transferred
1o the customaer. In determining this, we consider the customar’s
abligation to pay, transfer of legal title to the good, physical
possession of the good, the customer's acceptance, and risks and
rewards of awnarship,

fwi) Contract modificrtions

Frarm lime Lo Lime, aur cantracls are renegoliated aller conliacl
inception and thelr soops ond/er price chango. A contract
modificatian will result in s cumulative change to revence alreacdy
recognisad only when the remaining goods and services are nat
segarate from those already delivered,

fwii) Gross versus nef préeasnbodion

When we contral the pramised goads and services balare they ane
tranafernad ta the customar and we hava primany obligation for
thair dalnary, we act a3 prncipal in 1ha contract with a customes
&nd recognise revenue a1 gross amourts, When we Sct as an sagent
of o third-party provider, wa recognise revenus nat of amounts
payable to that third party.
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(b} Revenue from cther sounces

Rewenue from ather sources includes income arising from
arrangements other than those accounted for under the revenue
mecagnition standard,

Cantract terminations generally trigger different rights and
obligations, Thesn righl: and obligationg are not related to our
parfarmancs and wire not considerad at inception of tha
accounting contract, Therefore, whene relevant, any income gver
and above the moovery of the concideration due for the delivared
poads or senvices is nat classified as ravanue from customer
contracts. Instead, we classify it as rovenue from other sources,

W aarn revenus from seme of sur loase arrangamants describod in
naote 3.2, in particular from finance Inasas whara Telstra isa dealer-
lessor of customer premise cquipment, We recognise revenue from
snle of these goods at a posnt in time at the commencemant date of
tha lease,

Whare a fcambined) aceounting contract incledes lease and non-
loaséa compaonents nnd Telstra is o lessor, wo allacate tha
consideration to lease and non-lease components applying tho
relative standalone selling prices requiremaents for revenug from
contracts with customess.

We receive contributions to sxtend, relocate or amend our network
asgats, Whars Lhi counterparty mokes a coniribution fer nabwork
construction activities that is neither a government grant nor
ralates ta the purchace of ongaing services under the same (or
linked) contractis), wi recogniss nivenua owar the period of the
netwark construgtion activities,

Rwiriun from athar sources aleoinctudes [ate paymaent Tess, which
are radegnised whan charged and thair collactability 5 reasonably
asswred,

{e) Government gronts

Gowermment grants are recegnisged whare thons s reasanable
assurance that the grant will be received and Telstra will comply
with all attached conditions. Gavernmant granks relating lo costs
are doferred and recognised in the income statement as other
moome avar Lhe pariod necesaary Lo match them with Cha costs
that they are intended to compensate,

Tl #tra Coeporation Limited snd conttolled antitios | #3
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Section 2. Our performance {eoninued)

2.3 Expenses

We classify expenases |apart from finance costs) by nature an this
classification mora accurately reflects the bype of operations we
urndertah,

EDINETOOOO
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fncluded in owr obour expenses ore the following:

Ermpleyes redundancy 2] 753
Share-basad payments 14 18
Dafined contnbution plan expense a1 nz
Dafined beanafit plon expanse A5 &2
fncluded in our goods ond services purchased ore the following:
MEtwork paymenis 3,723 3,153
Cast of gnods sald 204A 1757
Cthor axponses
Impakrment losses (pceluding net loases on financial assets) Tk 162
Expenses relating to lease armangements Fal AL
Service contracts and other agreamants 1,167 1,164
Promation and advertising 248 FL ]
Ganeral and admirdstration 815 982
Stamp duty cspenses a5 1
Dther aperating expenses 122 228
2812 2,980
‘Depreciation ond amortisation
Doprociation of property, plant and equipment 2572 1608
Depraciation of right-of-sse asaets sar TIE
Amartisation of intangible assats 1,194 1,374
4,358 s, GLE
Finonce costs
Intarest on borowings iy 518
Intarmst on lease Labilities [Trlstra as a lesseel 8 Bl
Other i1 108
543 To8
Lesa: witerest an borrowings capitakised [5] 55]
527 G54

The following paragraphs provide further infarmation about our
aaperses and finance costs:

= ahare-based payments expense relates to both cash-gettled and

equity-setiled share plans. Refer 1o note 5.2 for further details.

Impabrmant losses include $107 million iImpawment of deferred

contract conts {2021: $113 milllan impalement of deferred

cantract coats and $34 million impairmant kosa on

remeasurement of our investment in Project Sunshine | Pry Lid to

Ita fair valus less costs to sall]

stamp duty expensas related mainly 1o the establishmaent of the

Amplitel busingss

interast on borrowings has bean capitalsed using a

capitafisation rate of 3.7 per cant (2021: 3.7 por cont)

= ather finance eosts include unrealised valuation impacts on our
borrowings and derivatives. These include net losses which arlea
fram changes in the lair valua of derivative financial inatruments
to the extent that hodge accounting s not effective or the hadge

NG Todsgrm Covpiaatios Lirdted ard comteotied sl

BCCOUNEING critesia are not met. Thesa falr values increase o
decrease because ol changes in fnancaal indices and prices over
which wi have no contral, Allunroalisod amounts unwingd to nil at
maturity of the undedying Instrument,
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L4 Imcome tawes
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This nerte ssts out our b sccounting pobicies and provides an analysis of our incomi i expands and deferred tis halinces,

ineluding a reconciliation of tax axpense to scoounting prafit.

Curront income tax is based on the accounting profit adjusted for gifferences In accaurting and tax treatments of income and

apansas s taxahls incama).

Deferrad Income tax, which is acsounted fof using the balance sheot method, Brises becaise thi sccountng Incarme |s not alwiys
the same os taxable income. This creates temporary differences, which us ually reverse over tme, Until they reverse, a deferred tax
aszet or iabslity muat be recognised in the slatemant of financial position.

This nate also provides disclosunes which form part of the requirernents of the Australian Board of Taxatlon's Voluntary Tax

Transparency Code.

241 Incoma tax expense

Tabile A provides a reconciliation of notional income tax expense 1o actual ingome tax gxpense,

Tahle &
Telstra Group

Maojor components of income tax expense
Current tax expenss

{Overl/under provision of tax in prior years

Doferred tax resulting from the orgination and roversal of temporary differences

| Fecanciliation of notional Incarme fax expense to actiinl Income tax expense

Profit bafore incoma Lax axpanse 2581 26581
Motlonal income tox axpense caloulated at the Augtralinn tox rate of 309 (2021 30%) ik Ta2
Notionol Incame tax axpense différs from octual income tox akpense due to the tax effect of:

Met [non-taxablel and ron-deductible tems {5 (134} |
Dafarred tax liabilities derecognisaed (18] - |
Ameanded assessmants (18] .

| Ower)/under provision of tax in prior years {7l B2
Different tax rates In overseas jurisdictions {31 (17}
Income tax axpanse on profit BET 538
Income thx exponse recogned during the year directly in other comprahensive income or equity [:k] [

Tabies B and C include disclosures which form part of the
requifemants af the Australinn Beard of Taxation's Voluntary Tax
Transparsngy Code. Any disclosed ampuits ane determined in
aosondance with the Australion Accounting Standards.

Tabla B provides o hraakdown af effective incomie tax rates and Tox
Trgparancy Code alfettng income tax rates [TTC ETR) far bath
the: fustralian Econormic Group (EhiTelstra Entbity amd is Australian
rigidant controlled entities) and the Telstra Growp.

Table B
Telstra Group

Australia | Group | Australsa

Effective income Lax rate
Tax Transparency Codo effective income tax rate

26,9% 28.4% 22.1% 22.7%

27.9% 28.2% 1.3% 22.0%

Thir effective Income tax rate for the Telstra Group of 26,9 per cent
(2021: 2.1 par cent] was calowslated as incomes Lax expanss divided
by prafit batore incoma tax eeponse. Roler to the key non-taxabls
and non-diductible itama impacting our effective tas rate aa
datailed on Lhe next page.

The TTC ETR for the Telstra Group of 27.8 por cent (2021: 21.2 per
cent) diffens from the affective income Lax rate due o excluding the
impict of wnder or over provision af (ax in prior years and amended

assessmants, The 2021 TTC ETHS have baan Ul.'l]l!l}'ﬂ 1o include tha
impact of the net over provision of tax and amended 2021
apdassmants rifloctod in the cummant yoar incama L e pin s,

Thir TTC ETR forms part of the requiremants of the Voluntary Tax
Transparency Code to disclosa the incoms Lax expanss bomme by
Telstra in respect of the Australinn and global operations for tha
mnchvidisal yiar.

Talwtrs Corporalion Limited and controlled eqtitias | 101
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Section 2. Our performance {coninued)

2.4 Income taxes (continued) 2.4.2 Deferred tax assetsfllabilities)
2.4.1 Income tax expense (continued] Table D details the amount of deferred tax assets and liabilitiea
5 racognised in the statement of financial pasition, which include
Non-takable and non-deductible foms include the tax etfect of: impact of foreign exchangs Mvements,
« 861 million leasa termination deductians relating to the
ascquigitian of Telstra dealerchip storas Table D
* B4 million non-assessable gaing on property disposals e

« 580 million non-deductible stamp duty costs relating ta the Telstra Group
establabhmeant of the towars business,

Table C provides a reconcilintion of incoms tax sxpanss 10 incoms
Lax paid during the year.

Daferred tax items recagnised in the
income statement

Table C Trade and other recesvables and 217 (221)
Telstra Group contract assels
| Altowmnce for doubtiul debis 52 54 |
| Defarred contract costs (318} (e ] |
TREDmE Lax EXpEnEs | Investments 12} (41 |
Dwer/under) pravizion in prine yaars |Pmpnrty. plant and squipment (1,545) 11,626 |
T diferences liad In | Right-of-uee assets (600) (83 |
dafarrid tax expenss | Intangibie assots (5ae) (567 |
Trada and other receivables and 1 i | Trade and ather payables 196 169 |
contract axsots |Prl;w|sm-nfl:|r emplayoe ontitiements Tk 46 |
Defarred cantract costs 52 5 | |Other provisions &3 128 |
Imwatmients 1 T | | Lease lisbilties 685 s09 |
Property, plant and eguepment &2 {&0) | Definad benefit asset 123 114 |
Right-of-usg assats 5] B2 Bormgwings and derivative financial 2 48 |
intangble asssts (B4) {3g) | |instruments |
Trade and other payables 26 19 |f:nr:|’1“; !'r"“ﬂl:'zﬁz:“d ather revenue Bid gid |
Provision for employes entitlements ) {10 b
Fores |E.1p|ln| tnx losses Fiil |
Loasa liabilities 50] 111] n A 8
Bosrowings and derivativa financial S —— " |
instruments i 103 | | othar (B 13 |
Contract liabilities and ather revenue {5 0 | (1,414) 11,422) |
received in advance Deferred tax items recognised in otfer |
Ot {21) (18] | | eomprehansive incomo or equity
23 138 | Investmaonts |5 {100 |
Ty s G 65| | Definad banefit anset (206) {181 |
Incomo tax paymants far pros years 130 N3 |T:1;ﬂ::§;ﬂﬂd derivative linencial o 173 |
Income tax payable next yoar (28] [rigy| |'RATUmER
Dthor 17 3 LL, %_J
income tax paid 819 762 Nit deferred tax Uability 1,595) [ R] |
| Comprising: |
|Lhalerrm: tax assets (-] Bl |
|Dﬂ!’llrrlu: tix liabilities {1,856) {1,5800 |

I (1508) (15520} |

103 | Telsgra Covpoiatioe Limitod arc controtied sivli e
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Hatas o e frang ol slabements [cont nuad)

Section 2. Qur performance (cantinued

2.4 Income taxes (continwed)
2.4.2 Deferred tax asseta/{labilitios] (continuad)

Unracognisad We apply judgement to recognise a
deferrad tax delerred Lax asset and réview ita
Canfying aMaunt at cach reparting
as8eLS | date, The carrying amaunt is anly

recognined to the extent that it is
probable that sufficient taxable prafit
will be available inthe fufure WOuwtilise
thia banalil. Ay hmowil
unrecagnised could be subsequently
recognised if it has become probable
that future taxable profit will allow us
o benafit from this doferred tax
anset,

Tabde E detasls deferred Lax assets not recognised in the statement
af finarcial pasition,

Table E

Telstra Group

Deferred tax ossets mot rocognised

Capital tax bnases 1.253 1,205

Incoma tax losses 155 57

Deductible temporasy ditfferences m 18
1,619 1,660

2.4.3 Tax cansalidated group

Under the Australian taxation law, the Telstra Entity and its
Aaestralian resident wholly-awned entithes (members) form & tax
consolidated group and ane trented o8 o singhe enlity for incorme Lax
purposas. The Telstra Entity kg the haad antity of the group and, in
additeon bo its own transactions, it recognises the ourrent tax
liabilities and the delerned ax t Esing Tram d tax
losoas and tox gredits far all members in the group.

Entities within the tax consolidated group have entered into & th
shasing agresment and & Lax funding arrangemant wilh e head
entity.

The tax sharing agresment specifies methads of allocating any tax
Halbility in the ewant the head entity defaulis on its group payment
abligations and the treatment whers a member exits the tax
consolidated group.

Under the tax funding arrangement, the head entity and each of the
msmbers hawe agreed to payrcaive o current tax payaible ta/
racaivable fram the haad antity based an the currant tax labilty or
current tax asset recorded o the financial statements of the
rafmbers. Tha Telstra Entity will also compendate the mambers for
any deferred tax assets relating to unused tax losses and tax
credita.

Amounts receivable by the Telstra Entity of $74 millaa (2021:
527 million) and payable by the Telstra Entity of $87 million
{2021: 17 million} under the tax funding arrangement ara due in
the et financial year upon final settlement e the currant tax
payable for the tax congolidated group.

Telstra Fanascual Sapont S003

2.4.4 Recognition and measuremant

Our incame tax eopanas is the sum of current ond deferred income
tax expenses, Current income tax expence is calculated on
accounting profit after adjusting for non-taxable and non-
deductible items based on rubes sot by the tax puthorties, Defermed
imocome tax expenos is caloulated at the tax rates that are expeated
to apply bor tha period inwhich the detered tac asset is realised or
th deferred tax Eability is sottled, Both our current and deferred
income tax sxpenses am calcuinted using tax rates that heve been
onncted or substantively enncted at tha reporting date,

Our gurrent and deferred thxes aré recognised as an expense in the
income statement, extept when they relate to items that are
dirgctly rn-tpanimd inother comprohengive income or equity. In this
case, our current and deferred tax expenses ame also recognised
directly in ather comprehensive income or equity.

Our current and deferred taxes must also recognise the impact of
ary uncertain tay positons. If it is probabde that a relevant tax
authority would acgept our tax treatmaent, cur tax balances are
recagnised under that tax treatmont. Dthorwise, for oach ungertain
taw panition far which it is nat probabila that the relacant tax
authority will accept the tax treatment, we wse the most likely
amgunt o the expected velue 1o estimote our tax balances,

Wa apply the balance shset mathod for ealeutnting our deforned thx
balances. Deferred tax i the eapected tax payuble or recoveralde
on nil taxmble and deductible temporary differences determined
with ralarance ta the Lax bades of assats and Labdities and thair
carrying amount for financial reporting purposes as st the reporting
date,

We generally recognise deferred tax labilithes for all taxable
wemparary differences, encept to the extent that the deferned tax
linbility arinsa fram:

« theinitial recognition of goodwill

+ thisinitial recagnition af an Asset of Gabality in A Dransaction that
is not a business combinatian and affects neither our accaunting
profit nor gur taxable incarm at the tima of the transaction
{&inghe transactions whers both deductible and taxabis
lemporary differgnces arse on inilind recognition thal resull in
doforred tax assets and liabilities of the same amount are
axtluded from this exempton],

For put investments i contholled gntities, joent wentumngs and
associnted entities, recognition of deferred tax labilities is
riquined unlEss wo ars ably ta cantial the tming ol our tem perary
difference reversal and it s probable that the temporany difference
will ot reverse,

Deferred tax nssets are rocognised to the extent that it is probable
that taxable profit will be availalle against whoch the deductibls
temparary differences, and the carried forward unused tax Epsnss
and tax erodits, can be utilised.

Deferted tax aasets and deferned tax liabilities are affset in the
statermant af financial poartion whene thay ralate to noceme taxes
lovied by the same taxation authority and to the extent that we
intend to SeTtle our current tas assets and Lahdlities on o net basis.

Talwira Corporaton Limitsd and controlled entitias | 100
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Section 2. Our performance {coninued)

1.5 Earnings per share

This note outlines the caleulstion of Exmings par Share (EPS),
which s the amount of pest-tax predit attributable to each
shars. EPS axcludes profit attribuisble 1o non-controlling
interests and takes into account the average number of
sharas walghtad by the numbar of daye on Reua.

We calculate basic and diluted EPS. Diluted EPS reflects the
effects of the squity instruments allocated to sur employoe
share schames onder tha Telstra Growthahare Truss

Telstra Group

Earnings used [n the colculotion of
basic and dileted EPS

Profit for the year attributable to
aquity halders of Talstra Entity
Waighted overage number of ordinary
shares

Waighted average number of ordinnry

ghares used in the caleulation of basic 11,785 11,875
EPS

Dilutive affect of certain amployes a 17
shars insthuments

Walghted average numbar of ordinary

shares used in the calculation of 11,7646 11,882
diluted EPS

Basic EPS 14,4 158
Diluted EPS 143 156

When wa calculate the basic EPS, we adjust the waeighted averags
numibaer of ordinary shares to gxclude the shares held in trust by
Telstra Growthashore Trest (Growthahare],

Infarmation abaut equity instrumants issusd undar Growthshare
can bo found innate 5.2,

N34 | Teslsgra Covpoaiatioe Lirmitod arc controtied sivli e
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2.6 Notes to the statement of cash flows
2.8.1 Reconacillation of profit to net cash provided by oparating

activities

Table A
Telstra Group

Pralit far tha year

AddA{subtroct] items clossified os
investingfinancing octivities

| Finance incame

| Fimance costs

Mt gain on dispasal of praperty, plant
and equipment and intangible sasers
Net gain on disposal of businesses,
controllad entities and equity
accourted invostments

| Revenus of & dealer-lessor

Net [gain)Toss on lease related
transactions

Gavernmeant granta recenved relating
o investing activities

|¢1hvr

| Add{substract] nof-cash items

| Dopreciation and amartisation

| Share-based payments

| Dorfined banefit ptan expensn

| Share of net losa from joint ventunes

and associated entities

Irmpairmant lossas (e luding

inyentories, trade and other

receivabies)

Effects of exchange rate changes on

other investments

har

Cosh mavements in aporating aasets

ond liobilitles

Dacreasa in trade and othor
receivabies and contract assots
(rcresse)/decrease in imentories
Dwcreasa/lincroase) in propaymants
nnd ather assats
Increasa/idecreasa) in deferred

contract costs

Incraasa/ idocrensa)l in trade and other
payablvs

(Decreasel/increasa \n contract

liabikithes and other revemes recaived

In advonce

| Dacroasa in net taxes payabla

| Increase/(decrease) in provislons
Net cash provided by operating
activities

{1100 {103 |
524 s |
(158) usm|
7 (a7
{15 (&3]
(2 4
{23 {18
- 1)
4,35 EX
19 18 |
a5 52 |
k3 74 |
26 40 ‘
22 15
] on|
B20 BEd |
[107) n |
B 1gm|
1 e
241 [1=1]]
12 111
(152 (223
15 {74)
T80 .23
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Section 2. Qur performance (cantinued

2.6 Notes to the statement of cash flows {continued)
2.8.2 Cash and cash squivalents

Table B
Telstra Group

Cath at bank and an kand

Bank deposite and negotiabla

certificates of deposit a3 e
Cash and cath agulvalents in the

statement of cash Mows 1040 L

2.6.3 Recognition, measuramant and presentation
(o) Cosh ond cosh equivalonts

Cash and ¢ash aquivalents include cash at bank and an hand, bank
deposits ond negotiable certificates of deposit that are held to
mipat ghort-term cagh commitmants rather than fior investmaont
purpasas.

Bank deposits and negotiobie cortificates of depasit are classified
as financial assetn held at amortised cost,

(L) Short-term borrawings in financing cosh flows

‘Whare our shost-term borrowings are held for the purposes of
maating short-term cash commitments, we raport the cash
rgcaipts and subsequent ropayments in financing astivities on anat
basis In the statement of cash flows,

{c) Goods and Services Tox (GST) fincluding other volue-cdded
taxes)

‘We recard our revenue, exponses and assats nat of any applicable
GST, qucopt whare the amount of GST incurred &5 not recoverable
from the Australian Taxation Office (ATO). In these circumstances
the GET is recognised as part of the cost of acquisition of the assel
or ag part of the oxponse item,

Recaivable and payable balances in the statemant of financial
position, and receipts from customens and payments to suppliersin
the statomaont of cash flows include GST when woe have oither
included GST in awr prica r_'hnr,gu-e'l 10 customars ar & supplor has
included GET in their price charged to us, The nat ameunt of GET
dus to the ATD but not paid is included in cur current trade and
other paynbles.
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Mchne Lo the (Fancisd slatesenrts [continuad

Section 3.0ur core assets, lease
arrangements and working capital

This section describes our core long-term tangible (owned and
leased) and intangible assets underpinning the Group’s performance
and provides a summary of our asset impairment assessmant. This
section also describes our short-term assets and liabalities, i.e. our
working capital supporting the operating liquidity of our business.

3.1 Propaerty, plant and equipment and intangible assets

Thig note provides dedails of our tangible and intangible
ansits, inclieding goodwill, 8nd thei impairment isseaament.

Our impairment Bsssssmant sompares tha eanrying valuss af
our cash generating unis [CEUs] with the'r recoverable
amounts datermined uabng o value in uss' caleulation. The
walue in use caloulations use key assumplions such as cash
flow forgcasts, GiBCount rates and terminal growth rates.

31.1.1 Proparty, plant and sqguipmant

Table & shows movemants i the net book value of our property,
plant and squipmant assets during the financial year.

Table A Land and L nd | Total property,
Telstra Group buildings plan
Squipment

am
Mt book value at 1 July 2020 [ 20,627 24l 21,4550
Additions &2 &, 06 LT L6 |
Depreciation expenses (58] (2476 (78} 12,606] |
Other movements (33 (156} 13 a4} |
Mot book valua at 30 June 2021, comprising: BER 20,087 8 20,863
Cosl T 1,304 62,302 7,086 ﬁ.’rﬁ'i"l
Arcumulated depraciation and impairmant [756] 42, 245) a7e) [H,!?ﬁ] l
Mot book valus at 1 July 2021 SER 20,087 218 20,883 i
Additions 50 2,083 T 2,231 |
Additians dus to acqueisiticns of controllsd antsting F - 1] 3 I
Depreciation expenses (0] (2.433) (7} {2,571
Othar rmovements 1 (53} {18} (7o)
Net book value at 30 June 2022, comprising: B15 19,664 206 20,485
Cost 1,274 6Z &7H 1,130 [iTWCF]
Accumulated depraciation and (mpaimment (645 f42.817) [@zal (54,394} |

of the rental incame thase assats continue to be presentad as
owned assats nol subject 1o oparating leases,

+ %0t 30 June 2022, 81,137 millica (2021: 81,133 mullion] af
proparty, plant and equipement was wnder consiroction and nol

The fallewing paragraphs prosvide further infarmatian about aur
fxod assot classos:

wdditiong ta propeny, plant and equipment imcluds $42 mallion

*

-

-

.

[2021; 841 million) of capitalized borrowing costs direcily
attributablo to gualifying assets

land and Buildings inclhuds laesshold impravements ralated o
right-of-uses assets recognised under our leasing arrangements
(Tedstra as g lesses)

commumication assets intlude certain netwark Land and building
aadets thal ars asaentiol to ths aparation af our communication
assets

our proparty, plant and equipment sssets include buildings and
cormmuenication assets which are mainty used by us 10 genernli
revinug, however wi also generdte aningigmificant rental income
fram thoss assats, Given the dual purpose and ths insignifscande

134 | Teslsgra Covpoiatioe Limatod arcd controfied sivli

insdallad ar ready for wae

other movements nclude $83 millan (2021 $30 million) ret
trarfers 10 intangible assels, 364 millian increage (2021: 574
million decranse] due 1o net foreign exchange differences, 23
millian (2021: 86 million impakrmant lags, 6 million {302 1: 886
millian) dispesals, and ather individually insi@nificant
transaciong,
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Section 3. Our core assets, lease arrangements and working capital ontinssg

3.1 Property, plant and equipment and intangitle assets
(continued)

3.1.2 Goodwill and other intangible assets

Table B shows movements in the net book value af our intang ble
aasels during the financial year,

Table B
Telstra Group
Net book value at 1 July 2020 1,085 7412
Additians . 24 120 T 1051
Additions due to acquisitions of controlled entitics 14 7 = ] 27
Amartisation expense . (B4} (265) {85} [1.31&)
Other mavements [&7] 22 Lk} Fi} (&5)
MNet book value at 30 June 2021, comprising: 1,052 3,455 2,043 581 T3
Cost 1,139 11,281 3328 1,525 17,273
Accumulabed amortisation and impairmant (87} [7.826] [1.245) (B} (10,142}
Net book valus at 1 .Iul.'.' 202 1,052 3455 2,043 581 T
Additions = Bg1 ) 4z 117
Additions dus to acquisitions of controlled entities 676 103 - 147 926
Amartesation oapanss - (B23) (282 194} {1,194}
Othar mavements 41 B3 (] B 126
Mot book valua at 30 June 2022, compriging: 1,769 3,700 1,985 682 8,165
Cont 1,656 12,048 3547 EL] 9,188
Arcumulated amortisation and impairment {87} {\,a3a) (1,552} {1,053} :limﬂi
The following paragraphs datail further information about our
intangible assel classes: Cﬂpita[isgﬁun Wo apply judgoment to determing
- additions to seftwars sssets include $14 mitlion (2021: 514 of development ;r:t;h” L oapitniiie devscpmant
millkan) of capitalised borrowing costs directly attributable to costs ;
qualifying assets Dwvelopment costs are only
= software posots meatly comprizo nternally goncrated asgots. capitalised if the project iz osseaged
= [seences comprias of tha spectnem licences and apparatus to be tochnically and commarciably
licences obtained to oparate a range of radisccommunications feasible, we are able to use or sell the
devices aazat, and we have suffickant
= other movements include 348 million increase (2027: 561 millien resourcas and intent to complete the
decreasa) dus to net foreign exchange differences. $43 millian development.
[2021: 530 millign) reot transfers from property, plant and .
equipment to intangible assats, and other individually ?ﬁﬁagﬁriﬁ?ﬂ& i:? qu "'f:
Ingignificant traneactians, assats were not installed and ready
for use,

Taltrs Codparalon Limited and controlled entitias | 107
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Section 3. Our core assets, lease arrangements and working capital tcentinsed)

2.1 Property, plant and equipment and intangible assets
{continued)

3.1.3 Depreciation and amortisation

Table C presents the weighted average usseful lives of our property,
plant and equipment and identiliable intangible asssts.

Table C

Telstra Group

Praperty, plant and squipment

Buildings 30 W

Communication assets 25 15

Othar plant and eguipment T B

Ietengible oosets

Software assats i 8

Licancas 14 13

Other intangibles 7 17

Useful lives and | We apply juggament to estimate
residual values useful lives and residual valves of gur
= assets and raview tham each year, if
of tangible and | saful tives or ressiual valuss need to
intangible | be modified, the depreciation and

amortisation expensa changes from
the date of reassasament wntil the
and of the revisad useful life for bath
the current and future years.

assets

Aaseasmant of useful lives and
residunl values includas a
comparison with international trends
far telecommunication companios
and, in relation to communication
nasets, a determination of whan the
Bsset may be supersedad
technologically or made obsolete, For
intangible assats, specifically
buzinezs software, useful lives are
adjusted to align with expected
retirement dates of the refevant
applications under the current
corporate stratagies,

In the financial year 2013, there was
no significant net effect of the
azgessmant of wseful lnvas.

108 | Folagra Corporation Lamited and controfied antit e

A4 Impairment assessment

&l nan-ourrent tangible and intangible ansets are reviewed for
impairmant whenewer ewents or changes in circumstances indicate
that the carrying amaunts may Aot be recoverable, Goodwill and
intangible assats with an indefinite useful life ane not subject to
amartisation and are assessed for impairment at least anneally. IF
the carrying amount of the asset exceeds s recoverable amount,
the msset is impaived and an imparment loss is charged to the
incoms statement 56 as to reduce the carrying amount.

The ecoverable amount of anasset is the higher of its fair value
laik oot of ditposal wnd i valus in uie. Fair valus leds cost of
ﬂ'ﬂpﬂ.ld s measured with reference to guated market Praces inan
active market. Value in use represents the present value of the
future amount expectod to be recovensd through the cash inflows
and outflows driging o the agset's contimuad useé and
subseguent disposal.

‘W identily CGUs, the amallest graups of assets that genarate
largely ingdependent cash inflows frorm pther assets o groups of
antets, CEUS 1o which goodwill is allocated cannat ba largar than
an oparating segmsnt.
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Section 3. Our core assets, lease arrangements and working capital continued)

3.1 Property, plant and equipment and intangible assets
(continuwed)

.14 impalrment assessment {continued)
(i) Telstro Entity wbiquilous telscommumication netwark

An impairment assessment is performed at the level of our Telstra
Entity ublquitous telecommunications network CGLU,

Impairment assessment of | We have determined that asseta which farm part of the Telstra Entity ubiquitous
our ubiguitous telacommunicatione network, comprising the eustomer access network and the eore
" W g netwark, are working together to generate indepandent cash inflowa, Mo one itemn of
telecommunications network | relecommunicatians eguipment is af afy value without the other ssgets to which it is
eannacted to deliver our products and services.

Indecators af impairment may include changes m aur oparatang and ecanemic
assumptions or poasible impacts from risks swch as the COVID-18 pandemic and climate
change. We apply judgement in detarmining whether certain trends with an adverse
impact o our cash flews are considered impairment indicators.

The ©OVID-19 pandamic continuas ba create uncectainty in the econamse environments
wi operate in. However, glven the long-lived nature of the majosity of our assets and the
nature af the services we provide, we did not censider it 88 an impairment indicator of our
ubiquitous telecommunicatons nabwark.

We continue to assess the potential impacts of climate change and the transition toa
lowwear carban econndy. Some fnancial impacts of mestng sur medium-tem
ervironmental goals associated with bath maintaining our carban neutral status, and
with enabling 100 per cent renewnlde energy generation equivalent to our sansumption by
2025, are incorporated in our management Torecasts. On tha other hand, wodk s angaing
o incorgarate the patential long-term finencial Impacts of elimate change and our
relevant adaptation strategies inour forward plans, as those impacts are progressivly
identited and strateges developed. Telstra operates signiticant physical assels
including telaphons sxchanges, mobile tewers, data centres and fibre natwork, Thess are
lecated in ety eantres as well a2 urban and regional areas of Asstralia with many exposed
to extreme weather conditicns. Increazed frequency and 2everity of axtrams waather
events such as bushiires, coastal inundation and Neoding, cyclonas, high temperatures,
ant flash flooding may damage and disrupt our opecations and service delivery.

During the year, we progressed our understanding of the potertial leng-term financial
Impacts of axtra ma weather evonts from asset loss, asset damage and sanace disruption
on aur ahave greund assets in Ausiralia, which is based on a range of climate scenaros to
2050, 'We have assessed the patertial rmpacts of physical elimate rishs on Telatra
assoclated with bushfires, cyclones, coastal inundation and urban floading, We have not
yataseesged n detailor quantilied the impacts of other patential climate-ralated chionk:
physical riaks [such as increases in bermperature] or tranaition risks or opportunities,

Based on our exparience with extrama waather avents, and considenng the diverss
lacation and natwne of our assats as well as our continued focus on retwork resiliency and
g ness continuity progrems, wea do not sensider the potential impacts of climate change
ant the transitinn to.a lower carbon economy to be an impairment indicator at this stage.
In additon, basad on the sansitivity analysis parfarmad, tha rangs of lsnancial impacts
Identified amt quantified to date for possible climate scenarios, namaely the cost te
relocate anddor replace assets at risk, = not significant comparad to the excess of the
recoveratds amaount oves the carrying value of aur ubiquitous telecemmunications
Atark,

Az wa continue to assess climate impacts to cur business we will incorporate any
Identified financial impacts into ourimpairment assessment. Should we identify material
adverse effects of climate change or transitien to & lower carbon econamy on our cash
flows, we may deam it an imparment indicator in the future,

Managemaent forecasts require significant judgements and assumptions and ane aubject
to risk and uncertainty that may ba beyond our control Hance, thare is a possibility that
changas in clrcumstances will matarially atter projections, which may impact aur
sasasemant of impairment indicators and the recoverable amaunt of ssets &t sach
reporting date.

Taluem Corporitaon Limined and controlled antities | 109
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Section 3. Our core assets, lease arrangements and working capital tcentinsed)

3.1 Property, plant and equipment and intangible assets
{continued)

A.0.4 Impalrment asssssment [continued)

() Goodwill

The sarying amount of geadwill has been allacated to the CGLAs as
detaibed in Tale O,

Table D
Telstra Group

Talstra Enterprise international Group ” 585 543
Talstra Enterprise Sustralja Group * 537 &37
Talstra Consumer & Small Busineas

Group 323 9
MadicaiDirector Group Frl] .
Paveer Haalth Group aa =
Oithinr ® m B3

1,769 1,052

1 hese 0L ooerale m cve e Lotaloas, Theted cre, The joodwili &localad Ls Tk
CTilow ] Tt in live with movemanis is spplicatis foneign asrBangs rtes

2 e Tl ER1eepran AUstonla (o ischud i geocwill rom plet acgiaiew
nbegrated nto tha business

DT inciues iShvid sallp ineaieisl T

In regard to gocdwill recognised on acquisitions completed during
thr financaal year 2072 thare wete na Impairment indlcators in
redation 1o thess assets since their acquisition date. For all other
ChUs with allncated goodwill we used & valug in usa calculation to
determine the recoverakle amount.

Determining Eﬁ?pph:fmwm ment :: Tm'-ffr ML |
h 2 .An Errung thair respeprabnla
CGUs and their amaunts using a value in use
recoverable | caicutation, These judgamants:
amount for -MHIJu:I.e mah{ﬂnwljwecaata,aswﬂl
1 i as Lha salaclion of growth rates,
ll'l‘lpEI!rmEl‘l}' terminal growth rates and discount
ESEEESI‘I‘IEI‘IU? rates based on experience and our
gaodwill | sxpectatians for the future,

Qur cash flow projections are based
on five-year managamant-apgroyed
forocasta unlcas a difforent period s
juestifind, The forecasts uss
management esmates to determine
incomo, oxpensed, capital
axpanditurs and cash flows for sach
asset and CGLL

W have concluded that the
genarated discounted cash flows
centinuee bo support the carrying
values of our CGls, thus no
impalrment has been idantified.

VU0 Foslagrs Cionpratio Lirmitnd and controfied anlitae

‘i have used the following key assumptions in determining the
recorgrable amount of our CEUS to which goodwill has beaen
allocated:

Table E
Talstra Group

Telstra Enterpriss
Internetional Group

Talstra Enterprise
Auistralla Group 14.0 131 .5 i3

The discaunt rate fepresonts the pre-tox descount rate apalied o
the cash flow projectians. The discount rabe reflects the market
determaned, risk-adjusted discount rate that is adjusted o
specific feks relating ta thi COU and the countrias in whish it
aparates,

The terminal value growth rats represents the growth rate applied
o extrapalate aur cash fows heyond the forecast pariod, Thess
growith rates are bazed on cur expectation of the COUS' leng-term
perfarmance in thelr markets.

‘e alsa perform a sensitvity analysis (o examing the effectof a
shange in & key assumplian on the ramaining COUE, The pre-lax
desgaunt rate would need to Increase by 364 basls points (2021: 300
hasis pointa) or the terminal valee growth rate would need to
decranss by 637 basis poents (2021: 584 basis points) bafare the
reeaverable amount of any of the CGLUs would equal its carrying
wilus. Mo other changes in key assumptions will result ina matedial
impairmant charge for ary of the CGUs.
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Section 3. Our core assets, lease arrangements and working capital rontinued

3.1 Property, plant and equipment and intangible assets
(continuwed)

3.1.5 Recognition und measurement

Assel class Recognition and measurement
Preperty, plant and Property, plant and equipment, including assats under construction, is recarded at cost less
equlpment aseumiulated depreciation and impairmant. Cost ineludes the purchase pres and eoats directly

attributable to bringeng the asset to the locatien and condithon necessary for 18 intendead wee,

We capitalise borrowing coats that ane directly stiributable to the acquisition, construction o
proguction of & qualifying asser. Al other Dorrowing Costs are recognised &S an sapenss inour incomse
swtament when incurred,

Property, plant and eguipmant other than freahold land are depreciated on a straight-line basis in the
Income statament from the tirme when the aesets are installed and ready for vse, Rems of property,
plant pnd equipment excluding laasehald improvemants are depreciated ovar thair sstmated useful
Iwes. Leasehold improvemants are degraciated over the shorter of the lease term and the usatul life of
the assets,

Goodwill Goodwill acquired in a bussness combination is measured at cost. Cost reprasents the sxcess of what
wi pity for the business combination aver the fair vilue of the identifiable not assels acguinsd nt the
date of acquisition,

Goodwill it not amortiesd but is tested for impairment an ananneal bagis or when an indication of
iMipainmEnt AriEes,

Goodwill ariging on the acquisttion of jaint ventures of associated entities constitutes part of the cost.
of the i nwestmant.

Internally generated Internally genaratec intangible assets include mainly IT development costs incurred in design, build
intangiblo assets and tosting of row or improved IT products and systams,

Research cosis are axpensed when incureed,

Capitalimed development costs include:

= guternal direct costs of matenals and serdges congumad

= payroll and payroll-related costs for employees (including contractors) directly associated with the

projact
= barrowing costs that are directly attributable to the qualifying assats.
Internally ganarated intangible assets hove a finite life and are amortised on a straight-line basis over

their vaeful lwes.
bcquined intangible We scquare athar intangeble aseets aither as part of a buainess combination or through a separate
assets acquisition. Intangible assets acquired In 4 business combination are recorded attheir fair value at the

dnte of scquinitien and recognised separately from goodwill, Intangible azsets acquired through s
specific acquisition ase recorded at cost.

Intamgible assets that are considered to have a finlte life are amortised on & stralght-line basis over the
ueeful lives. Intangible assets that are considered to have an indafinite Uife are not amortised but
tested for impairment on an annual basts or whan an indication of impairment exigts,

Talutea Covporinon Limited and controjled antities | 111
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Section 3. Our core assets, lease arrangements and working capital (ortinued)

3.2 Lease arrangements

where Talstra is efther a lassee or o lessor, | T
‘arangements where Telatra is an inbermediate leasar (i,

3.2.1 Telstra as a lossoo

Our mogt significent lease contracty relate to netwaork and non-
natwark proparties, including:

« land and bulldings supporting our network assets and data
contres
= offica buildings, retail spaces and warshousas.,

Other lease armangements include:

« cammunication assats dadicated (o solutian managemant that
v provide to our enterprige customers

spaces on mobile towers

« ranmwnbie anargy plants

mator vehicles

» laptops, perconal computers and printera,

Nong of our leases include residual value guamntess, Other
foatures of gur leases are described Dolow,

(a] Legses with axtension, termination and purchase options

We do not have any significant purchase options in owr property
leasas,

Extansion aptans ane Includad in & numbar of commarcial and
nétwark property leases and arg taken up Do maximise the
operational flexibility in terms of managing the assets used in our
cons buginesh oparations.

The majerity of extension and termination options within our loase
contracts ard axarcisable only by us and ot by the respective
lessor, with the exception of ‘holdover peficds’ in our property
leases, where generally either party can termingte the lease,

The eatensian, Lorminaticn and purchase opticns Ane considensd
when determining lease term,

On 31 August 3021, the assets and liabilities of aur tewers business
were wransherred to Towers Bugingss Operating Trust (Tinust), The
trustee of the Trust is our subsidiary Amplitsl Pty Lid (Amplital),
priranusly known as Telstra Towenoo Ma.1 Py Ltd. On 1 Septamber
2001, we disposed of 43 per cent interests in the Trust and
Amplitel. Refer to note 5.1.2 far further details about the sale of
umnits in the Trust,

As the towers buskiess became operativnal, a numbar of inter-
company arrangements with the Telstra Entity became effective,
including long-term arrangamants 1o A2oeSs Lowar sites, sarmd of
which are located on leased land, We have considensd those inter-
compiaty ArrAgemants as a significant event impasting aur
judgement when reassessing the lease term of our external lsases
and adjusted the lease term for those leases where the inter-
compiry ub-leases axtended bayond the pariod of aur previous
judgament, As & result, we hiove recognised o 5349 million increass
inour lzase linbalities with a comesponding incroase in our right-uf—
e TETIES

property leases

ylars,

thit lamse.

aptions,

Determi rlirlgI leaze term for | Weapply judgement to detorming  leasy torm Tor lpases with extension, termingtion or
purchose options. Wa also consider laass moedifications whara we cantinus to use the
same underlying asset for an extended term,

Our property leass terma are negatiated on an indivdual basia and contain a wide range
af different terms and conditians, with typical fixed term pericds betwean three and 15

Im d-ﬂlrrn'lnin_g tha lease tarm, we consider all fasts and circurmnetances that create an
ecanomic incanting to exercise an extension, termination or purchage aption, including
haldover pericds whens relsvant.

I particular, wo considar contractunl terms under which the lage term can be sxtondad
or terminated, potential relocation costs, asset specific factors and any relevant
tnasahold improvamants ar our widar strategy and palicy decisions,

‘W also consides long-tesm inter-company anrangements 1o 0o0ess 1ower sites located
an land |leased from third parties.

Extension aptons ara only included in the lgase term if the lanse is reaganably cortain to
b extended, Periods beyond termination opticns ane only included in the leass term if it
& rapsonably certain that th leass will not be termirated.

Thie langer the fixed lease torm, the less cortain o lesses is 10 oxercise an option 1 extend

The gxtension eptions for leases of office buildings have generally not been included in
the leass term due to & competitive marketplace and our commerncial lhili'qlr to either
substantially rensgotiate or replace these ascots instaad of exerciting the sxtension

Hane of our termiination optiona have beon contidered reasonably certain to bo axarcized;
tharefore, the lease terms have rot been shortenad and all futere cash flows have bean
acluded in the ineasurernent of the leasae liakblity,

The lxase term assessmant is reviowed if & significant event or change in sircumstances
occurs which affects this assessment and that ks within our control as & lesses,
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Section 3. Our core assets, lease arrangements and working capital eontinusd)

3.2 Lease arrangemaents [continued)
3,2.1 Telstra as a lesses (continued) index or @ note
(B) Listrisies weith Larda pajminit incransas
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(] Leasas with veriabie ease poyments thet do not depend on on

Sarme of our leages, such as Weases of renawable erargy plants,

include variable lease payments that do not depand on an index or
Under most of cur lsase arrangsments, we pay fioed leass a rate. Such payments are not included in the measursmant of the

paymants, which ams mcluded in the measuramant of laase laass lEbility and are expenssd as ourred in ‘othar axpensss’ in

ligbilitigs at initial recognition or &t the time of reagsessmant, Fiued  the income statement,

Inass payments in our property |eases wsually include fixed
incraates, Mowever, sama of our property leasss cantain othoer () Rilght-of-use asats

eacalation clapses, including increases subject to the congumer Table A shows mavemeants i net book valee of cur right-of-use

prics index, the gréater of fixed increase or the consumer price masets during the financial year,

indéx or incroashs subyect to market rabes. Markat rent raview
RS ar used 1 respond 1o Sompititive market trends and 10
minimias gur fced costs. Mo material adjustments 1o leass
lisbilities rasulting fram such escalation clauses wann Mocogisced
during thé finangial year 2022,

Table s

Telstra Group

Mot book value ot 1 July 2020 3,030

Addians 409 243 652

Dapreciation sxpansae () (278 (728}
Terminations <] {25} (58}
Other mavemants % Fi {24q) (&E)
Mit book valus at 30 June 2021, eomprising: 2,693 150 2,852

Cont 3,583 S0 3,983

Acgumulated depreciption and Impaimment (B8O} (261} [1.131)
Net book value at 1 July 2021 2,693 150 2.852

Additions 513 121 G3L

Additians due to acguisitions of controlled entities and businesses 96 - 96

Depreciation expenss (aE2) 1108} (5a7)
Terminations (32} 13 (a5}
Qther mavements 1 25 (24}
Met book value at 30 June 2022, comprising: 2.789 137 2,926

Cost 4,148 a1 4,500

Accumulated depraciaticn and impairmant 1360 4) [1.574)

Inthe prior financial year, terminated leases of other assets mainly
included dcr\qwgni:pd riE!'rt-uF-u 5o assets for gur mobille handsot
Inasas [Talstra as a lesson), which we capsad fallowing
terminations of the back-1o-back customar operating leases,

Other movements include other individually insignificant
trangactions.

Tatle B provides information abaut the waighted average useful
livas of aur right-of-use assots.

Tahla B

Telstra Group

Right-of-use ossels

Land and bulldings a2 9
Othar 3 4
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Section 3. Our core assets, lease arrangements and working capital tcentinsed)

3.2 Lease arrangements (continued)
3.2.1 Telstra as & les=ee (continued)
fe) Lease Uobilities

Lease liabilities do not incude Habilities for leases of low valos
assets [such as personal computers, laptops and printers) or
lenses with variable payments which do not depend on an index or
a rate, for which associated outstanding rental payments as at
balance date continus 18 be included in trade and other payables.

Determining | We apply judgemant to determine
! ingremental borrowing rates fos our
" cltemental proparty lases bacause the interast
borrowing rates | rates implicit in leases ara not raadily
for property | determinable for those
leasag | MrAngeTants.

The ingremental berrowing rates are
datermined with reference to rates
sourced from markat-based cradit
adjustid yield curves which are
independently derived and
reasanably reflact tha credit risk of
thar lessee, The discount rates also
rafloct;

« the lease term (based on the
weighted average regayment term)

* any guarantees which may ba in
placa

= the impact of amy security if
significant to pricing.

s at 30 June 2022, the welghted

average incramerntal hnrrnwl'na rate

wins L4 par cant,

Table C presemnts maturity snabysis of owr lanse Habilities,

Table C
Telstra Group

Undiscounted firture cash Mows

Less than 1 yaar 55D GGG
116 2 years 546 577
2to 5 yours 1,185 1,118
Mare than 5 years 1,384 0564
Total undiscounted loase labilities 3,888 3,708
Fulure Ninance charges Taga) (]
Present value of lease liabilities az87 3,308
Compriaing:
Currant: 480 03
Mon-current 270487 1,802
L

Measurerment of lease labilities reflects judgements made about
discounted future cash flows arising from reasanably certain
axtansion options and lease modilications, which must be
reassesed should the circumatances changs.

TE& | Toslagrs Conporat Limitad and controfied anlit

Potential future cash outflows of 31,981 millson (2021: 82,194
mmillion) arg nat reflésted in the medsurement of lease labilites as
thay relate to leases which ars yet to commence and/or extenaion
aptnd that wa aadessed as net readanably cartain. Almaat 90 par
cent of those cash flows will pocur after five years, These outflows
represent cantractual undiscounted future cash fiows estimated
basad on fixed lease poymants only, payable over:

¢ for lsases yet to commence - the legally non-cancellable leass
tarm

o for lpases already recagnised in the statement of financial
poaition and for thase yet to commence - all extension options
exencigable only by us (i, excluding holdaver pericds).

Such cash flows are not confractually payable until gptions have
baan lingally exercised (if at all) and/or watil tha affective dates of
alteady axecuted naw conlracts.

(A Amounts recognised in the income statement and eosh outflows
for lsakes

Table D presents amounts recognised in the incomas statement and
the cash outfiaws related 1o our lsacs arrangemients,

Table D
Talstra Group

Amaunts recognised in the income
atghamant

Incoma fram nprrrm'rlg subloasas (in
revenue from cther sources)
Depraciaton of rght-of-use a2sets (n
depreciation and amortisation
axpanzal

Intarest axpanss on lease liabilities [n
ngt finance costs)

Met gain on sale and leaseback
transactions (in ather income)

Net gaindloss) on termination and
madification of leases [in athar 2
income‘axpenses)

Expanse far laases of low value aasats
wnel variable payments (in other
ExXpENEEE)

Cosh outflows for leases

In cash ficws from operating activites
In cash fiews from financing activities
[peincipal partsan)

In cash flows from financing activities
finterast porticn)

18

[587) {726]

7a) B3

. 102

(1ag)

{21} {251

21)
(637

{25]
{706]

{7E) {83

During tha financial year 2022, we did nat enter intoe any Individually
significant sale and leascback transactiona, In the prier financial
woar, we moognised a $102 million net gain from a sale and
lsaseback transaction for an exchange property and recebved $282
miillian in sale proceeds. We also reccgnised a $136 million lease
liakility and a $39 million right-of-uss assat for the transaction.

Het logs on termination and modification of leases in the priar
financial year mainly included sarly tormination charges for our
mobils handsat loases which has bren partly recovared from the

income r:qq-gniud on termination of the npnral:ing subleases of
those handsets.
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Section 3. Our core assets, lease arrangements and working capital continued)

3.2 Lease arrangements (continued)

3,22 Telstra as alessor {including a dealer-lessor and an
intermediate leasor)

Our lease ammangermenis where Telstra is a leasor, ncluding 4
danler-leasor and intesmedinte lessor, include the following main
categories:

+ |mases and sublsases of property asasts, incleding affice and
netwark buildings

+ finance leases whire Telatra is a dealer-lessor of communication
assats dedicated to selution managemant,

Our key finance and operating lpases are described below,
{a) Finance leases
fi} Finanee loases whers Teistrg s o dealer-lessor

Wa antar inte France Leass arrangaments with dur sustomans
predominantly for communicalion assets dedicated ta solution
rmunagement. At lease commencement date, we recognise revenue
and a selling profit fram thass transactions an wie haws no risks
agsocigted with the remaining rights in the undarying assots, Tha
weighted average remaining term of the finance leases in our
customar contracts is four years (2021; fowr years).

fil} Subleases

Ganarally, wa rant of lice and natwork bulldings Tor our own use and
nat with thee intention 1o ean rental come, However, whisre our
needs or the intended use of the rented properties change and we
hanve asesssed thatl eating a lease 8 unsconamical, we sublease
property assetd on market terms for the remalning non-cancellable
Ileana term of the hesd lsase.

These subleases are classitied as finante |2a<es and, at ([sass
cimmencement date, we record @ net gain or loss on the
darscognited Aght-of-uss aesat and recogniss & finanos lkass
recaivalile, W have no fisks associated with any retamnad fights if
the underlying assels as the properties are vacated and returned to
tha landlards at tha énd of the non-cancellable leass term.

{31} Finance lsage recsivable maturity analysis

Table E sets out the maturity analysis of undiscounted lease
paymants receivable and the unsarned finance income for our
finance lsase recaivables, Nounguaranteed residual values accrue
undesrgur finance loases,

Tabl E

Telstra Group

Undiscounted lease payments

receivable under finanoe lpases

Leas than 1 year ] ]

1 1o 2 ymans 48 [

2103 yoars 28 EL

3o L yaars 20 22

410 5 ysarg 13 Frd

Moie than 5 years 17 30

Tatal undiscounted lnase

receivables Frman 1ns it

Less: unsarned Hinance moome ﬁﬁ] EAT

Net investment in the lease 178 241

Allgwance lor doubtful debts [§1] [§1]
178 240

Comprising

Current B3 Ho

Non=currant mnz 160
175 240

During the financial year, we added 31 million (2021: $61 million)
new finonce lease receivables and recognised interest intome of $8
million (2021: 10 milliank

Redar tonate 3.3.1 for details regarding impalnment assessmant of
our finanze laase recaivablas.

(b} Operating leoses

Thi undiscounted future lease paymaonts reconabbe under our
aperating leases totalled 367 millian (202 1: $60 million), with 70 per
cant (3021: 55 per cent] of that amount maturing within the neat
W oars.

{e] Amounts recogrised in the income stotemeant

Tabla F presants amounts ralating to our laase arrangements
where Telstra is & lessor (ineleding an intermediate lesaor)

recognised in thi i statement duning the financial year.
Table F
Telstra Group

Revenue from dealar-lassor finance
Ieases {in revenug from othar scurces)
Incame fram operating leases,
including subleases (in revenue from

other souroes)

Talutra Corporton Limited and conbrolled antitiag | 115

343/428

oOoOooodn



Hatas b the frsing ol stabemerds (cont ruad)

EDINETOOOO

O0O0000000000000000400Od(eoss4s)

Section 3. Our core assets, lease arrangements and working capital (ortinued)

3.2 Lease arrangements (continued)
3.2.3 Recognition and measurement
(o) Laase idantification and lease térm

A eontract ik, or cantaing, o lease if it comveys the right to contmal
the vse ol an identifed assed, including a physically distinat partion
of an aseet, for & period of time in exchange ‘or congideration, The
customer has the night to control the use of an identified asset if the
supplier has no substantive substitution rights, and the customer
obtaing substantially all of the economic benafits from use of the
identifisd asset and has the right to direct its use.

A pontract may include lease and non-lease components, whichane
accounted for separately. We allocate the consideration to lease
and non-lease components based on thear relative standalona
{selling) prices.

If o lnasa has been idantified at incaption of the arrangemant, a
|ease term is determined considenng a non-cancellable pariod and
reasonably certain extension, terminition or purchase options.

(b) Telstra os o lesses

A |=ssee recognises a rght-of-use assel and a lease liability at a
lease commencement date. The lease linbility is initially moasured
as a present value of the fellowing lease payments:

+ fimed paymants (including any in-substance fixed lsase
paymanta), less any lease incentives recerable

variable lease payrments that ane based on &h index or a fate,
initially using the index of rate as at the commensamant date
the exerzise price of o purchise aption, if the purchase aptian
was assessed as reasonably certain 1o be exercised
paymanta for penalties fer terminating the lsasa, f the loasa
term reflects that the lesses will exeroise that sptian,

Lease payments expected to be mads under a reasonably certain
matangion oplion are alse reflec ted in the messurément of the leass
liahitity,

Whira lease arangements includa market ront riviaw ¢lavses,
limasma liabilities are measuned exc luding any expected impacts from
market rent reviews until they ane legally binding and can be
reliably maasuned,

The lease payments are discounted using the interest rate implcit
in the baze, unless that rate @ net readily detarminable, in which
case thi lesses’s incramentsl Borrowing rate @ used.

Lease payments are allocated betwean principal and finance cost.
The finance cost is chasged to the income statement ower the leass
Tefim 50 0510 produse & constant periodic rate of interest on the
remaining balance of the lkability for sach period.

Vareable lease payments that do nat depend on an index or 8 rate
are recognised in the income statement in the period in which the
irvant or condition that triggers those payments oCours.

Payments assocated with leases of low value agsets ame
recognised an a straight-Lne basis as an expense in the incarms
statemant.

At the commencemant of the leass rght-of-use assets are
measured ol cost, which comprises the initisl measurement of the
corresponding lease liabilicy. lease payments made ator befara tha
commencement date and any initial direct costs, Where an
obligation exisls to dismanile, remowss of realors A leased assel or
the site it is located on and a provision has bean ralesed, the right-
of-use asaet alao inclisdes these rastoration costs,

RighL-of-wae assels are subsequently measured at cost less
actumulated depreciation and impairment losses.

THE 1 Tolagr Corporation Lamited and controfied antil e

Right-of-use assets are generally dopraciated on a straight-line
basis over the sharter of the asset’s useful life and the lease term,
Ifit is raasonably cestoin that v will exercise the purchase oplion,
the right-of-use asset is depreciated ouver the undedying assot's
useful life, The depreciation starts at the commencement date of
tho leage,

Right-af-usr assets are revievwed for iImpalmnent under the same
palicy as our property, plant and equipment assets, Roefer to note
3.1.4 for further details regarding impairmant tosting,

Costs af improvemants 1o the leased properties ame capitalised as
leasohold improvemants and usually dopraciated owar tha shorter
af the useful life of the improvemonts and the term of the lsase.

‘Wa ronasess lease Llinkility (and make a comeaponding adjustment
to the related right-of-use assot) wheneser

* the Imase term has changed (refiecting reassessmant of or
sxarcisg of an extension or tormination apticns provisusly not
included in the moasurement of the loase liability) or there is a
change in the assessment of exarcise of a purchase option, in
which case the lease Lability is remeasured by discounting the
revised lease payments using a revised digcount rate

tha future easa payments change due to changes in an index or
a rate, inwhich ease the lease liability is remeasurod by
discounting the revised lease paymients using the initial discourt
rate

o lpage contract is modified and the lease madification is not
accounted for as o separate leass, in which case the lense
Lsahility is remeasured by discounting the revised loease payments.
ul.ing_.n rovised descount rate,

{c} Teistra as o lessar (including o dealer-lessar and an
intermediate (essar)

‘e distinguish betereun finance leases, which effectiely transfer
substartially all the risks and benafits incidental ta cwnership of
the lensed asset from the lissor to the lesses, and operating lbases
under which the lessor effectively retains substantislly all such
riaks and bonefits. Loase classification is made at tha inception
date nnd is only reassessoed if there is a lease modification,

iheer v are an intermadiate lessor, we account for the head leasa
and the sublease as two separate cantracts, The subloase is
classified as a finance or operating lease by reference 1o the right-
af-use asset aniging from the hand sose.

‘Wheto we lpase assets via a fingnce lgase, a finance lease
recervable (i.e. a netinvestment in the lease) is recognised at the
lease commencement date and measured at the prasent value of
the lease payments receivable plus the present value of any
unguaranteed residual value expected to accrue at the end of the
leaze torm and discounted uling the interast rate implicit in tha
loase,

Fmanco lsase receipts aro allocated batwoean finance income and &
reduction of the inance lense receivable over the tarm af the lease
inarder ta reflect & constant periodic rate of retum on the net
investmant cutstanding in respect of the laase,

‘Wheete vie are a disaler-lessor, at the commencement of the lease,
in addition to tha finance lease receiable wa also recognise a
selling prafit or lass (being the difference batween resanu from
ather gources and the cost of sale) from the sale of the underlying
astet,

Ircome from operating leases is recognised on a straight-line basis
aver the tanm of the relevant lease and presented in the income
statoment as revanue fram othar sources.
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Section 3. Our core assets, lease arrangements and working capital continued)

3.2 Lease arrangements (continued)
1,23 Recognition and measurement [continued)
(o) Bale and leasebock transastions

When we sall and leass back the same asset, the accounting
traatmant depands on whather the control of the asset has been
transferned to the buyer:

# it YEG, W mEasungs the rigl‘l‘l:-ﬂl-llul el .ﬂ.l'i!il'lg from the
leaseback at the proporton of the previous carrying amaunt of
the asset that relates to the rights retained by s as a seller-
lessan, Accardingly, we recogniss anly tha amount af &y gain o
logs that relates to the rights transferned to the buyer-lessor,

if not, as a seller-lesses we continue to recognise the transferred
wsgat and we recognisa a linancial liability equal to the transfer
procesds,

3.3 Trade and other receivables and contract assaets

2.3.1 Cudrent and non-curment trade and ather recalvables and
contract assets

Tabla A
Telstra Group
Currant
I::.::l: with ::Irl-r::ldl'l- ol o i
Finance lease recevables iz B3 a0
Arcrusd ravaniss JE0 25
Diher recaivables 166 253
124 3,704
Contract assets X B30 783
w074 4877
Non-curant
Ot uute W S 612 o
Fimance leasa recaivables b 12 16840
e e o ] n
Other recabvables o7 51
o3 B4
Contract assats 1.8 158 184
BB 1,968

The magority of cur recelvables are in the form of contracted
Bgreamants with our custamars, In general, the terms and
conditions of these contracts reguire settlement between 14 and
30 days from the date of Invelce, Credit riak associnted with trade
and other receivablas and contract assets has been provided for,

Our trade recesvables include receivables with deferred payment
tarme over 12, 24 or 36 manths arising from mass market plans of
hardware and services. Amounts expected to be collected within 12
months from the regorting date are presented &8 current assets,

Trade recaivablas fram sontracts with customers represent an
unconditignal rght 1o receive cansideration (primarily cash) which
normally arises when the goods and services hiave been daliversd
and/ora valid irvae had been issued, By contrast, contract assets
relate to gur rights to consideration Tor goods or services provided
to the customer but forwhich we de not have an unconditional right
o payment at the reparting date,

In genetral, we invoice custormerns in advance for services provided
undees our prapaid or Fixed fas (usually manthly) contracts and in
arrears for usage-based contracts (@4, carriage services under
antérprisé contracta). In those cases we would recognise a contract
linbility and & contract asset, respectivily,

Refer to note 3.5 for movements in net coniract assets and coniract
Liabilitines.
(o} impairment of trode ond other receivables and controct assets

Trivdé and other receivables and contract assets are exposed 1o
Customers” cridit risk and ane subject 1o Impairment assesament,

I o erodit lose (i, a shortfall batween the contractual and
axpected cash lows) o axpectad, un allowancs fof doubitiul debt is
raised to reduce the canrying amouwnt of trade and other receivables
and fontract agesls. For both recenvables and contract ntests wa
estimate the expectod credit [03s using ne of & combination of a
partfolia approach andfor an individual account by account
assessmant as delailed below,

(i} Portfalio approgsh

Thi portislio spprosah 8 based on historcal eradit loss exparisnce
and, whars appropriate, adjusted to reflect current conditions and
eatimates of future sconsmic outlook, This agpraach is mostly
appliad to balonoes arising fram our cansumaer and small business
custamer centracts, Under this approash, recevables and confract
assets are groupsd based on shared credit risk characternistics,
such as:

+ account status (services still sctive of noth
+ puslomans’ payment histary
» thiedays past duse,

For each grouping, the axpected credit loss is then caloulated on
tha prabability that an acenunt within the group will defautt [ie. it
will beoome past due by more than B0 days] and the expected loas
rate when they default, bath repressnted as a percentage of the

anposureal default and detérmined ot the customr account livel.

Qur prowision rates range from 0,1 per cent (2021: 0.1 per cent) for
balances not past dus 1o 92.0 per eent (2021- 91.0 par cent) for
Balaness where the payment is svandus by more than 90 days and
the customer's sarvices have besn deacthated,

(i) incttwralual appreach

The indwidunl apprasch s an account by account assesament
based en credit history, knowledge of debitor's financial situation,
such 0% ingolvency or entering a payment plan, of ether Known
wredit Hek specific to the debtor, such as judgement based on the
dabtors industey. Thie appeoach i applied to balasces arizing from
sontracts with large enterprise and government customers as well
as bo other nccounts in Telstra Enterprise, Teletrn InfraCo and
Tedstra Consurner & Small Busmass segments whee soma
detrimental chanye in payment behaviour bas baen noticed ar
certain thresholds have been exceedad by a customer,

Balances arising from our transactions with abn co (reparted
rmainly in TC&SE segmeant and in ‘ALl Other’ category) are separately
asaassed based on the Australian government credit sk rating.

Talsem Corporitaon Limined and controlled antities | 117
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Section 3. Our core assets, lease arrangements and working capital tcentinsed)

3.3 Trade and other receivables and contract assets
{continued)

3.3.1 Current and non-current trade and other recelvables and
contract assets (continued)

{a) impairment of trode and other recoivables and controct ossats
(cantinued)

We astimate aur allowances for impairmant as detailed balow.

Ea-timgting W apply judgement to astimate the
e | fxpected credit losses for our trade
expected credit and gther receivables measurod at
l055eS | amartised cost and for contract
assets,

For trade recehables and contract
assets arising from ouwr Talstra
Consumer & Small Business and
Telstra Enterprice Australian
customars, we hive implemented a
sconanic-basod approach
incorporating bass, goud wnd bad
geonomic scanarios. The overall
eupected credit loss was calculated
as a waighted average of tha thran
scananiog,

Ouranalysis has shown that genarally
avarall macroscenomic factors, such
as unemployment rates, interest
ratas or pross domestic product have
na strong carrelation with our bad
debit losses unless certain thresholds
are exceadad, A% at 30 June 2022,
these masreaconomic factors war
withinthe relevant thresholds, I:Iuring
the financial year 2022 there were no
significant adjustments to our
abigwance for impoairment dug to
COVID-18-ralated factors,

Table 8
Telstra Group

The aging analysis and loss allowance i relation to trade
recenvilbles from contracts with customers, finance lBase
racainvables and cantract asgets are detailed in Takie B, The
analysia is based an the onginal due date of the receivables,
including where repayment terms for certaln long outstanding
recenvobies have béan renrtgotioled. Contract assald ang not yet
i for collection, thus the entire balance kas been included in the
‘ot hat diss’ CALEEaY.

THE | Foslagrs Cionporatio Lirmitd and controfied anlite

Not past dise,

including measured

at:
| - amartiped cont 3892 (&3] 4,266 %7
| - fair walua 85 = 397 -

3,957 183} 4863 147)

| Past due 1 - 30 days 7 [RIV]] am 127
:;:;“””"’m 100 ) 84 1)
:::"d”" i &1 o) 44 10}
| Past 1 days 157 1130) 144 (110
| %531 {202) 5238 (189)

Accrsad ravenua, amounts owed by joint ventures and associated
antities, and cther recelvables (before allowance for doubtful
dabts) totallimg $513 million (2021: $717 millien] are subject to
impairmant assessmant using tha genaral approach and includa 48
percent (2021 67 per cent) of balances with countorparties with an
axtamal cradit rating of A- or above, and 28 per cent (2021: 11 par
cent] of balances with counterparties with an axtarnal credit rating
batwoan BEB- and A=

‘e hold sacurity for a number of trade receivables, Including past
dug or impaired recetvables, in the form of guarantees, letters of
credit and depoaits, During the financial year 2022, the securities
we callad upan wera insignificant, These trade recedvables, along
with our trade receivables that are neithur past due nor impaired,
comprise cuktomers who have a good debt history and are
considersd recovarable, Further, we lmit aur exposure to credit
rigk from trade recedvables by establishing a maximurm payment
pariod snd, in certain instances, coase providing furthar sardices
aftor %0 days from the past duo date,

Movamants in the aliowance for doubtful debts in respact of all our
trade and other receivables and contracts aesats, regardliess of the
method used in measuring the impairment allewance, are detailed
in Table €.

Table C

Telstra Group

DOpening balance 1 July 208 {20] |
Additonal sllowance [122) (121) |
| Amaunt used 25 % |
| Amaunt reversed 0 o |
| Disposal of controlled entities § =

| Closing balance 30 June {210 \206) |

Impairmant allowanss miated 10 accrusd révanus, AMounts owed
by joint vantures and associated entities, and other receivables {Le,
balances not presented in Table B)amounted to $8million (2021: %3
millianl.
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Section 3. Our core assets, lease arrangements and working capital continued)

3.3 Trade and other receivables and contract assets
(continued)

3.3.2 Recognition and measuremaent

Trathe and other receivables and contract assets ane Hinancial
assets which arg inftisdly reconded at fair value and subsequently
mrdsuned at amortised cost using the efectivie intarest mathod,
with the exception of certaim trade iecervables from contracts with
custamars, which are subsequently measured at fairvalue {redar to
nate 4.5.6 for further detailsh,

Contract nsssts ara initially recarded at the transaction prica
allstated as compensatson for goods or servioes prowided to
cugtomers Tar wihich the fight to collect payment is subject to
providing athar goods or sandtss under the same contract (ar graup
of cantracts) and/or we are yet 1o maus 8 vald inveiee. Cantract
B5501S ane subsequantly measured 1o refieot mlovant transaction
prica adjustmants (whare required) and are tranaferred ta trade
receivables when the right to payment becomes uncanditional,

(o) Impairment of finencial assets

We agtimote the edpected cradit [asses tor aur Yinancial assets
lfinl:iullin.g contract assets) measured at amortised cost depending
an thair natune on eithar af the rﬂ“ﬂﬂiﬂs‘ Basie:

for accrued revenus, Emounts owed t}' ]NI‘!! vEntures and
asgociated entities, and other receivabbes - using o general
wppraach, i, 17-month expedted crsdit loss which retults fram
#ll passible default events within the 12 months after the
rﬂpbl"l.il'l.g date, Howeves, if tha eradit risk of a financial asset at
the reparting date has increased signitscantly since its mnitial
regagnition, loss allpwand: is calculated based on [Hatime
sxpbetad credit lagsea,

for trade recenvables trom contracts with customer, contract
assels and lease receivables - using & aiinlp':i!il:ﬂ approach, i,
liTatimp supsctod cradil lose which régults from all pescibla
detaull svents over the axpected lda of 4 htancal instrument.

*

Ay expected credit loss is discounted at the original effective
interast rate.

Ay custamer sccount with debt mare than 90 days past die is
contidenad o be in default.

Trade and other recaivables and contract assets are wiitten off
against the impairment allowance or directly againat their camrying
amaunts and axpanded m the incame statement whan all callection
eforts have been exhausted and the financial assel is consaderad
unoollectable. Factars indicating there i no reasonable
eupectation of rectvary includs insalvency and significant tima
period since Uher last imvoice was ssued.

3.4 Contract labilities and other revenud receivid in
advance

Contract |Eabilities arise from our contracts with customers and
rapresent amounta paid (or due) to us by customers befare
recelving the goods and/or services promised under the contract,

Revenue received n sdvence comprises of uplront conskderation
undir contracts Eving e to ravenue from other gowrcas or othar
income, for exampie from saile of aesats,

Amounts expected 1o be recognized as revenue within 12 months
from the reporting date are presanted as current liabilitkes,

Tabls A prasants cusiomar paymants recarsed in advance undar
ditferent types of cur commarcial arrangements,

Table A

Talstra Group

Cuwrrent

Contract liabilities 38 1,561 1.534

Dther revenue recaived in

adwancs o f
1,822 1,605

Non-cusrent

Contract habilities 1.5 any 474

Dther revenue recened im

advancs 401 =9
1,388 1,313

3.5 Net contract assets and contract liabilitles

Coniract assets and contract labilities arsa due 1o the timing
differancen betwaen revenus recagnition and customer imoicing,
Our billing arrangemants for goods and services as well as different
types of discounts, eredits ar other incentives ean vary depending
on the type and nature of the contracts with customers. As a result,
at thmes undar the same accounting contract, we miy recognise
bath & contract asset and a contract Bability. At sach reporting
date, any balances adaing from the same accounting contract are
prasantad nat in the statement of financial position as either & net
contract naset of & net contract llabibty.

The net presentation mainly imgacts our emall business and
enterprise framawark arrangemants that offer loyalty programs
and technology funde, and nbn Definitive Agresments, whare
mudtipte tegal contracts hawe bean cambined && ona Acoounting
contract.

Tahla & prezants opening and closing balances of our eurrent and
non-current contract assets and contract Liabilithes and thedr total
nit mavement for the poried.

Table &

Telstra Group

Current contract assats

Non-curment contracl assals 158 184
Tatal centract assets BE8 GE7
Currént cantract lishilities 11,561] (1,534)
Non-current contract liabitites (@87 a4
Tatal centract liabilities (2,548) (2,608)
Tatal nat contract Lakdlties {7,560] 11,541)
IAereass in et cantract liabilitied far {190 (146

the ywar

Genarally, contract assats increase when we recognise revenus for
goods and services transferred to the customer bafors billing and
decrease when we involce customers for already provided goods
and sarvices.
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Mot Lo the (rsincial statemerts (conbruadl

Section 3. Our core assets, lease arrangements and working capital icestinued)

3.5 Met contract assets and contract liabilities [continued)  Rafer to rote 3.3.1 for datails regarding impakrmant assessmaent of

On the ather hand, contract liabilities increass when we receye contract aasete.

consideration in adwance of transferring tha goods and services 1o
Thir customer, and cecrease whin wo recognise revanue for the 3.6 Deferred contract costs
pooda and services préviously prepaid by the custamer,

Other changes in our contract assats and contract linbilities
repressent movements resdlting from changes in the transaction
pricas due to timing of irvaicing and recagnition of discounts,
credits and othes insentnes,

We pay dealer commissions to acquire customer contracts
and we incur updront set-up and other costs related o
customer contracts. When those eosts support the delivery of
gonds and services in thi fulure and are expected to be

The following seleciesd movements contributed to the overall recowered, they are deferred in the statamant of financial
incraase of 518 million (3021 146 million) in the net contract pasition and amortsed on a basis conslatent with the tranafer
liabilities: b’wl i sErviods 1o wiich 1hase cosls relate.
« 51,628 millicn (2021: $1,562 million} reverus recognised in the
reporting penod that was included in the contradt liabalines Table A prewides movemants in ned ook valuas of the dJaferred
balance at the beginning of the reporting persad centract costs,

« B47 million [2021: 315 million} cumulative cateh-u padjustments
10 rendeEnuE regognided in the prior reporting périods.

Table A C fulfil a

Telstra Group -
ontract

Mt book value at 1 July 2020, comprising:
Lurrant
| Mom-current 1,161 47 146 183 1,364
j Additions 488 14 836 B4 1,337
Amartisation expanse k] {200 {ras) s {1,208}
Impairment losses {113) - - - (113
1Nn beok value at 30 June 2021, comprising: 1,146 &1 68 304 1,456
| Currant [ - 113 113 13
| Man-carrent 1148 a1 1568 16848 1,342
1| Mot beok value at 1 July 2021 1. 146 &1 268 309 1,455
J Additicns 385 11 809 B2 1,186
| Amaetisation expansa (382) Lih (784) {797] {1,178)
| Impairment Insses o7 - - - {107
Met book value at 30 June 2012, comprising: 1022 &3 289 a2 1,354
Currant n'a - 116 116 116
Man-currant 1022 4l 173 6 1,238

120 Foslagrs Cionporatio Limmitad and controfied anlitae

348/428



Hotas o the frsing ol stabemerds (cont ruad)

EDINETOOOO

OO000DO000DO000DO000DOdn(Eossss)

Tetatra Fatrscaal Anport S

Section 3. Our core assets, lease arrangements and working capital continued)

3.6 Deferred contract costs (continued) 3.7 Inventories
Telstra Group
Amartisation | We apply judgement to estimate the
p amgrtisation period of defarred
pennﬂ Q'f eontract costs to obéain a contract,
deferred i : ]
contract costs | Co7 sies commiations peld on
acquisition of the initial cantract Goods for resale 400 3045
which are nat commensurate with Netwark and sther invantary 78 a0
recontracting commissions, the 476 355
amaortisation period reflacts the
average estimated custarmar life for Noa-currrent
respective types of contracts, Hutwork and cther inventory 28 Fal
28 Fal
2.6.1 Recognition and miasuremant 8.7.1 Recognition and messurement

‘Wo copitalige costa to obtainan J;u;:uuntlng pontraot whon the
posts are incremantal, i, would nat have heen incuarmed i the
contract had not been obilained and are recoverable e ther directly
wia reimbursemont by the customar or indirectly through the
ocontract margin.

‘We mmmediately expense the incremental costs of nht.mninu.
contracts if the period of benefit is one year or less

Coats to fulfil 2 contract relate directly to an identified good or
sirvico or indirectly to ather activities that are necessary undor tha
contract but that do not reault in a transler of goods or Services,
Costs to fulfil o contract include sof-up costs and propaid cogta of
a annace providar relafed to goods and sennces which will ba
transferred in the fulure reparting periods,

We capitalise costs to fulfil a contract if:

the costs relate direclly o a contract ar a specifically identified
anticipated contract

the costs penerate o enhanoe resources that we control and will
us® wheén transler ring future goods and services

& W expoct to rodowar tha costs.

*

Wi amartise doferred contrst co2ts in 'goods and sarvices
purchosed” expense aver the term that reflects tha expected pariod
af benefit of the supense, This pariod may extend beyand the inital
contract tarm Lo the estimated customer life or average cusiomer
life of the closs of customors, Wa use the amortsation pattam
oonsistent with the method used to measure progress and
recognisa revenue for e related goods or services.

Wi assess whether deferred contract costs are impaired whenever
evenls or changes in circumstancas indicate thal the camying
ermaunts may not be recenerable. We recognise impairment losses
in “other erkpenges’,

Inventarias are valued at the lvwer aof cost and nat realisable valus,
Far the majority af inventory items, we assign cost using the
waighted average cost bagia,

Mat realisable value of items expected to ba sold s the astimated
selling pnce bess the estimated costs incurred in marketing. selling
and distribution,

Hat realisable value of itoms expected to be consumed, for example
ugwd in the construction of ancthor assat, is tha net value sxpocted
10 be earned through future use,

3.8 Trade and other payables

Telstra Group

Currant

Trade payables 1,207 1,204

Agorupod awpenses 1877 1,723

Accrued capitsl expenditure 318 280

Accrued interast 142 185

Contingant consideration 19 F

Dthar payables 538 372
4,189 3,766

Non-current

Contingant consbderation 53 2

Dther payables 180 7

£33 L]

Trede payables and ather payables ara non-mterest beanng
linbilities. Qur pagment teoms vary, howisver payments ans
generally made within 20 days to 90 days fram tha invoica date.

3.8.1 Recognition and maaturemant

Trwde and other payables, including nocruals, are rmoonded when
wiit afe fequined o make futura payments as a result of purchasses
of assats or seraces. Trade and olher payables ane fimancial
linbililies iniliakly recognised at fair value and caried sl amortised
ooat using the efoative intarest mathod,

Talutra Cofporton Limited and controlled antitias | 131

349/428

oOoOooodn



Mehas 1o hae financial stalaments (Eonbrssdl

EDINETOOOO
OO000DO000DO000DO000DOdn(Eossss)
oOoOooodn

Section 4. Our capital and risk management

Thia section provides infermation on our appreach to capital

management and our capital structure. Qur total copital is
defined as equity and net debt, Also eutlined in this section
ara the financial risks that woe are axposed to and how we
manage thase finangial rigks,

&.1 Capital managemant

Capital managemant is undectaken in scoondance with the financial
paramatars regulicy reviewsd and approved by the Baard.

Wi manago our capital structure with the aim to provide returng for
sharaholders and banalits lar athar stakaholdecs, whila

+ safejuarding our abiility to continue as a going concern
+ maintaining an optimal capital structure and cost of capital that
provides Flaxibilily tar strtegic imestmants.

Inorder to maintain or adjust our capital structure, we may issue or
rapay debt, adjust the amount of dividend paid to sharshaldars ar
feturn capdtal to shareholders,

Mates 4.3 and 4.6 provide furtheér datails on each component of
capatal, baing equity and fet dabl.

4.2 Dividend

Thig nate includes the previous year final dividend and the
current year nterim dividend paid. Our dividend comprises of
ardinary and apecial dividends,

‘W currently pay dividonds to oquity holders of the Telstra Entity
twvice a ymar, an interim and a final dividend, Table & below provides
datails abaut the dividends paid during the financial yaar,

Tablah
Telstra Entity

dividand poed

Interim dividend
7

paud o

1,888

851 a B

On 11 August 2022, the Directors of Telstra Corporation Limited
resalved to pay o fully frankad final dividend for the financial year
2022 of 8.5 cents per ordinary share, comprising & final ordinary
dividend of 7.5 cents and a final special dividend of 1.0 cent, The
final dividend will be fully franked at a tax rate of 30 per cant. The
rocord date for the final dividend will be 25 August 3022, with
payment to ba made on 22 September 2022, From T4 August 202,
shares will trade excluding entitlement Lo the dividend,

On 11 Auguaet 2022, the Beard determined that the Dividend
Reimvestmant Flan [URF) will continue to operate far the final
dividend lor the Mnancial year 2022, The election date for
participation In tho DRP is 26 August 3021,

Ag ot 30 June 2022, the final dvidend for the financial year 2072
was nod datermaned or publicly recommended by the Board,
Therefare no pravision for the dividend hod been raisod in the
statement of financial position, & $583 million provision for tha final
dividend payable has been raised as at the date of resolution,

123 | Tlsgra Covpoiatioe Limtod ard Controtied s

1,902 18 16 |

Thars aré no incoma tay consaguanaas for the Telstra Group
resubting from the resalution and payment of the final dividend,
grcopt for 421 million of franking debits anging from the pajyment
af this dividend that will be adjusted in our franking account
balanca,

Tabie B provides infarmation about franking crdits svailabls for
use in subsequant reporting perioda.

| 30 Jung

Table B
Talstra Group

T
YEAr &

Franking account balanoe

Franking ¢redits that will arise from
the paymant of incoma tax payable as
at 30June (ata tox rate of 30% on a tax
poid asis)

| 48

128 |

Wir beliarve that our current balance In the franking account,
combined with the franking crodits that will ariee onincoms tax
instalmants aspacted to b paid in tha finnncial yaar 7023, will be
sufficiant 1o fully frank our 2022 final gividend,

4.3 Equity

This nata providas information about dur ahare capital and
mesarsns preserted in the stalement of changes in equity.

Wea hawve established the Telstra Growthshare Trust to
adminsster the Company”s amployea shara schemaes, The trust
i consofidatod as it is controlled by us. Shares hedd within the
trust are usad Lo satisly future vasting of entitlsmentain these
employes shore schemes and reduce our contributed equity,

4.3.1 Ghare capital
Tabia A datails campanents of our share capltal balance,

Table A
Talstra Group

As at 30 June

[ Contributed oquity

| Shares held by employes ahare plana
Mot senvicos recaived undor gmployoa
share plans
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Section 4. Our capital and risk management iantinuen)

4.3 Equity (continued)
4,31 Share capltal {oontinued]
(6] Cantributad aquity

During the financinl year 2022, we canductsd an an-markst share
buy-back of 338,870,502 erdinary shares for tho tatal
consideration af §1,35 billkon, The buy-batk was conducted in the
ardinary course af trading &1 an average price per share of $3,99.
The sharas baught back ware subssguenily cancalled.

&% at 30 June 2027, e hnd 11,654,427 353 (20212 11,893 707 E55)
suthorised Tully paid crdinnry shanes oh (dsua. Each ol aur Tully paid
ordinary shares corties the right to one vote on a poll at & meeting
of the Company.

Halders of our shares also have the right Lo receive dividends and o
participate in the proceedn from sale of all surplus assets in
propartian to the tolal shanss imsusd in the event of tha Camparny
winding up.

(4] Bhare buy-back impact an edrmings per share (EPS)

EPS iz this amaunt of post-tax profht attributsbls to ssch shars, it
excludes profit attributable to non-controlling merest and takes
inoasccount theaverags numbsar of shares wirighted by the number
of days on issue,

Table B
Telstra Group

Balance at 1.Juty 2020

Other comprehensive iInoome {95}
Balance at 30 June 2021 5
Othar comprehensnmg inooomd 59
Transactions with non=gantrodling intarests -
Balance at 30 June 2022 Ba

This EPE wauld have been higher had wa compieted ths on-market
share buy-bach at the h-l.'EII'II'III'IE af this regartang period,

(c] Bhaores held by employes share plons

A5 at 30June 2022, the number of shares held by employee share
plans totabled 10,132,961 (3021: 19,895, 788),

During the fenanceal yoar 2027, Telstra Grawthshana Pty Lid (the
vrugtes of the Telgtra Growths hare Trest that administers oud
amployss share achemes) purchased on-market 1,226,668 shares
faor the purposes of the emplayee mcentwve schemes for a total
congideration af 6 millich and at the average price per share of

$3.92,
(o) Met services received under employes share plans

Wi maasure th lair value of services recered under empilloyes
whare plans by reference to the fair value of the eguity mstrumants
grmntoed. The not gervices recaived under employes shame plans
riepresant the cumulative vislue of all instnements issusd.

4.3.2 Resirves

Tabls B details our réssr balancas.,

51 {38 215 = 123
{126) (63 99 m 138
156 ] {148 - 111
. . . 2,084 2,084

a0 (8) 150 2,077 2,333

The table below detsils the nature and purpoxse of aur resenves,

Regorve Mature and purpose

qu-lgﬂ curmncy

Rapresents axchanga diffarancas .'u"lsl-ng from the cornveraion of tha non-Australian controlléed entitias”

translation resere financial staternents imte Australian dollars, This reserve is also wsed to rocond our percentage share
o‘fun:hungﬂ differences nril.inng from aur equity accounted nan-Australion investments in joint
weniums and associated entities.

Cash flow hedging Rapreasnts the ettective portion of gains of losses on remaasuring the tair value of hedge instruments,

nesemnve where a hedge qualifies for hedge accounting.

Foreign currency basia
spread rosanda

Represents changes in the fair value of our derbvative financiel instruments attributable to movements
in ferebgn currency basis spread. Currency basls is ineluded in interest on borrewings in the income
statamant dver th lihe ol th Barmawing.

Fair value of oquity Rapresents changes in fair value of aquity instrumants we have elected to measura at fair value
instruments reserve through other comprehensive income,
Gengral reserve Ropresenta othor itema we have taken directly to equity.
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Section 4. Our capital and risk management (cantinued)

4.3 Equity (continued)
4.3.3 Recognition and measurement
lsziend and pard-up capital & récognmed at tha Lk vilue of tha

consideration recemed by the Telstra Entity,

Ay transactsan casts arising on the msus of ordinary shares are
recognised dingctly in equity, nt of incomd tax, as a redwction of
thie share procesds received.

Services reciivgd undér employes share plans {Le, share-based
payments)increase our share cepital balance and vested smployes
shiie plang dacreada thé shara capital balanos redulting i & Aaet
MOVEMENT i Our équity.

We mcard purchases af tha Talstra Entity sharss underpinning aur

Table B summarisas the koy mowrmants in nat debt during the
financia year and provides gur geanng ratio, Qur gearing ratio
squals net debt divided by total capital, where total copital equals
aquity, id shown in tha atatament of financad pesition, plus n
bt

Table 8
Telstra Group

Dpaning net debtat 1 July
| Brawings (bilateral hank Inans)
| Commaencial paper (net)

armployes share plivne as a reduction in shire capital, Revalying bank facilities (net)
Diabit rapay mants 2,705 2367 |
4.4 Not dobt Otihar Barrowings (18] (448 |
Laase llability payments BB7 706 |
o H e Net cash outflow 2977 1,658 |
I3 mi ﬂ!m m = T

dumuﬂn: total buxmp o darhiatine fnarioidl bt ity i 2 |
ingtruments, lose cash and cash equivatonts, Equity 284 15 |
This note provkdes information about compenants of our net | Seec expenten . o]
dobt and retated finance costs., : Eaiovriyes = il
| Other nan-cash maverments |
Table A lists the carmying value of our net debt componants (bath |"“‘" liability (Telstr as a lessea) (675 M3 |
currant and non-current balances), Oiher koans 22 [ |
Total non-cash movements (248 (7o) |

Tablo A Total decrease in gross dabl 1618 855

et [decraasalfincranss in cash and
Tlstnlmen - cash equivalents (including effects of BB} 3]
Sl | foreign exchange rate changes)

Loase liabilitios 13,287} L J08] Total decrease in nat debt 2,543 1,581

Borrowings (10,082 (14,136] | |Closing net debt at 30 June [12,720) (15,263
Met desivative finoncial instruments B 1,053 Tatal eguity [16,837) |15,2ﬁ

Gross debt (13,760 {16,388) | | Total capital (20,557) 130,538

Cash and cash sgurvaients 1,040 1,125

MNat debt (12,7200 {15,263) |ﬁ"""i"ﬂ ratio &3.0 ) ]

Mo compoenants af net debt are subiject to any exterrally imposed
capital requirements. We did not have any defaults or breaches
undér fmy of aur Rgrésments with cur lendars during the linoncial
year F022.
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Section 4. Our capital and risk management iantinuer)

4.4 Net dabt (continued)
b4 1 Borrowings

Table C dotails the carrpng and faid valies of barrowings ihcluded
in the statermsnt of Financial position.
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Tabla C
Telstra Group Carrying
value
Current borrowings
Unsecured notes 2,035 2,033 2,704 2,727 |
Bank and cthor loans - unsscured 204 08 65 85 |
Commarcial paper - unsecured 443 448 [ BE4
Othar financial liabilities 1 1 - -
il 2,680 3,831 3,656
Non-current borrowings
Uneacurad notes TJ37 T 8,425 10,151
Bank and othar lpans - unsecured T3 51 gE7 GEG
Othar tinanceal lisbilities 418 348 4§13 &16
8,292 8274 10,505 11,253
Tatal barrewings 10,882 10,964 14,136 14,900
Unsacured notes comprise bonds and private placements, Other financial liabilities represant amownts arlsing from sake and

Ourcommarcial paper s used principally to support wnrh.irm:;apil:nl
and shart-term bauidity and continues to be supparted by a

leagsobick brongactions accounted as financial liabllities under the
accoun ting standards,

combination of Liquid financial assets, and access to committed

bank faci|ties,

(o) Recognition ond measuremant

Recognition and measurement

Initial recognition and Bomowings are recognised initially on the trade date (tha date on which we bacome a party to the

mirasureEment contractual provisions of the instrumant),
All loans and barmwings are initially recorded at fair valua, which typically reflects the proceeds
received, net of directly attributable transaction costs,

Subseguent Atter initial recognitizn, all barrowings are stated at amortised sost, using the effective interest

measurament mathod, Any diference between procesds received net of direct transaction costs and the amount
payable at maturity is recognised over the term of the borrowing uging the elfective interest method,
Barrowings that are in designated fair value hedge relationships aro adjusted for Peir value
mavements attributable to the hedged risk.

Derscognition Barrowings are derecognized when our contractual obligations are discharged, canceled or expined.

A gain ar a loss is recognised mn tha income statement when tha borrowing is derecagnised,

Borrowings ore classified as non-current borrowings excopt for
thoss that mature in lees than 12 months from the reparting dates,
wiich ara classified as curnént borrowings.

Talutra Corporton Limited and conbrolled antitias | 135

353/428



EDINETOOOO
OO000DO000DO000DO000DOdn(Eossss)
oOoOooodn

Hatas b the frsing ol stabemerds (cont ruad)

Section 4. Our capital and risk management (cantinued)

4.4 Mot debt (continued)
44,2 Darivatives

Derivatives are linancial instruments that derve thelr value
from the price of an undarlying item such as intorest rate,
fareign currency sxchangs rate, credit apread or other index,

We eniter into dervative transactions in accordance with
policis approved by the Board to manage our exposung to
markat rigke and volatility of finansisl cutcomes Lhat ariga as
part of owr nosmol business operaticna, We da not
speculathely trade in dervative financial instruments.

Tabla D shows the i:arrying value of gach class of darivatiee
financial instruments,

Table D
Telstra Group

Currant derivolive fMmanciol Instruments

Cross currancy swaps 67 = 852 -
Interest rale Bwans B . 4z (15}
Forward foraign sxchange contracis 7 - 0 (11
oz - 624 {26}
Non-current derivative finoncial instrments
Croas currency swaps LB {283 T8 (223}
Intermst rate swaps ¥l (13) 58 (108}
512 1305) 786 {331}
Total dorivative finangial instruments Bl [308) 1410 (357}

The tarms of a dervatve contract Ara daterminad atinception,
therefore any movemants in the price af the underlying item over
time will casss the contractvalve te fluctuate, which s reflacted in
tha change in fair valus of the derivatie,

Wherne the fair value of & derivative is positive, it |s carried as an
asset, and where negative, as a liability, Both parties are therefore
axposad to the credit quality of the counterparty. We ane exposad 1o
eredit sk on derbvatiee assets as a result of the potential fallure of
the eounterpartias 1o mest their contractusl obligations,

Refer to note 4.5.3 for information abowt our credit risk policles.
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Section 4. Our capital and risk management iantinuer)

&4 Met debt (continued)
4.2 Derlvatives (continued)
(&) Becognition and measursmant

Recognition and measurement

Initial recognition and Darveaties financial inatrumants are initially recagniced at fair valua en tha cate on which a derivative
subsequent contract s entered into and subsequantly remeasured ot fair valee at each reparting date.
mizasunemenl

Recagnition of resulting gnins orlossas depends on tha designation of the derivative as o hedging
insbrument and the nature of the em being hedged.

Right to set-off ‘We record darivatres financeal instrumants on 8 nat basks in our staternent of financial position whare
wir have & legally recognisad right to set-off the derivative asset and the dervative liability, and we
Intend toseitle on & et basis or simultanecusly,

Derecognition Derivatiee agsels are derecognised when the rights to receive cash Miowe fram the derivative asssts
v axgered oF hivee bean translered and we have tranalered substantinlly all the rshs and rewards
of the asset.

Darrratnes Linbilities are derecognised when the contractusl obligations are discharged, cancelled o
wapired.

Derivative financial instruments are inclided a8 non-curment
mesets of liabilities, except for those thal mature in less than 12
minths frem the regorting date, which are classilied as current,

Derivatives embedced in host centracts that are financial assats
&ra not separated from financlal sset hosts and a hybrid contract
i classified in its entirety st fair valee.

Derivatives ambedded in other financial Labilities or host contracts
gre treated as separate financhal instruments when their risks and
characterietice ara not closely related to those of tha host
contracts and tha haat contracts are not measured at fair valua
through profit of loss.
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Section 4. Our capital and risk management (cantinued)

&4 Mot debt (continued)
44,3 Finance coats

Tabla E présents o feal iindnce costs, interest expanss oh
barrowings ane net amounts after offsetting interest incorme and
interest expanag on associated dervative instruments.

Table E
Telstra Group

Intarast dome

Finance incoma from finance leases 8 10
[Telstra as a lessor)
Finance intome from cantracta with

Custmers B =
Mt intersst income on defined henefit 3 2
plan
Total financs Incame 10 103
Intarest axpense on borrowings [aaal (5]
Intarest axpanas on leases liabibties (78] {83]
Gross Interest on dabt {522} (8a1)
Finance costs froem eontracts with
customers (100 (134
Mat gaing on financial instrumants
ingluded in remeasurements 3 b
(B1] {108}
Intorest coptalised BB [
Total finance costs {527 (a54)
Myt finance costs &7 = |

Het gains on dervative fimancial instruments included in
remeasurements within net finance costs comprise unrealised
waluaton impacts on our bosrowings and derivativas. Thesa includa
net unrealised gains of losses which arise from changes in the fair
walee of derivative linancial instruments to the extent that hedge
aocounting ks not achievad or i3 not ellective, These fair valugs
increase ar decreass becauss of changes in financial indicas and
[prices aver which we have no control,

4,5 Financial instruments and risk managemaent

Our undarlying business activithes result In expoaurs to
operational risks and financial risks, including interast rate
risk, forelgn currency rigk. credit risk and Lguidity risk.

Qur overall risk managoment program seeks tomitigate those
risks in order to reduce volatility of aur financial parformance
and to support the delivery of our financial targats, Financial
risk managemant is carriod out contrally by cur treasury
department under policles approved by the Board.

Qur financial nek managemant strateges anoure that we can
withstand market distuptions for extended panods.

Thiz note summarises how we manage these financenl riska.
Thera have bean no material changes to cur risk management
peolicies since 30 June 2021,

128 | Flagrs Conporatn Limitad and controfied anlitae

4.5.1 Managing our interest rate risk

Interest rate risk arises from changes inmarket interest rates.
Borrowings issued at fixed rates expose us (o fair value
intensat rato risk. Vinrinble rate borrowings give rise to cash
flow interest rate risk, which is partisily offee? by eash and
cash equivalents balances held at variable rates,

‘Wa managa interest rate risk on aur net debt partfolio by:

= satting a target ratio of fued intorest debt to variable interest
debt, as required by our dabt managemant policy

+ EBUING access (o diverse sources of funding

mducing rigks of rwﬁnnncing by nqtn!;lﬁ:hing and rnnn:girlg our

target maturity profilas

* gntoring into cross currency and interest rate swaps, Refer to
note &.4.2 far further details on derivatives.

(o) Exposure

The use of cross currency and interest rate swaps allows us to
manage the level of axposure cur borrawings have to interast rate
rigky. Toble A shows gur fiwed to floating ratio based on the carrying
walun of gur barrawings. The post hedge pasition differs from the
e hedge position whare we have darivative hedging Instruments
inplase,

Table A
Telstra Group

Flaating rata

2im, @6 maE)  15.238

bcrrl;min&s

’;:E;EL‘I‘:; (0368 (6954 12402 [8,487)

m&fﬂ":n“—“ ®17) 417 ia13) (413
| Total bosrowings (10082) (10,982} (14,938) (14,136)

Rafar to note 4.4.1 for furt har datails on our bormowings.
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Section 4. Our capital and risk management cantinuse)

&.5 Financial instruments and risk management {continued)
£.5.1 Monaging owr Interest robe rak {oontinued)
f&) Expasuirs [saabimmed)

Table B summarisas a5 at 30 June sur Floating rats dérivative
instrurmants in hedging relatimnskips that would be affected by
1BOR retarmm (refer to note 1,6,1 for further information), showing
astimated grass nominal floating rats intemest cash fows antil
minturity, associated nominal amounts in the undarlying currsncy
and welghted average matufity.

Tabla B
Telstra Group

Internst rote

BWODE

IMEBSW &JD Recaive 50 1,268 1.2 7 2,223 (R
IMBEBSW AD Pay (%) (500 1.5 13 (50 2.5
IMEURIBOR EUR Fay (3 (. 0oy o2 {171 (1.750) 11
3MLIBOR Uso Py - - - -1} (1,000 03
BMUSLIBOR usd Recaiva 36 300 18 - - -
Crass cusrency

EWapE

IMEBSW AUD Pay 513} (3.538; 2.5 1381} (5,4%5) 25
IMEURIBOR EUR Recaive 3 1,000 0z 17 1,750 1.1
IMLUIBOR usg Recaie = = = & 1.000 03
b Sonmitivity Thvs masults of the sensitivity enalysis are driven primasly from tha

‘W have parfarmied a sansitivity analysis based on tha intorest rate
risk eposuras of our financial instrumants as at 20 June, In
accerdange with our pelicy to swap foreign currency borrowings
into Australian dollars, interest rate sensitidty relates primarily to
mgvamants in the Australian interest rates,

‘W have selected a sensitivity range of plus 100 basic points (2021:
100 basis points) ard minus 25 basis points (2027: 25 basis points)
as a reasonably possible shift in interest rates taking into account
the current lewal of both short-term and long-term interest rates,
histarical volatility and market expectations of futur movements.
The sensitivity refiects a change in benchmark rates only. This is
nat a forecast or pradiction of future market conditions.

Table C shows the results of our sensitivity analysis on the impects
to profit aftor tax and on oguity,

Table ©
Telstra Group

Equaty

Interant Fates

[+ 10000 (300 Z (23} (1
Interest rates
{-25bp) : : ! 3

l'ulinrwing factora:

= any increase or decrease in interest rates will impact our net

wr hudg\cd anrmg rate financial ingtrumaents and thareforg will
directly impact profit or loss

changes in tha fair valua of derivatives which are part of effactive
canh flow hedpe relationahips are defemed in equity.

Theanalysisdoas natinclude theimpact of any managemant action
that rnig.rn take ploce if the interest rote shifts were to gccur.
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Section 4. Our capital and risk management (cantinued)

4.5 Financial instruments and risk management (continued}
4. 5.2 Managing our foreign currency risk

Farelgn currency rrk 5 our ek Lthat the value of n financial
commitmant, farecast transastion, recagnised assot or
linbility will fiuctuste dus to changes in foreign exchangs
rales. We insue debl alfahore and operate intemationsly and
hamed we ofe axposed to foraign exchange rek from various
Eurrencies.

This risk expasura arises primarily from:

+ borrewings denominated (n forsign curreneies

+ trade and othe: creditor balances denominated in foreign
currencies

firm commitments or highly probable forecast transactions
for recaipts and payménta satiled in larsigh cuirensies ar
with prices dependent on foreign currencies

trangiation rink associated with our net irvestmeanta in
foreign controlled entities (foreign operations),

{a) Borro M.r.!p.

Ve mitiga e tha foresgn currancy exposung on fommgn currancy
denominated borrowings by comarting these brrowings to
HBustralian dollars using currency swaps,

Table D shows the cross currency swaps that are hedging cur
unsecured notes and forsard foreign exchange contracts that are
h-ndging_l]nitrd States dollar denominated commarcial paper,

EDINETOOOO
OO000DO000DO000DO000DOdn(Eossss)
oOoOooodn

Tabla D

Telstra Group

Eura {3,928) 3,975 [5,585) 4,875 (8,577) (7,511}
|I..In|Le1: States dodlars 11,500 1,500 [1.258) 277} vy IO 2,500 12,914} 3321}
| Japanese yon 15, 000) 5,000 4] (54 15,000 5,000 B2 52}

:L'::f::;ﬁ:g Fabammetai {7589  (s,080) {6,567 (10,894

United States dollars [ERLY] 210 (4430 (a48) [ BEQ [B5E] (BE2)
l Cammercial paper (4ad) [E2: 1] {854} (a8}
{b) Troding

Ve have some expasure Lo foreign custency risk from aur oparating
{trangacticnall mctivities. Wo manago this rigk by:

hediging a prapartion of thi sxposere of forsign mcchanga
fransaction rgk ariging from firm commatments ar highlgII
probable forecast transactions denominated in fareign
currancies inaccordance with our risk managament podicy, Thasa
trangactions may be physioally settied in o l;m:lgn CUrrency orin
Australian dollars but with direct refarence te quoted curmncy
ratis In acoordance with a contractun] formula,

econgmically h:dglng a propartion of 1nn:|ign QUITENZY risk
associntod with trade and other oreditor balances,

We Imdgru the above riaks using forward fore En exchange
contracks,

130 1 Foslagrs Cionporatio Limmitnd and controfied anlitae
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Section 4. Our capital and risk management (cantinues

4.5 Financial instruments and risk managament {continwed)

4,52 Managing our foreign currency risk (continued)
) Trrefing (eandinuisg]

Table E summariaes. forward farsign sxchange contracts that ane
hadging our transactional currency axpasurnas,

Table E

Telatra Group

Tronsoctions to and from WICE |
British paunds steding ) 18 {321 0.57 (3 19 (R B |
Cthar (varicus currencies) = x 1% = r = 10 -
Forecast transoctions 1
United States dollers (264 165 227 0.72 (3acn 157 {zo0) .78 |
indian rupee (8,607} 4,165 {7zl 57.09 (8, 0aa) 2,800 1&7) 58.50 |
Philippine peso (70 4 L] 38.84 (1,188) 475 (13) 3781 |
Trode payables |
Unitod States dallars (85) 85 1221 0.70 (52 52 {B7) 0.78 |

At 3D June 2022, vee also hed 8 $84632 million United States dollar
{2021: $438 million United Staten dallar) lability axpotura relating
1o transsctions with wholly-owned controlled entities (WDCE) that
is piertially ledged with & $175 million {2027: 3175 million) =ank
dapideit i the same curnincy.,

{e) Notural offset

Our direet Toraign eechange axposure ansing from the impact af
translation of the results of gur foredgn entitses to Australian dallars
I8, ot g, nAtucally affast at the Graup level by Tomagn eumancy
deneminated operating and capital expendsture af functions, For
witich we da not kave hedges in place,

() Sensitivity

Wi have performed & sensithaty anatysis based onour foreign
currendy risk axposuras exasting at balance date, Table F shows the
impact that a 10 per cent shilt in applicable exchange rates wowld
Nk on owr profit aftes tas and on eguity.

Table F
Telstra Group

Euchangs rates
(10

Exchainge rates

(-10%) (U] 12} (43) 40

A shift of 10 per cent has been selected a5 a reasonably possible
changs taking into aocaunt the durrent level of xchange ratés wnd
tha volatility observed bath ona histenical bases and an market
expectations of future movermants, This is nat & forecast o
pradiction of futura market cenditions. Wa have disclosed tha
Shrdatialy Analysid on 4 total partiolio bades and nat separately by
Curfency,

Any unhedged lastign exchengs positions associnted with sur
vransactional expogures will dirgctly affect profit of 1085 &8 & résult
of foreign curfency movements,

Thene g no signdicant impact on prefit or logs from fareign cunrency
rvements associated with our borrowings portfolio that are
swappad ta Austratian dollare 48 an offsatting entry will ba
mecagnised an the asgociated FHEII‘IE RatrurmEnt.

We are axpoted to aquity impacts from foreign curmency
mavamants associaled with our oilshena inveatments and our
derivatives in cash flow hedies. The translation of our forsign
antities’ results inte the Greup's preeentalinn Surrénsy had mot
bBaan mcludes in the above senstivty onalysis as (he represants
transdation risk rathes than transaction nsk,

The analysis doas nal includa the impact of any management action
that might take place il thase evenis eccurned,

Talutra Cofporton Limited and controlled antities | 121

359/428

oOoOooodn



Hatas b the frsing ol stabemerds (cont ruad)

EDINETOOOO
OO000DO000DO000DO000DOdn(Eossss)
oOoOooodn

Section 4. Our capital and risk management jcontinued)

4.5 Financial instruments and risk management {mr‘dinua:l}
4 5.3 unrugfngurmramtrhk

Cradit risk is the riak Lhal a counterparty will default on its
contractual ol resulting in & financial loss, We ane
#aposed to t risk fram aur operating activities (primardy
customer credit risk) and financing activities.

We manage crodit risk by:

applying Board appooved cradit palicies

manitoring expasura 10 high-risk dabtors

* requiring gollateral where appropriate

= assigning cradit limits to all financial countanpartios,

We may also be subject to credit risk on transactions not included
in the statermaent of financial position, such as when we provide a
guarantea for anather party, Datails of our contingent liabil ties ama
disciosed in nobe 7.2.3.

{a) Customar cradit rizsk

Trade and other recefables and contract assets consist of a large
nurmibar of customers, spread across the consumar, buginess,
antarprise, government and intarnational sectors, Qur crecit
maragemaent tEom sisesses customers” credit quality, and defines
and manitars credit limits by customer, Sales to overdua
customars arg prohibited unless appropriately approved.
Compliance with credit limits and approval process is regulary
monatorad, Othar than nbn oo, we do not kawa any nianili:nnt cradit
risk exposune 0 a single customer of group of custaomins,

Refar to note 3.2 for details about our trade ard other receivables
and contract assets.

(b) Treasury credit risk

W are axposed to cradit risk from the investment of surplus funds
{primarily depositsl and from the use of derivative finencial
instrurments,

Wie have a number of exposunes to indiidual counterparties, To
mn.r\lg-l-'lhi: rizk, wm have Board approved policies that limit the
arnount of coadit exposune to any single countorparty. Counterparty
credit ratings and market conditions are revipwed continually with
lirnits baing reviged and utilisation adjested where appropriate.

Wo also manape our cradis axposure using a valus at risk (VaR)
methadalogy, which is an industry standard measure that
astimates the maximum potential exposurs of aur riek pogitions as
o regult of future movements in market rates, This helps 1o ensure
that we do not underestimate grodit cxpesure with any singlo
countarparty. Using VaR analysis at 30 Juna 2022, 100 par cant
(2021: 94 per centh of pur derivative credit exposure wiis with
counterpartios that have a crodit rating of A= or botter,

133 I Tolagra Corpoiation Lamited and controfied antit e

4.5.4 Managing our Bguidity risk

Our objective is to maintain a balance between continuity and
flexibility of funding through the use of liguid financial instrumaents,
feng=tirm and shart-varm bomowings, and committed availabla
bank facilities,

‘e runnagn liguidity rish by

defining minimum levels of cash and cash equivalents
defining reinimurm levels of cash and cash oquivalonts plus
urdrawn bank facilities

« closely monitori ng ruiline_ forecogts of Liguidity reseraes on the
basis of expected business cash flows

using instrumsnie which trada in highly liquid markets with
hlgHy rated counterparties

immesting surplus funds in liguid instruments.

Our access to commarcial paper programs continue to be
supported by a cambination of liquid financial assets, and access
to committed bank facilities.

Tabile G ahows our total and undrawn committed bank fagilities, Az
at 30 June 2022, wie had total available Eacilities of £3 800 millsan,
the majority of which were held by the Telstra Entity, with none
mn’!uring in thio naxt 12 montha, Drnwingn wndar our bank facilitsos
and commisrcial paper insues ane shown on o gross basis in the
statement of cash NMows.

Table G
Telstra Group

Facilitias availabla
Fagilities used
Facilities unused
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Section 4. Our capital and risk management (cantinues

4.5 Financial instruments and risk managament {continwed)
& 5.4 Managing our Liguidity risk (cantinued)

Table H shows the matunty prohile of our financial labilities
including estimated intstest payrments, We reduce refinancing nsk
by enguring that our barrowings mature in differant periods. Tabsle
H also ingludes derivative financial assets as these assels have a
direct relationship with an undier Lying financial liebilty did bath
the assat and the lability ane managed together.

The armoaunts discbesed are undiscounted contractual futune cash
fiows and therefors da not reconcike to the amounts in the
statement of financial posation.

Tabla H
Telstra Group

EDINETOOOO
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Total

Unsacurad notes (2.5458) (2.957)
Commercial paper (451} - - - 1451) {855 - - - {865) |
Bank and other lpans o7 18 (32 - {945) (88} 22T (a4l) . 732 |
Dther fenancaal liabilities 20} )] (54) 719 1B15) (&} 20! (&) (75 lEIE}'
Interest on unsecurad [
rotes, bank and ather 261 ey (2a4) oy dB0B)  (33E)  (zan)  (3me) (s Q1,081 |
loans

Loase babilities (850} IB4E]) (1,184} (1,304) {3,6B6) (556) (577 (1,118} (1, i) {3,70B] i
Trade/cthes payables and ' i . d G5 ) -

i g e (4188 (233) (6422)  (3,768) 5 (3,775) |
Darivatiee financial assets 2,668 1,787 2,850 2456 B i, D46 1,784 &,580 2,511 12,01 |
ﬁ':mi‘:: fhenchd (2453 [1818) (2096) (718)  (9,798) (3841} (1817 (64270 (2.756) (12,238) 1
Total (7.480) (2915) (5208) (4831} (20430) (7772 (2891 (6173 (5.498) (22,331}
4.5.5 Hedge accounting

Hedging refers to the way in which wo use financaal instruments,
primarily derivatives, to manage our sxposure to financial isks. The
gnin ar loss on the underlying item [the “hadged item’} is expected
tomowe inthe opposite dinoction to the gainor lnss anthe derivating
(the “hedging instrumaent’), therefors offsetting our risk position,
Hodga accounting allows the matching of the gains and lossas an
I1-=r.|g.vr|r| items and associated hedging instmenss in the same
acgoynting pericd to minimiss volatility in the income statement,

Ingrdar to qualify for hedge accounting, prospective hedge
uffectiveness testing rmust meet all of the following critoria;

an aconomic redatienship oxists botwoeon the hudg\qd itami and
hadging instrumant

the effect of credit risk dees not dominate the value changes
rnsul!in-n from tha ecomamic ralationship

the hedge ratio i thi same a8 that resulting from actual amounts
af hadgvnr,' items and he:lgi ng iNstruments for risk management,

The CONID-18 pandomic has had no impact to o h-ndg:l
ralationships which continue to rmest the criteria for hedge
oooounting.
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Section 4. Our capital and risk management jcontinued)

4.5 Financial instruments and risk management (continued}

4.5.5 Hedge accounting (continued)

Tathe axternt permitted by Australian Accounting Standards, we
Tormally designate and document our financial instrements by

hadge type ad follows:

EDINETOOOO

O0O0000000000000000400Od(eoss4s)

Fair value hedges

Cash flow hedges

Objactives of this hedging
arrangement

To hedge the expasure to changes in the
fairvalueof borrewings which areisswed at
a fixed rate, or denominated in foreign
eurrency, by eenverting ta flaating rate
barrowings denominated in Australian
dollars.

To hedgs the exposure to changes in cash
flows frem borrewings that baar floating
interest rates or are danominated inforeign
curreney. Cash flow hedging s alse used ta
mitigate the foreign currency exposure
anging from highly probatle and
cammitted future forsign currancy cash
Maws,

Instruments used

Wit @nber inlo Cross currency and intenist
rate swaps to mitigate our exposure to
changes in the fair value of aur leng-term
Barrowings.

We enter inta cross currency and intarest
rate swaps to hedge future cash flows:
anaing from our bornawings.

Wis use forward fareign exchange contracts
to hedge a partion of firm commitmonts
and highly probable ferecast transactions,

Economic relationships

Enall our hadge ralationships, the critical tarms of the hedging instrumant and hedged ilem
{including face valees, cash flows and curmency] are genarally alignad.

kscontinuation of hedge
accounting

Hedga accaunting is discontinued when & hedging instrument expires, is sobd, tarmmnated,
of Ao longer meets the erteds for hedge actounting. AL that time, any cumulative gains or
Iozees ralating 1o cash Meow hedges recognieed in aquity are initiakly retained in aquity and
subsequently recognised in the income statement as the previaualy hedged item affects

profit ar loss,

Far fair value hedges, the cumulative adjustment recorded againat the canrying valus of the
hedged itam at the date hedge accounting ceadses ks amortised to the income statement

using the effactive interest method.

134 1 Tolacra Corpoiation Lamited and controfied antit e
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Section 4. Our capital and risk management iantinuer)

4.5 Financial instruments and risk management (centinued)
4,55 Hedge accounting (continued)

Tabde | shows the carmying value of sath compansnt of our grosa
debt including dervatiee financial instrurnents categorised by

hedge typa,

(i) Fair worlue hodges

All changes in the fair value of the undedying item relating to the
hedged rick are recognised in the incomae slatamant togeather with
thi changes in the fair value of derivatngs, The net differanca is
recorded in the income statement as ineffectiveness, The carrying
valus & barrawings in effective fair valus hedge relationships is
adjusted for gains or |osses sttributable to the risk(s) being hedped,
Table J outlines the cumulative amount of fair value hedge
adjustments that ars inckedad in the carrying amaunt of borrewings
in the statement of financisl position,

TableJ

Telstra Group

Principal value AB3)  (3,782)
Unamartised discounts/pramiums 1 10

Amartised cost (2, &86) (3, 782)
Cumulative fair valus hadpn

adjustmants o) e
carrying amount (2,302) (3.812)

Tabla K shows Lhe inaffectivensss recognised in Lhe income
statomant. We have excluded foreign currancy basis sproads from
our designated fair value and cash flow hedge relationships,

Table K
Talstra Group

Table |

Telstra Group

| Barrawings by hedge designation

Fair vafisg hedgas \aey 13,913
Cash flow hedgas I5,733) {7,029)
[‘mt'ilﬁm:ﬂ’“"-'“l hedga (2857 (3,185
Total borrewings (10262) {14,736
Lease liabilities 3,287 13,305
Total borrewings and lease liabilities (14, 268) {17 .441)
Dwrivotive ossets by hedge

diesignation

Fasr valse hediges 3 B22
Cash flow hedges &1 &4
it e 10 "
Taotal dorivative assots Bl 1,410
Derivative Habilfties by hedge

designation

Fair fnlulrhl-dan: 240 10
Cash flow hadges {65} [237)
Mot i!‘l ma:l:\cn-untinghn-dﬂt = 1)
relationship

Total dertvative liabilities (305) (357)
Total gross dobt (TETEN (16,368

The principal valua of our gross debt on an equivalent basks was
513,758 million {202 1: $16,070 million). Principal valee represents:
contractusl obilgations lezs future finance chargas, excluding fair
value remeaswrements and for foresgn denominated balances
equates to the principal value in the underlying curtency camerted
ot tha spat exchange rate as at 30 Juna 2022,

() Derfeatives net in on aceounting hedge relotionship

Some derivatives may not quallfy for hedge accounting or ane
spacifically not designated &s 8 hadge s naturel offset achieves
sulsstantially the sarme accounting results, This includes forward
foraign currency contracts that are usad 1o sconomically hedge
exchange rate fluctiations associated with trade payables of other
Hability and asset balances denom inated in a foreign curency,

Remensuremont of hedged item used
to measum ineffectiveness
Change in valee of hedging
Instrumeanta

Not gain boefore tax from
ineffectiveness

Nt gain after tas 18 14
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Section 4. Our capital and risk management (cantinued)

4.5 Financial instruments and risk management (continued}
4.5.5 Hedge accounting {continued)
fe) Cash flow hedges

The partien of the giain of loss an the hedging instrument thiat is
effective (.0, offsats the mowemant on the hedged item} is
recognised directly in the cash flow hedging reserve in equity and
any ineffective portion is recognised within net finance costs
diretly in the incoms atatemant.

Gaing or losses ceferted In the cash flow hedging ragsene are
subssquently:

trangterred 10 the mdom e statement when the Redged
transaction affects profit or loss

included in the measurement of tha initial cost of the assels
where the hedged item i for purchases of property, plant and
Bfupmsnt

transferred immedataly to the income statement if o farecast
hedged transadtian is ng longer expecied 1o aoour,

During the currant and prior financial ysans, thars was no matesial
impict an profit or loss resulting from inaffectimness of our cash
oy histdges or from discontinuing hedge accounting for forecast
transactians no longer expacted to accur.

Table L presants the hedge gains of losses transfered to and fram
thi eash flew hedging resens,

Tahla L
Telstra Group

Changes in fair value of cash flow
Pl s

Changes in fair value trancferred to
other axpanses

Changes in fair valua trareferred to
goods and services purchased
Changes in falr value transferred to
finmnce conts

Charpes in falr value transferred to
propesty, plant ant equipment
Cash flow hodging reserve

Tncoma tix on movements in the cash
flaw hadging reserve

(43]

1l
o7

i1 &

154) {20)

1ED
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Table M shows wben the cash flows ars axpected to secur with
respoct to items in cash flow hedges (e, notional cash owtflows),
These amaunts are the undiscounted cash flows reported in
Kustralian dollars.

Table M

Telstra Group

Non-capital items

Within 1 yaar 1} (558 |
| Within 1 yoar 155 {55 |
Barrowings

Within 1 year 133 11,421) |
Within 1 Lo 5 ysars (4,427) (4,498} |
After & years {1,674) {1,887 |

(6702 (B8 |

Hon-capital items will ba recognised in tha Incoma statement in the
same garied in which the cash flows ane expocted to ocour. For
capital itoms, the hedged assets affect the income statement as
the assets are deprecialed over their uselul lves,
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Section 4. Our capital and risk management iantinuer)

4.5 Financial instruments and risk management (continued]  During the financial year 2027, there were ro changes in valuation

technigues for recurring fair value measurernents of our financial
45,0 Vikation ard diaclosures within Talrwalys hlararchy instruments. Thers were also no transfers between fair valua

hiararehy lsvels,

The financaal instrurments included in the stalement af The table belew summaries the methods used to sstimate the fair
financial

[position are moasured eithor ot fair value or their vialue of aur financial instruments,
willie mpproximtes i vdise, with the excention of

bor i frd held sl amon Lised cost.

To dmmhl'ﬂrm Wit use both

vmﬂﬁm of sur financial instruments aocording to a three
bewel hisranchy as shown balow, The classification is brsed on
the [owast level input that is significant to thi fair value

meaniramant & a whole,

Ll

Financial instrument

Fair value

Leveld 1: quoted (unadjusted)
market prices in active
markets for identical assets
ar liabilities

Ligted imvastmionts in aduity
inwtrumerits

Quatod prices in pctidse markets.

Lewel 2: the lowest lovel input

Borrowings, Cross currensy and

aluation bechnigues maxmising the use of chservabile

that is significant to tha fair inturast rate BwATE rmarket data, Present value of the estimated future cash
value measurement s directly flows using appropriate market-based yleld curves,
(s prices) or indirectly which are indepandently derived. Yield curves are
{dariend fram pricas) sourced from readily available market data quoted for
abservable all major currencias,
Forward foreign exchangs Queoted forward exchangs rates sl reparting dite for
sontracts canbtacts with almilar matusity profiles.

Lewed 3. one or mare key

Trwde recoivables from contracts

Unlisted invastmants in eguity
instrumants

Contingent consideration

Trade receivables from contracts with customers

inputs for the instrumeant are with customens rmasured at fair value are such whers the instrumesnt
nok based on observable doos ot meat the classitication requiramants of
market data (unobsenable financsal assets ot amortised cast,

inputa)

A waluatian technique is used, whore the astimated
futura cash Hows are discounted to thair presant valus
wsing a digcgunt rate deterrmined using @ risk-free rate
plus a rink adjustmant raflscting the cradis risk
assaciated with the cash fows,

Valuation technigues {whare one or more of the
significant inputs ks not basod on obsonable market
datal include reference to discounted cash flows and
fair values of recent ardarly sell transoctions between
markpt participants imvelving instrumants that are
substantially the sama.

Intial recognition: expectations of fulure perlormance
ol the Butiness. Subsequant maasurement: pregant
vlue of the futurs expected cash Nowes.

Talsem Corporiton Limined and controlled antities | 137
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Mot Lo the (rsincial statemerts (conbruadl

Section 4. Our capital and risk management (cantinued)

4.5 Financial instruments and risk management (continued}

4. 5.6 Valuation and disclosures within falr value hisrarchy
{centinued)

Table N categorisss our finencial instruments which are measured
ak fair value, according ta the valuation methadology applied.

Table N

Telstra Group

Agsels

Trade receivables rom contracls E .

(hfth custORon 65 &5 as? as7
]Dult\'u'lr\-l.‘hnanl:-m' Inatruments BE14 - B4 1,470 - 1,410
] lnvoatments in unlistod scouritios - 15 15 15 18
] Bl fili] By 1,410 al2 1,822
| Linbilities
] Danvative linancial instroments {306) . {305) (357} E [as7
| Cantingent consideration - lep i} (721 - 14) (4}

{305} (72} (3771 (3571 (&} (381}

Total 509 [ L1 1,083 408 1,481

As at 30 June 2027, there weste no financial Instruments messured
using tevel 1 inputs,

Fair walue of bodiewings presented in Table Cin note 4.4.1 was
measuned ussng lovel 2 inputs.

Fair valua of contingent consdceration waa measured using level 3
inputa, Far further details about contingant consideration
recognisad during the financial year 2022, refer ta note 8.1.1, with
the amounts disclosed in tables B and D of 1hat notea,

138 | Foslagrs Cionporatio Lirmitnd and controfied anlitae
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Section 4. Our capital and risk management (cantinues

4.5 Financial instruments and risk managament {continwed)
4. 5.7 Offsetting and netting arrangemants

Table O préviénts Gnanceal assats and finoncial labifities that are
offset, of subject to enforceabls master netting arrangements of
other similar agreamants but not offset,

The codumn ‘net amounts’ shows the mpact on the staternent of
femancinl positian if all set-off rights wena exercisad. *Ralated
armaunts nat affset in the statement of fmancial position’ reflsct
emaunts subject ta conditional oMfsetting arrangements,

Table O
Telstra Group

I rade and othes recanabies and
Contrect assels

Trade and other payables
Darivative financial assets
Dariwative financial liabilities
Total

Total 1,155

Trade and ather recenvables and 314 &4
contract agsets

Trade and other payables 204 [{=24]
Dariwative financial assets 1410

Darwatres financial liabilties {367

alement of
financial

1.410
(367)
1,185

=]
m7
1287)
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9 180 |
. {&n |
- 1,123

- o) |
9 1,146 |

Our rights af set-off that wre ot otha rwiss included in calumn B of
Tatsle O, related to:

aur inteér-gperative tantf erangements with seme af cur
International roaming partners, whene we have executed
agresments that allow the netting of amounts payabie and
recaivable by us on cessation of the contract

ouf whilésale Customers, whone wie have expciutad Custome
Ralationship Agresments that allow far the netting of amouwnts
payabie and recevable by us in certain crrcumstances whare
thisg i & right 10 suspend the supply of serdces or on the
axpiration or tarmination of tha agréamant

our dermvative inancial instrumenis, where we hasve exeouted
master netting arrangements under our Intérnational Swaps and
Daerreatives Aasociation agroomonts, Thase agroemants allow for
thi nathng of amaunts payabla and recerdable by s ar the
counterparty in the event of default or a credit event. In line with
contractual provisions, in the event of insalvency all derivatives
with o pasitive of negative tairvilue that exist with the respectiva
counterparty are offeet against sach other, leaving & net
receviable ar lability,

*

-
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Medes 1o the financal stetaments (sonbrgesd

Section 5. Our people

We are working 1o attract and retain employees with the skills
and pagsion to best serve our markets. This section provides
information about our employee benefits obligations. It alse
includes dotails of our ampleyes share plans and
compangation paid to key management personnal,

5.1 Employes banafits
5.1.1 Aggragate amployes banafits
Ouramplayss related obligations include:

-

leabilities for wages and salaries and related on-costs (presented
within currént trade and othir payables)

annual lrave, long servce leave and employes incentives
[presonted within current and non-current smployes benefits)
iund

redundancy provisions (prosented within curment other
prmim'un:.].

*

Talle & provides a summary of all thesa emplayes obligations.

Tabla A
Telstra Group

Ag at 30 Juna

Accrued labaur and on-casts
Currant employeo benofits
Non-current empdoyes benelits
Curmant redy nfancy provsians
1.798

‘o appliod judgqrrvunt 1o determing
the fallowing key assumptions usedin
the caleulation of leng service ave
antitiements;

Long service
leave provision

» 3.6 porcent (2021 3.0 par cant)
weighted average projected
incrpasas in salames

+ B2 por cent (2021 2.5 par cant)
dissownt mila.

The discount rate used to calculate
tha prltll'll viluo has baosn
datermanad by raferencs Do market
yithily mt 30 Jurg 2022 gn ning year
(20:21: nine yaar) high quality
conparate bonds which have dus
dates similar 1o thoge of gur
linbilities,

40 | Teslsgra Covpoiatioe Lirmitod arcd Controtied sl
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For the amounts of tha provision présanted as current, we da not
have the nghtat the end of the inancial year to defer settiement for
any of these obligations, Howevers, based on esperience, we do nok
mipect all amployees to take the full amount of accrued laave or
roquine paymant within the nest 12 monthe, Amounts disclosed in
Table B hawve been determined in accardance with an actuarial
agsessmant and rellect leave thal is ol expected o be taken or
paid within the nixt 12 montha,

Table B
Telstra Group

Lense abhgations expected 1o bhe
settled after 12 months

6.1.1 Recognition and measurement

The liakilites fora mpln‘:,lrm benafits rnlm'\ing to wages and salarisn,
annual lsaye and ather curmant employes banefits are accruad nt
thair nominal amounts. These are calculated based on
remuneration rates axpected to be current at the settiement date
and includa related costs,

Cartain employoes who hove been employed by Telstra for at loast
10 ysars nra entitled to long serdce lenva of threa manths or mom
deponding on the actual length of omployment, We accrua
Habilities for long service leave not expected to be paid or settled
within 12 months of the reporting date al present values of fulure
amaunts oxpected to be paid, This i based on the projocted
increases inwage and salary rates over an averaps of 10 years,
auperience of employes departures and pariods of sanvice,

Provigions are recognised when;

= the Telstra Growp has a present legal or constructive obligntion to
make & future sacrifice of economic benefits as @ result of past
transactions or events

« |t i= probahle that a futhere sacrifice of economic banafits will
urise

« nrlinble estimate can be made of the pmount of the nMigﬂtion.

Wea MRCOENESR A provision far redundancy costs when a dotiiled

forrmal plan for thy redundancies has been developed and o valid

axpectation has bean crentad that the redundancies will bs corried

out in respect of the eomployees likely to be affocted,
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5.2 Employes share plans
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Telatra Fanmsacal Bapon 2003

Hhhm:mwdmlhumw mmhmwmumdmmMm

Astive share plans are conductid through the Talsto Growthahare Trust

{Growthshnee), Telatra wholly owns Telstra Grawthshne Pty

Ltd, the corporate trustes for Growthahare (the Trustae), The results ﬂmmmwmmmmeﬁmm

A tranaaction will ba classifimd as

whons tha Group recaiwe tarvices frm lmﬂnlulnd pnya for thase

ahars-hasad compansation
MMMEHWWMEHMMMMMMMWWTMM
mmmmpﬂmw lﬂu‘wﬁm Mmmwmhmw

mlmwnmﬂm hivve oecurred during |

Wi have granted the following typas of equity instruments ss part
of aur equity-sattied employes share plans:

+ restricted shares

= performance rights,

Restricted shares are Telstra shares that &fe subject oA
restriction parsad.

Performance rghts are rights to Talstra ehares subject to the
satisfaction of cartain parformance measufes and sanice
conditions over & defined performance period.

Tinancial yaar.

Telstra has diseretion to provide the holder af & perfarmance right
with & shane of & cash amount equivalent to th value of a shaneon
vasting of a performance right. Further information ean be found in
note 5.2.1.

This tabila balow providen & summan of tha instremants grantad
undes the main equity-settled employes share plans sutstanding at
30 Junr 2022,

Typeof aguity Financial year Restriction Date n'l’twtfng Performance Mumbar of
instrument granted period against hurdlas instruments
performance allocated and
hurdles outstanding at
30 Juna 2022
Exacutive Fya2 Four eqgual tranchas n'a n'a The restricted
Varlable with the respectiva shares lor FY 22 are
Remunaemtion tranchos restrictod mapocted to be
Plan (EVF) fram ane to four allocated in the
rastrictad yaars fraom tha end first hall of FY23
sharas af the initial
parformanca pariod
FYa1 wa m'a 1,831,605
Fy2o n'a e 1,271 084
Short-tarm Fyi2 Throe equal n'n ni'm Thie &T1 reatricted
incentive (5TI tranchos with the ahares for FY22 are
rastricted raspective tranches sapacted to be
sharas rastrictad fram one allocated in the
ta three years from firgt half of FY23
the end of the
parformance pariod
Fr21 O Lranche n'a n's 6,200,275
Fya0 ragtrictod for thrae
years from the end
F¥18 al the parlormance
potiod

Talstrs Corporation Limited and controlled etitias | 141
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Section 5. Our people antinusd)

5.2 Employee share plans (continued)
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Type of equity Financial year Restriction Date of testing Performance Number of
instrumant granted pariod against hurdios Ingtruments
performance allocated and
hurdles outstanding at
30 June 2022
EvP Fyaz nia A June 2076 Ralaten Total Tha perfermancs
performanca Sharehalder rights far FY22 are
righta Faturn (RTSR) mpoctod to be
allocated in the
firmt hall of FY23
Fra n'a A0.June 2026 RTER 2,207,850
Frao n'a A0 June 2024 RTSR 1,536,808
Fy18 n'a 30 June 2023 ATSR 1,678,032
Frig n'a 5% 30 June 2022 RTS8 =

We will also grant cash rights in e of restricted shares and
parfarmancs rights under the FY22 EVP to Andrew Pann, wha will
cease employment as CED before the FY22 restricted shares and
perlarmancs rights are allocated, The cash rights ane sxpested to
e allocatad in the first hall of tha fnancial yaar 2023, The cash
righta provided in lieu of restricted shares are subject to the same
time condition as restricted shares and the cash rights pravided in
liwws of périormanca rights ane subjset ta the sams parlarmance
hurdle a8 performance Aghts,

Provided they have not been farfeited sarliar, the EVP and ST1
restricted shares, a5 well as shases allocated on the vesting of EVP
performance rights, will be translerred to the relevant executive an
tha firet day of the first trading window accurnng undar Talstra's
Seaurites Treding policy following the end of the relevant
restriction period ar the vesting date, as appleable.

The definitian af Belative Total Shareholder Return (RTSR) s set out
i the Remuneration Report Glossary {the Remuneration Report
larma part of the Directors’ Repart)

5.2.1 Description of share-based payment asrangements
fa) Executive Varioble Remunevation Plan (EVP)

Under the EVP, the amount earned by the CEQ and eligible Graup
Exetutives i determined at the end of pninitial one year
parfarmance period based on certaln factors, including Telstra's
performance against certain predetermined performance
measias and the exscutive’s individual performanca (including
thast perfarmance ralative to other execulives), with the Bosrd
retaining discretion to adjust the oUTSome 10 SIS ne it I8
appropriata. A compenant of the amaount samad undar tha EVP is
provided in reatricted shares and a component in performance

rignts,

Naadt I Tolncra Corpoiation Lammited and controfied antit e

Reler 1o the Remuneration Report for further details on the FY22
EVP structure,

The aliccation ef restricted shares and perfarmance rights under
the FY22 EVP is expected to ba made shortty after the 2022 Annual
Ganaral Meating. Sharaholder spproval will b saught 51 the 2022
Annual General Meating far the CED's FY2Z EVP allacation.

Ifan executive leaves Telstra other than for & Permitted Reasen (the
definition of which is set out inthe Rermunaration Heport Glossany
brefore the end of the relevant performance or restriction pencd,
thair parfarmance rights will [apse and rastricted sharas will be
farfaited. Parfarmancs righls and reatricted shares may alsa lapss
ar be forfeited if certain clawback (malus) events occur before the
picfarmance rights veat or restricted ahares are transferned bo the
axecutive following the end of the relevant resiriction period,

(1 Rustricted shores (equity-settied)

The abovi table durmmansng the instruments granted wnder the
amplopes share plans lists the reatriction perieds for each EVIP
risatrictad thare plan. No furthar performantcs hondles will apply
ance the restricted shares are allocated, During the restriction
peeriod, executives are entitled to vete and earn dividends on their
restricted shares from the actual allscation date. Hevweaer, (hay ang
restricted lrarm dealing with Lhe shares during Lhia pariad.

(i) Perfarmmance fghts (equity-sattied)

Onee allocated, the EVP parformance rights are tested against &
RTSA measure over o five year period inclugive of the initial ene year
perfarmance period (refer (o the table summarising the
inatruments granted under the ermployes share plans for testing
chatea),
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Section 5. Our people wcontinued)

5.2 Employee share plans (continued)

5.2.1 Description of share-based payment arrangements
{continued)

(i) Executive Variable Remuneretion Plan (EVP) (continusd)

fi) Perfarmance rights (equity-settied) (continued)

The F¥22, FY21 and FY20 EVP performance rghts will vestona
straight-line scale, with 5D par cent of the performance rights
wigting if Tedstra's RTSR ranks at the 50th percentile against a
oinpaerabor group comprigsing the A5 00, eccluding resource
companias ([Comparator Group) evar tha performancd pariod, up te
100 per cent af the perfarmance rights vesting where Telstra's
RTSR ranks at the 75th percentile of the Cormparator Group ar
abora.

Ho performance rights will west if Telstra's RTSR ranks below the
50th perewntile of the Comparatar Group, Any performanse rights
that da not vest fellowung testing agninst the RTSR will

EDINETOOOO
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IF an executive leaves Telstra other than for @ Permitted Reason
bafore the end of the relesvant restriction period, their restricted
shares are forfoited, Restricted shares may olso ba forfeited if
certain clawback (malus) events cocur bafare the restricted shares
are transTerred to the executive Tollowing the end of the relevant
restriction pariod,

5.2.2 Fair value moasursmant
{io) EVP restricted shores

EVP restricted shares were maasured based on the Board approved
dollar amaunt outcome for the financial year 2023, with a final
numbrr of shares to bo allocated shortly after Telstra®s 2022
Annual General Meeting. The estimated fair value pershare granted
in the financial year 2022 was 53,91 (2021: §3.75),

(b} EVP perfarmance rights
Tnb!l- A provides o waighted avarags of the inputs used in

lapee.

The F 19 and FY18 EVP parformance rights will vest if Telstra's
RTSR ranks at the S0th percentile of greater against the
Comparator Group aver the periormance period, I the RTSR
msasuneis not satisfied, all ol the applicable parormancs fightsin
the relevant trandhie will lapse, Testing of the outstanding FY 18 EVP
performarce rights as at 30 June 2022 [baing 50 per cent of the
initial grant] resulted in &l of thoss parformance aghts lapsing dos
1o the RTSR performance hurdle not bedng met (2021 50 per cent
iapsed],

Hao dividends are pesd on performance rights prior 10 vesting, For
performance rights that do vest, a cash payment equivalent to
dividends paid by Telstra during the perod between allocation af
the performancs fights and westing will be made at or around the
time of weating, subject to applicable taxation. This cash
entitlement is not included in the grant date fair values of the
perfarmance rights as this |s accounted for saparately,

fiif] Cosh rights fcosh-settied)

Under the EVP, the sxecutives who cease employment Tor a
Permitved Reason bofors allscation of the restreted sharas and
parformanes nghts will receve cash fights in leu of restrcted
shares and performance rights,

As at 30 June 2022, wa recorded a $5 millian Labitity (2027: 34
million] pertaining 1o the cutstanding cash rignts issued 1o certain
farmer executives that ceased employment for o Permitted Peason
in pries financial yaars, and Andrew Penn whe will cease
employment for 8 Parmitied Reason bafore allocation of the Fr22
EVP and will be issved cosh rights in lieu of restricted ahares and
parformance rights (expected to be allocated in the lirst hall of the
financial year 2023),

(b) ST restricted shares

Under the ST arrangements, 25 per cent of an eligible executiva's
oetual STHpayment i pravided as restricted shans, The abaa
tabla lists e raatsiction pencds far sach ST| restricted shara plan.

Performance hurdles are applied in determining the number of
rastricted shares allocated Lo executives, and therefore, restricted
shares are not subject 1o any ather performance hurdies ance they
have been allocated, During the restriction period, from the actual
grant date, sxecutives ame entitled to vote and éarn dividends on
their restricted shames. However, they are restricted from dealing
wiith the ahares during this peried,

I!hu fair value of EYP porformance ngh'r.l at grant date,

Table &
Telstra Group
[ SRare arice ., £3.74
Risk frae rate 0.62% 0.37%
Drwidind yiakd 5.21% 5.58%
Expacted life in years 4.6 yaars 4,6 yoars
Expeatad stock volatility 22% 2%
Fair valus (£) £1.78 £1.63

The expectod stock velatility ie a measure of the amount by which
tha price ks sepoctid B fluctuate dun'ng i pirraad. This s bisid an
an annualised historical daily wolatility of closing shane prices over
a cartain peried to the moasurement date.

5.2.3 Expenge recognised In the income statement

Rofar to nete 2.3 for details about the melated employes banafit
GRS,

5.2.4 Recognition and moasuremaent

For sach of our eguity-settled share plans, wo measure the fair
value of the equity instrument at grant date and rlcngn'&: in the
inoome statement the expense over the relevant vesting poriod
with & correspanding Increass in equity (i.e. share capital), The

expense is adjusied to reflect actual and expected levels of wlhtj’ng.

Grart date is the date when there is o shared understandang
between employees amd Telstra of the terms and conditions of the
plan and tha employens have acceptod the offer. This often ococurs
prios to the allocation of equity instruments to the employess,

Talsiem Corpoiiton Limined and controlled antities | 143
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Hatas b the frsing ol stabemerds (cont ruad)

Section 5. Our people izantinusd)

5.2 Employee share plans (continued) 5.2.2 Telstra Superannuation Scheme (Telstra Super)
5.2.4 Recognition and measurement {cantinued) The Telstra Entity participates in Talstra Super, a regulated fund in

. " dance with tha Superannuation Industry Supamision Act
This tair values af our equity instruments one cileulated by taking  ©oo o s : 3 !
into account the terms and conditions of the individual plan and as gaverned by the Augtralian ential Regulation Autharity,

Tl e Telstra Supars board of directors operates and EWOrnG the plan,
intluding making investrment decisians.

Telstra Supsér has both defined benefit and defined contribution
Equity instrument Fair value approach divisians. Tha definad banafit divisions, which are closed to naw
memiberns, provide benefits based on years of sendce and final
average salary paid as a lump sum. Past-emplayment benefits do
Restricted shares By reference to the dollar nat include paymants far madical costs,
nmMount autsome approved ; :
by the Board On an annual basis, we Engage quullf\-:t! actuaries to calculate the
prasant vslue of the definad banefit cbligations.
) Contribution levets made to the defined benefit divisions ane
Ferformance rignts Blagk-Scholes methodology | s cminad by Talste after abtaining the advics of the actusry and
tnd utilises Monte Carlo in consultation with Telstra Swper Pty Lid (the Trustes). Theas are
Mierulatione designed to ensure that benefits accrumg to membens and
anaficiarias ara fully funded as thay fall due. The benafits rcaived
& liability in rm-gniaad for the fair volue of cagh-settlad by members of each defingd banetit division Taks inlo accownt
transactiaons. The falfr valee is measu.rndin.itlall'.l and at mach Tactors such as esch employee’s length of service, final average
!'I‘I:llll'il'l'lﬂ date up o nnd ir»nl_uding the settlement cate, with salany, and armployes and employse contributions.
f;::ﬁ';:::t';t‘;‘:ml:?““"'“d in employee benafits expense N 1oy <inar (s exposed to inflation, Sredit rsk, Lguiginy risk and

irimrhat rigk. Market rish incledes interest rate rish, squily price rigk
and forsgn currency risk. The strategic investmant policy of tha
8,3 Post-employment benefits fund i& to build & dversified portfolio of assets 1o mateh the
projected labilities of the defined bensfit plan,

Fair val f defined benefit L105
We participate in, or spantor, dafined benafit and dafined rbon s S
contribution schemes far our employeos., This note provides Table B provides a recontiliaticn of fair valus of defined banafit
dotails of our Talstra Suparannuation Schome (Telstra Supor) plan assets fram the apening 1o the clesing balance.,

dafined benafit plan.
Our employer contributions to Telotra Super are based on the Table B
mcommandations from the actuary of Telstra Supar in line Tula'l:mﬁ‘l.lp'lr

with any legislative requirementy. The net defined banefil
assot/[Uability} at balanco date s alse affocted by tha
valuation af Telstra Supar’s investmants and our obligations Fair value of defined benefit plan

o mambors of Telstra Super. asaets at the beginning of the year 1,704 1,781
Employer contnbutions 12 15 |
5.3.1 Net defined benafit plan asset/(liability) Mamber contributiens 18 18 |
Table A cetails our net defined benefit plan aeset/{iability) Bonafits paid ([including contributions {154 [226) |
recognizad in the statement of financial pesition. tax}
Plan expenses after tax (a] 181 |
Table & Interest incame on plan assets 7 5 |
Telstra Group Actual asset losshgain {71 &7 |
Fair value of defined benefit plan
_ mh!lhwul’lhrwp‘. 1552 1704 |
e F 1,582 1,708
Pressnt value of the delined benafit
abligation s 1,768 1,558
Mot defined bonefit asset 264 145
Attributoble to:
Tolstra Super bR 168
Oither (10f {10l
284 148

Tiodh | Toslogr Cionpaatio Lirmatad ard controfied anlitae
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Section 5. Our people wcontinued)

5.3 Post-employment benefits (continued)
5.3.2 Telstra Superannuation Scheme (Telstra Super) [continued)
(&) Present volue of the whelly funded defined benedit obligotion

Table C provides & recanciliation of the pressant value of defined
banefit clligation from tha opening to the slesing balnnoe.

TableC
Telstra Super

Prasent value of defined beneft T
abligation at the baginning of tha year :

Currant service oost i 51
Intarest cost 34

Membar contributions T

Past service costf{credit) 2 1
Benofits paid {144 [226)
Actuarkal gain duee to changs in ) .
financial sgsumptions {221} )
Actuarial gain due to change in i .
dempgraphic assumptions

Artuarial less dus 1o Bxpariancs i A8
Prasant valua of wholly funded

defined benefit obligation at the end 1,278 1,564
of the year

The actial return an defined banefit plan asseets was 2.8 par cant
Ioes {2027: 5.4 per cant gain). Net actuanal gain recognised in ather
comprehensie incoms for Telstra Super amounted to $148 million
(2021 $60 millionl,

{c) Categaries of plan ossets

Tatle D details the wealghted average allocation 8 a percentage of
tha fadr valie of total defined banefit plan assets by class based on
thair nature and risks.

[Table D

Telstra Super

Asset gilecations

Equity ingtrunments

Australian equity * a a
International equity 1 L}
Priveata squity - 2
Dabi instrumants

Fiwed intorest ! &1 B
Othar

Proporty 11 1]
Cash and cash equmvalents 3 3
Othar 3

100 100
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(i} Reloted porty disclasires

The related party disclosures below relate to Telstra Super as a
whaole, rathar than just the defined banefit plan,

fim ot 30 June 2022, Telstra Super owned 44 202 BES (2021;
56,797,514) shares in the Tedstra Entity at a cost of $189 million
[2021: 8181 milllon} and a marke? valus af 170 mitlion (2021: 5214
rivillizi). Al these shares were fully paid at 30 June 2022, During the
fanancial year 2022, wa paid adividend to Telstra Superof S8 million
(2021: 38 millionk, We own 100 por cent of the equity of Telstra
Supeer Pty Ltd, the Trustes of Telstra Super.

Telstra Super also holds gramessary rotes and bands isswoed by the
Tedatrs Ertity, Ag &t 30 June 2022, these securities had & cost of 85
million (3021: $10 million) and a market value of 85 million {2021
S10 milliar).

Al purchases and sal=s of Telstra shares, promassory notes and
Bands by Telstra Super arg on an arm"s length basis and are
determingd by the Trustee and/os s investmenT managers on
behalf of the members of Telstra Super.

(g} Actuarial cesumptions and sensitivity analysis

Defined benefit | The following key assumptions wore
plaﬂ wged in the calouiation of our definad

benefit obligations

+ 3.0 per cent (2021: 2.5 per cant)
aearage sxpacted rate of incraase
in future salnties

= 5.1 porcent (2021: 2.2 per cont)
dincount rata,

‘We have used a seven year (20217;
eight year) high quality corporate
band rate to determine the discount
rate as the term matches dosest o
tha term of the defined banafit
obligations,

Ouwr assumpticn for the salary
nflatien rate for Telstra Super
moflocts our long-term expectation for
salary incraasos,

H thiz patimates prove to be different
to nctual experience, this may
matarially affact balances in the et
mpporting pariod,

Table E sumrrarices how the defined benefit abligation as at 30
June 2022 would have increased (decraased) as 8 rasult ol a
change in the respective assumptiona by one percentage point

(1ppi.

1 Thess sasets have queted prices 0 acties markets,

Table E
Telstra Super

Descount rate

Expectad rate of Increasa (n futura
salarics

Talutra Corporton Limited and conbrolled antitia | 145
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Section 5. Our people izantinusd)

5.3 Post-amployment benefits [continued)
5.3.2 Telstra Superannuation Scheme (Telstra Super) (continued)
{e) Emplayer contributions

During the financial year 2022, we paid contributions totalling $12
million (3027: 513 million) at the average rate of five per cont (2021
Vi e cent) to our defined beneht divisions, fallowing
recoenmendations from the actuery of Telstra Super.

The gurrert five por cent contribution rate 18 expected to ba next
ripviewed in the nest trienniel actuarial review as at 30 Jung 2024, 10
e completed by 31 December 2024, although the raview could be
brought farward [dise to, for example, but not bmited to the defined
benefit otdigation’s financial position] that could result in & change
in the contribution rate.

Tabli F shows the expected proportion of benefits paid fram the
defined banafit abligation in futune yaars.

Table F

Telstra Super

VTLvn 1 year 7

Botwean 1and & years 23 =3

Betwean 5and 9 years il 6

Bobwean 10 and 19 years 38 ¥

Aftar 20 years i 5
100 100

The weighted average duration of the definad senedit plan
oliligations at the and of the repartng period was seven years
{2021: vight yeare].

5.3.3 Other defined benefit schemes

Our controlled entities also participate in bath funded and
unfundad defined hanalil schemes, which ars individually and in
aggregate immatedial.

Our cammitment to defined contribution plans (s limited to making
conlributians in sccordance with our minemem slatutony
requirernants and othes abligations. Thecontributions an recorded
BS AN expense 0 Lhe income statement as they become payable.
We recognise a lability when we ane required to make fulse
|paymints a8 A resuit of amployoe services providod.

(b) Defined benaflt pione - Telstro Superonnuation Schame

We cirrently spongar a pest-amployment defined bersefit plan
under the Telstra Suparannuation Schame,

AT o roporting date, whore th fair valuo of the plan sasots & lees
than the present valise of the defined benafit abligations, the net
deficit i recognized a8 & lability. In the reveree ssluation, the net
surplus is recognioed ag an aeaet. We recognise the asset to the
eatent that we have the ahdlity to control this surplus to penarate
lutisrg funds that will be available to us an Utha form ol reductions in
future centributions or a5 a cash refund.

V4B | Flagrs Conporat Limitnd and controfied anlitae
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The actuaries use the projected unit credit method to estimate the
prasant value of the defined benefit cidigations al the plan, This
method determines cach year of service as. giumg risg toan
additional unit of benefit entitlement. Each unit is maasiursd
suparately (o calculate the final obligation. The present value s
detormingd by dizcounting tha catimated future cash outflows
uging rates based on high quality corparate bonds,

‘e recognise afl our defined benefit coats inthe income statement,
with the sxception of actuarial gains and losses that are recognised
diractly in othar comprahansive income.

Actuarial gaing nnd losses are basad on an actuarial valuation of
each delined benefit plan a1 a reperting date. Actuarial gains and
fcases represent the differences belween previous actuarial
assumptions of future outcosmes and the agtual outcoma, in
addition 1o the affect of changes in actvanal Assurptions,

5.4 Key managemant parsonnel compensation

Hey management persannel (KMP) refer to thoss wha hise

autherity and respensibility for planning, dirscting and

contralling the activities of the Telstra Group. KMP ar

desmed to include the fallowing:

= the non-sxmcutive Directors of the Teletra Entity

= Cartain executives in the Chiaf Executive Officer’s (CEO's)
sanior laadership team, including the CEO,

5.4.1 KMP aggregate compensation

l'.luring the financial years 7022 and 2021, the apggregate
compensaticn of gur KMP was:

Telstra Group

5 5000
18.075 |

18,0B0

Short-term emplayes benehits

Post-employmant benafits a8 3 |

rhar long-term benefits 1,019 77z |

Terminatign benefits - 1,184 |

Share-based payments 11,065 B,534
512 18,846

Reler to the Remuneration Report, which forms part of the
Dirgctars’ Repart for further delails regarding KMP ramuneration,

G2 Other transactions with our KMP and thair related parties

During the financial years 2022 and 2021, apart fram transactions
trivial and domeakss in nature and an normal commercial terms and
conditiong, thars ware na other tramssctions with oud KMP and
thair related parties.
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Kot b tha fineasisl statamants (sontined

Section 6. Our investments

Thie eection outlines our group structure and incledes information
about our controlled entities, joint ventures and associated
entities. It provides details of changes to these imvestments and
their effect on our financial position and performance during the
financial year. It also includes the results of our material joint

ventures and associated entities,

6.1 Changes in the group structure
6.1.1 Cutrent yaar acquisitions

During the firancial year 2022 we have aogured a number of
controllod ontities. Individusily materin) gequis-tions and &
summary al thoss individually immatacal hkava baan disclossd
balow, The goodwill arising from acquisitions is nod deductible los
income thx purposs,

(o) MedicalDirector

On 16 August 2021, we acguired 100 per cent of the shares in
Clinical Technalogy Haldings Pty Ltd and is subsidiaries
IMadicalDirastar] for & total eonsidaration of 3363 millisn.
MedicalDirector is a provider of clinical softwere and digital health
15 haalth care practitionars in Australio.

Thiratquisition gave nse o 5224 million goodwill reflecting revenus
growth opportunities, cost synérgies, workforce talents and
profitabidity af the acquired businasaas.

Tahle & summiarses the effects of accounting for this acquaition.

Table A
MedicalDirectar

Cash conskderation

Cash balances acquired

Outflow of cash on acquisithon

Arquisition msl!; incurrec inGluded in othar o
vapunses in the incoma staterment

Asgete/Tiobilities) ot ocquisition date

Cash and cash aqguivalants 23
Trade and ather receivables 3
Right-ol-uss assats 8
Intangible assats 167
Daferred thx Asssts T4
Othar assats 14 |
Trade and ather payables 17
Lannss linbilitien 1a)
Deferred tax liabilitiss 58]
Contract llabibities and other revenus recaieed in 10l
ndvanca

Othar Linlsilities (5]
Net assats 139
Geaadvill on Acguigition 24
Total purchasa considaration 363
Contriburtions to the Group's performance fram

oeguigition dote to 30 .June 2022

Inzama 5l
Profit before income tax expente 10

(i) Power Health

On 8 Nowambar 2021, wi complited the acquisition of 70 par cent
af the shares in Power Solutions Holdings Pty Lidand its
subsidiaries [Power Health), Tha consideration payable consists of
£08 million upfront cash payment, up to $10 million deferred
paymant cantingent on the business antering in1o certin Customir
contracts, ond up ta $10 million incantive payment that is
contingent on Power Health achioving oertain financial targets in
anch case by 15 Apnd 20023, and the buyout of the remaining 30 per
cint af the shores in Power Health batween theend of yoars two
and Five from completion or ot herwise obligatery noquistion by
yiniar Frve,

Power Health provides & bhealth soltware asset that s used in
almost ewery public hospital and Healthacops private hospitals in
Avstrali an will as in a growing number of haspitals
internatianally,

The acquisitian of Power Health is saccounted as a 100 por cent
wihslly-ownied grovp as detaibed below.

Determining On & November 2021, we acguired 70
L . per cant of shares in Power Health,
non-controlling | 100 e appliod judguront 1o
INterasts in | determine that we control 100 par

Power Health | cont on the acquisition date, This is
because we have a contractual
obligation to purchase the remaining
30 per cont intarest from tha founding
shareholder by 2026, Therefore, the
non-contralling interest is deamod to
have baon acquired at the acquisition

date,

‘We nccount for our abligatian to
purchasa the remaining interest as a
financial limbility,

On acguisition date we recognised a financial linkality for aur
commitment to purchase the 30 par cont intorgst af tha group,
inithully meddured at the pregsnt valud of the purchase price for the
remaining 30 per cent interest. This liability is remeasured to its fair
vialua atl sach reporting date, with any subsequent chonges
mpcognised in the inceme statement, No carmings are altnbuted to
the non-controlling mterests, A% ot 30 Juns 2022, the fair vilue af
the financial liability was S48 million, This amouwnt has been
included withen contingont consideration in Table B,

Thin accjuisithon gave rise (o $59 million goodwill comprised of
rovonue growth oppartunitics and cost aynorgics,

Taltrs Corparlion Limited and controlled eqtitias | 147
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Section 6. Our investments Eomvnued

8.1 Changes in the group structure (continued)
B8.1.1 Current year acquisitions (continued)
() Powvar Haaith [sontinued)

Tabls B summarises the affects of atcaunting for this acquisition,

Table B

Power Health

Consideration for coguisitian

Cash consideration a8
Cantingant considerntion 53
Total purchasa consideration 151
Carh halancai acouingd {10
Contingant consideration {53)
Ouwrtflow of cash an acquizition BB

Eu;sqtﬁ:hinn costs incurred includad in othar
sxpansas in tha income statemaent

EDINETOOOO
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During the financial year 2022, wa havos alsa complated multiple
individually immatenal acquisitions of retail stores from various
licensaes, and the accounting for some of which remnins
peroveegiannl as at 20 Juna 202 2. Tha total purchaga considaration far
these acquisitions amounted ta 5243 million and resulted in
recognition of total goodwill of $218 million, The acguisitions wers
prampted by our sirategy to transition all Talstra branded retail
stores to corporate ownership,

Wa have aifactivaly sottled Lhe pre-axisting relatisnehips batwosn
us and the acquired entities and businesses, including the pre-
exigting debtor/creditor balances netted off at their reconded
amaants, & the main source of incomae of the acquined entities and
bugingssas was the commessions thay gengrated from us, we have
naot disclosed the contributions to the Group®s performance from
acquitition date te 30 June 2022 as they wers not maaningful.

Table C summarises the effects of provisional and final umuntins
Tar all these acquisitions. Goodwill recogniced is part of Telstra
Consumer & Small Business 0GU,

Table C
Fone Zone and licensoe retail stores

Consideration for mequisition

Cash considaration 0
Effectiee settlement of the pre-exlsting net &
receivabile in Talstra Group

Total purchase considaration ars
Cash balances acquired {Z7]
Effectisa sattlamant of tha pre-axisting nat (66l

receivabie in Telstra Group
Dutflow of cash an acquisition 283

Acquisition casts incurred imcluded in cther
gxpenaes in the income statement

Assots/liabilities) at oequisition dato

Cash and cash equivalenis 10
Trade and other receivables 18
Right-of-use assats 1

Intangible nssets &Y
Deterred tax assets 2

Trade and other payables {8
Leass llabilities {1
Contract liabilities and other revenue received in {5
mdvance

Deferred tax labilities (8]
Other liabilities 8]
Mt assats B2
Goodwill an acquisition (]

Total purchasa consideration 151

Contributions to the Group's performance fram

ocquisdtion dote to 30 June 2022

Incpme 18

Profit bafore income tax expanse L]

(e} Fone Zone and licenses retail stores

On 12 Noverniver 2021, we scguired 100 par cent shareholding in
Fone Zane Pry Ltd and its controlled entities (Fone Zone) for a cash
consideration of $106 milben. Fona Zona was Vite Group's Retail
Infarmation and Cammunizatian Technology buskness and Inelsded
all of Vita's Telstra branded retall stoes and the Sprout business.
Thi seguagition was prompted by our strategy to tranaitien all
Telstra branded retall stores to corporate ownership, The fair value
of the rel assels al acguisilion data was $40 milllon. The
acuisitien gave rise to 582 milllon goodwill representing workfores
with retail experience, cost and revenue synergies, growth
opportunities, and savings on dealer commisaions.

Goodwill i not deductible for inceme tax purposes. However, ag the
tesmination of the dealership agreement that occurred as part of
tha tranaaction is treated as a termination of a loence for incoma
tax purposes, this residieal balance will be claimed as a tax
deduction over & pertad of five years,

Tl | Folagra Corpoiation Lamited and controfied antit e

Assetslobilities) ot ocquisition dote

Cash and cash equivalants n
Trade and other receivables 4
Praporty, plant and equipment an
Right-of-use asgats B
Intangible asseta %5
Dgferred tax azsets 0
Oihar assels ]
Trade and ather payables {8
Lease labilities (B3]
Daferred tax liabilities 1z
Other Liabilities {16
Net assots &7

Gaodwill on Boguisition 308
Tatal purchase cansidaration ars
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Hotas o the frsing ol stabemerds (cont ruad)

Section 6. Our investments jantinues

6.1 Changes in the group structure [continued]
6.1.1 Current year acquisitions (continued)
() Other sequisitions

On 28 Febiruary 2022, we acquired 100 per cent sharsholding in
Alsance Automatsan Py Ltd and its whelly-owned subsidiary fara
tatal consideration of 319 million, Alliance Autemation Pry Lid is a
pravider of [oT industrial automation solutions and contral
syaterns,

On 38 February 2022, we acquired 100 per cent sharshotding in
Agura Technologies Pty Lbd for & total eonsidaration of $28 millan.
Agura Technologies Pty Ltd offers leading technology and
telecommunicatian infrastrscture solutions,

Tatle D summarses the effacts of provisional accounting far thess
two individually immaterial acguisitions.

Table D
Dther acquisitions

Consideration for aequisition

Cash considaration

Cantingant consideration

Taotal purchase considaration

Cash balances scquired

Caontingant consideration

Cutflow of cash on acguisition

Acquisition costs incurred meluded in othor

arpansas in the incoma statamant

Assatsliabilities! ot ocquisition dote
Cash and cash equivalents

Trade and ather recesvables
Property, plant and equipment
Right-of-use assets

Intangitde assets

Dwterred tax assets

Otler assets

Trade and other payablas

Lesse labilities

Daferred tax labilities [#]
Othar Linbilites (3
Net assats 18

Gaadwill on negulaition 49

Total purchaae conaideration &7

Tontributivns fo the Group's performancs from

oequisition date ta 30 June 2022

Incama 0

Profit before income tax oxpense 1

() Tedstro Growp result if all sequisitions eccurred on 1. July 2021

I all the scquisitions made during the financial year 2022 had
oeourred on 1 July 2021, cur adjusted consglidated ingeme and
consolidated profit beforeincome tax expense for the financial yoar
2022 would have boen $22,138 millian and $2, 408 millian,
raspactively,

Tetatra Fatrscaal Anport S

8.1.2 Current year dispasals

On 30 June 2021, we announced that o consortiom comprising the
Futurs Fund, Commanwaalth Su.q:-lrunnunl.m Eﬂlpﬂrﬂtiﬂl‘l and
Sunsuper agreed 1o acquire 8 49 per cent interes] and become a
strategic partner in Telstra's towers busingss,

On 31 Awgust 2021, the twars business became eparational
follewing & transter of business assets and liabilities to Towers
Business Operating Trust (Trusth. The Trust also incurred S0
million estimated stamp duty costs related to tha establishrment of
the business. The trustes of the Trust is our subsidiary Amplitel Pty
Ltd {Amplitel).

The sabe of 43 par cant interosts in the Trust and Amplitel to the
consortium was completed on 1 Ssptember 2021 and resulted in
£2, 881 millian rat cash proceeds. Wa ratain controd of the Trust and
Asriplitel and thus we continue 1o consolidate these entities,

AL tha Telstra Groug levol, transactions with nen-contrelling
intargsts that do not result in a loss of control are treated as
trangactions with equity gwners of the towers business. As at 1
Septembar 2021, we recognised §798 million non-contrailing
intereats reflecting the consortium’s redative interests in the Trust
and Amplitel as at the date of the transaction, The &2 005 million
diffarancs bitwsan the amount ricogrised as nan-contralling
interests and the consideration recened was récognised in general
reserye within equity attributable to the Telstra Groug.

Refer to nete 7.2.1 tor infarmation about & net gain recognised by
the Telstra Entity on the tranafer of the towers business assets and
Linbilitins,

Refer 1o mote 6.3, for the summarised financial infarmation of the
Trust and Amplitel amal gamated as at 20 June 2022,

6.1.3 Prior year disposals

In Deceamber 2020, we dimposed of Telstra's Velocity business for
tatal sales procesds al S140 million, with $92 millian received by 30
June 2022 and the remainder over the next two years, Following the
disposal, we lbased back the assets scld until the nitwork
intagration and customes Lransition wark is complated in sach
regin (expected by July 2023}, subsaguent to which we will senace
the premises in those regions as a Retail Service Provider of the
purchaser. & 360 million net gain from disposal represented mainly
& gain an sale and leaseback transaction,

In Decamber 2020, wa dispesid of the azsets and labilities of sur
@-commarce platfaren for botal sals proceads of $35 million and
recagnised a net gain of $45 millon.

In Maieh 2021, wa duaposed of aur cantrollad entity Sunshing
MewCa Pty Limited, halding our minarity investment in Praject
Sunshing | Pty Ltd (Sensia), for total sale procesds of $78 million
and recognised B net gain of $1 million, maluding the 334 million
impairment [a8s recognised on the ramesauremant of this
inwastment to its fair value less eosts to sell at 31 December 2020,

In total during the financial year 2021 we deconsclidated 3180
millisn assets and $08 million labilties on dissosal of cortralled
entities and other busingsses,

Taluem Corporiton Limined and controlled antities | 149
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Section 6. Our investments fentnied

6.2 Investments in controlled entities

B.2.1 Investments in conftrellad entities

Talstra Group has & direct of indirect mtedes? im aver 190
subsidianes with our intermational presence spanning over 20
countries. W have controlled entities in Australia, Asia, New
Foaland, Europe, Middle East and the United Stites of America. We
coduct most of our business thirough the Telstra Entity and none
of our contralled entities is individually matarial 1o the Group's
EEITDA,

& complate list of our controlled entities is available online at
worw Lelstra comTinancialresults,

6.2.2 Deed of cross guarantes

Telsira Corparatian mmm#mmw

subsaidiarios sot out below (together the 'Closed are
puﬂ to a desd af eross guarantes (Deed), as definad i
Wf lﬂﬂﬁﬂg‘oﬂh Mﬂnﬂ
Companées] Inatrumant 2016/ 765" (ASIC Instrumant).

The effect of the Deed ia that each entity in the Closed Group
guarantees the payment in full of all debits of the ather entitiss
Inhﬁuﬂﬁmyhﬁlﬂﬂd“ﬁnﬁﬂm

Purguant to the ASIC Instrurnant, the wholly-owned
mmmmmammmmm
requiremnent to prepare and lodge separate financial
statements, directors’ reports and auditors’ repers.

Tha f\ollﬁ'mng imtrtiad ara party 1o tha Dasd and part of tha Closad
Group:

« Telstra Corporation Limited

Alllance Automation Pry Ltd

Bridmn Faint Communications Pty Ltd

« Clinical Technology Haldings Pty Limited

Epigon IT Solutions Pry Ltd

» Fone Zono Pty Ltd

Haalth Communication Metwork Pty Limited

Marnicks NowCao Pty Lid

« Mabile Tracking and Data Py Ltd

= MTData Holdings Py Lid

Pacnat Internet {4) Pty Ly

Telotra Broadcast Services Pty Limited

« Talstra Communications Limited

Telstra Energy (Generation) Py Lid

Talstra Energy (Holdinge) Pty Ltd

« Talstra Energy (Fatail) Pty Lid

Telstra Health Pty Ltd

+ Telstra Moldings Pty Led

Talstra Intarnational (Aus) Limied

Telstra International Networks Pey Limited (formerly Klaud
Salutions Pty Ltd)

Telstra Limited (farmeriy Matwork Design and Construction
Limited)

Talstra Multimadia Pty Lirmited

Telstra Pay TV Pty Lvd

* Telstra Plus Pry Ltd

Talstra PM Holdirgs Py Ltd [farmarty Talstra Servece No.2 Pty
Lid)

Telstra PM Pry Ltd (formerly Telstra Serveco No.3 Pty Lid)

w

-

.
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= Talstra Purple Pty Ltd

= Tolstra Services Solutions Holdings Limited
= Tolstra Software Group Pty Ltd

o Talstra Towaroo No.2 Pty Lid

+ Talstra Ventures Pty Limited,

Tha following entities were added as parties to the Deed via an
assumption dead on 22 June 2022 and are alse part of the Closed
Group:

= Alliance Automation Pty Ltd

Clinical Technology Moldings Py Limited

Fong Zona Pty Ltd

Health Communication Network Pty Limited

Talstra PM Haldings Pty Lid

Talstra FM Pty Ltd

Talstra Towerca No.2 Pty Lid.

There are na other members of the Extended Closed Group (as
defined in the ASIC Instrument). Telstra Finance Limited (s tnastas
under the Deed, However, il is not a member of the Closed Group or
the Extended Closod Group.

378/428



Hotas o the frsing ol stabemerds (cont ruad)

Section 6. Our investments ontinues

6.2 Investments in controlled entities (continued)
6.2_2 Deed of cross guarantee (continued)

Franciil infermation of the mambars of tha Closad Group
pressnted in Tables A 1o C excludes Telstra Financs Limited,
Transactions babwean Lthe members hava bean eliminated,
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Table A (continued)

Closed Group

Non-current [fabdlities

Othar peyables 183 L
Emplosas banafits 131 149
Other provisions 1z 118
Lenss Lablities 2,394 2,577
Barrowings 11,008 11,613
Derivative financial Labilities 305 I
Daferred tax liabilities 1612 1,528
Contract Uabwlities and other revenus

received in advance 7 T
Tatal non-current liabllities 16,502 17,398
Tatal liabilities 27218 78,4639
ot assats 165 13,80
Exquity

Share capital 3,004 4,438
Reserves 287 243
Retaingd profits 13,208 1,313
Equity available to the clased group 16,501 13,002

Talile B
Cloged Group

Profit for the year for the Closed Group
Tatal other comprehensive incoma for
the Closed Group

Total comprehensive income for tha

ywar for the Closed Group

2,092

Table A 5t 30 June
Closed Group 1 ;
Current ossets

Cash and cash aquivalents &80 836
Trads and other recewvables and

cantract assots A0 A/
Deforred contract costa 115 109
Irvantones 05 3 B
Derivativee financial assets 2 G24
Prapayments 211 it
Total current assets 5114 8,131
Non-current oasels

Trada and ather receivables and s

contract assots el fats
Daferred contract costs 1,238 1,342
Inventones i3 21
Irnvestrents = cantralled antites 110 3,112
L:T:::-n::tfp; scoounted farusingthe €30 1,008
Imveatrmants - ather 10 1
Property, plant and equipment 19,664 20,032
Right-of-use asseats pires: | 2,649
Intampibd e assuwty 6E21 5582
Darivaties financial assets 512 786
Dafined benefit asset P 185
Taotal non-current assets 38,605 36,300
Total assets &3,809 42,631
Current Hobllities

Trada and other payablas X ERF 3,425
Employes benafits B4 E6S
Orthar provisions 160 15}
Lease labllities 412 655
Barrawings 4,783 4,781
Darivative financial liablitles - FL]
Current tax paynbles 25 103
F&Eﬁd‘ :lru.aglll:::::nd athes revenue 1812 1584
Taotal currant lakilitios 10,7118 11,043

Table C provices a reconciliation of retained profits of the Closed
Growp from the opening to the closing balance,

Table C
Closed Group

Retalned profits at the beginning of
the financial year available to the
Closed Group

Effect on retained prafits from
additien af antitias to tha Clagad
Group

Effect on retained profits from
romegval of entities to the Closed Graup
Total comprehensive incamg
recognisad in ratained profits
Dirvidend

Ratalned profits at the end of the
financial year avallable to the Closed

Group

{10 23

el 3
5,787 1,787
{1,888) 1,808
13,206 9,113

Talutra Cofporton Limited and controlled antities | 1351
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Section 6. Our investments (centinued)

£.3 Mon-controlling intarests

The Telstra Group includes antities which haye material non-
mrltrnllln@ intoregts,

€.3,1 Amplitel business

As detoiled innote 6,12, on 1 Beptember 2021 we comploted the
sale af &8 pir cent interests in the Trust and Amplitel and
recognised a non-controlling interest resulting from that
trangacton.

Tabls A summarisés financial information af the entitias which
have material nm-:m!mllingin‘tm:‘tl. iz, the Trust ond Amplitel
{Amplitel business), amalgamabed for the year ended and as at 30
Jurod 02T, 1L represents the amaunts bafore intes-company
eliminationa of trangactions with other entities within the Telstro
Group, with the exception of the transactions within the Amplitel
bk ingss which have been sliminated,

Table A

Amplitel busingss

Statement of financial peaition

Currant mssats ki)

Man-currenl assels 207

Total assets 2,410

Currenk Linbalities 217

Mon-current llabilities B08
Total lkabileties 1,026

Mt assets 1,384
Accumulated non-contrelling intorests Thi
Stotement of comprahensive income

Revenuse 141
Losstotal comprahensive incoma for the

periad {157)
Profit allocated to non-contratling interests B3
Distributions paid/payable to non-controlling

Intemosts a7
Stotement of cash flows

Mt cash infiow from operating activities B
Met eash inflow from investing activities 128
Mt cash outflaw from financing activities a1
Mat caah inflow 130
6.3.2 The Exchange Trust

As ot 30 June 2022, cur controlled entity The Exchange Truat, which
haldds a portfolio of 36 Tedstra axchangas in Australia, had a 49 per
cent {202 1: 49 per cont) non-controlling interest balance of $T00
million {2021: $700 million}, The trustes of the Exchonge Trust &
Merricks NewCo Pty Ltd, our whally-ownad contralled antity,
During the financial year 2022, we paid the minerity unit halder of
tha trust a $£32 millian (2021 ; §30 millien) dividand,

152 | Folagrs Conporatio Limitd and controfied anlitae
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Telatm Feniscal fapon B0

Hotas o the frsing ol stabemerds (cont ruad)

Section 6. Qur investments icantinues)

B4 Investments in joint ventures and associated entities

We acoount for jolnt ventures and asscciates entrties vsing
the equity method, Uinder this method, we recognise the
inwastment at cost and subsequently adpust it for our share of
prafits or losses, which are recognised in the incoma
statarment and our share of other comprahenabve incame,
which fs recognised in the statemant of comprah

meome. Generally, dividend recened reduces the carrying
walua of tha invastment.

Tha mevamants in the camying amaunt of squity accountad
imvpstments in our joint ventures and associated entities are
summarissd in Table A,

Table A
Telstra Group

Carrylng amount of investmants at beginning of year

Additians

[esposals

Net impairment loss recogised in e incomne Statement - - - :,ED}I

B8 345 541 HB1

Share af net losa [T 8y 127 !1ET|
Share of distributions 104 151 - (B}
Shane af reseres e8] 292 16 3 |
Carrying amaunt of investmants at end of year T4 578 530 &4l |

Additions of associated entities incluces 371 million (2021: 52
millien] af mew investments i Telatra Venturea Fund I, LP.

Share of joint vantwres’ resemned includes 37189 million loss (2027:
5202 million Bain} i dur ahacd of athar comgrahend ve intama.

Talutra Corporton Limited and conbrolled antitias | 153
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Section 6. Our investments eomvnves

B.4 Investments in joint ventures and associated entities

(continued)

B4, 1 List of our inwestments in joint ventures and associated

entities

Tabla B presants a list of our invastments in jaint swantures and
nssociatied entities, theis prncipal place of busnéss’'country af

incorporation and our awnership interest.

EDINETOOOO
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Table B

Telstra Group

Mame of entity

Joint ventures
3613 Pty L

| Reach Limied

| Tetstra Ventures Fund I, LP.

| Associated entities

| Azl Metoom Philippines Corporation

| Australis-Japan Cable Holdings Limited
| Dacim Croasing Cofparation

| MXE dustralia Pty Limitad

| Pacific Carnage Holdings Limitad Inc.

| Pevotal Labs Sydnay Pty Ltd

! Sauthern Cross Cables Holdings Limited

Telstra Comearge Inc (formerly Digitel
Crossing Inc.]

| Tatstra Super Pry Ltd

| Talstra Venturas Sond 10 LP,

I Tianpin TenLink Electronic Technalogy Co,
Ltd,

Princ paal activitins

Mansgamant of former 3015 Partner-
dlup (Rof-operating

International connectivity services
Yenture cApital

Cwnership of physical propedty
Netwaork cable provider
Netwaik cable providet

Pay talavisinn

Metwark cable provider
Saftware development
Hetwaik cable provider

Telecommunication services

Suparannuaton Trustes
Venturs cagrtal

Cantral system of industrial intermet
Hupalias

13l place of
country of

ation

Australin

Bermuda
Guarnaey

Philippines
Barrmucda
Haraa
Augtralin
United States
Aggtralia
Barrmuda

Philippines

Austrakiz
Guarnsay

China

50.0 B0.0
50.0 E0.0
62.5 BLE5
40,0 #0.0
465 458
490 &0.0
5.0 380
25.0 25.0
20.0 0.0
25.0 25.0
8.0 B0
1000 100.0
805 580
10.0 -

154 | Tslagrs Conporatio Limitad and controfied anlitae
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Section 6. Our investments jantinues

B.4 Investments in Joint ventures and associated entities
(continued)

6.4,1 List of our Investments in joint ventures and associated
entities (continued)

Weapply judgement to determingif we have significant influence or
jnint contral over aur investments o detailed below.

(o) NXE Group

EDINETOOOO
OO000DO000DO000DO000DOdn(Eossss)
oOoOooodn

Tetatra Fatrscaal Anport S

Telstra has a 35 percent interest in NXE Australia Pty Limited and
its cantrolled entities (NXE Group), An assaciated entity which
provides subscription TV and streaming seraces. In the
consalidated financial statements Telstra's interest in NXE
Australia Pty Limited is accounted for using the squity mathod,

Jaint control of
Telstra
Ventures Fund
I, L.P.

W applied judgemgnt 1o detesming
that v have joint control of gur
invastment in Telstra Vantures Fund
I, L., While we hold 62.5 per gont of
tha partnership interest on a fully
committed bases, kay dacisions for
tha entity require the unanimaus.
approval of the Advisory Committes,
on which wa hold one af the two seats,
ora majority of at loast 75,0 per cent
af the fully committed cagital,

Finmancial infermation of MXE Groujp for the fimancal year 2022 s
summarisad in Table C based on thair consalidated management
fanancial statements propaned in accordance with the Australan
fgcounting Standands. The information disclosed reflects the
amounts praganted in the mancial atatements of MXE Group and
not Telstra's share of those amounts. The management hinancial
infarmation has been adjusted to reflect adjustments made by
Telsira whan using the squity accounting mathod, including fair
wlue adjuestments and modifications for differendes in aceaunting
policy and impairment of cwr irvestment,

Significant
influence over
Telstra Super
Pty Ltd

We Bpplied judgement 10 determine
that we da not eontrel Telstra Suped
Py Ltd aven though we own 100 per
cent af its equity.

Telstra Super Pry Ltd s a trustee for
the Telstra Superannuation Scheme,
W de not eonaslidale Telstra Supar
Pty Ltd as we do not contrel the beard
af directors, The board of directors
consiats of an equal numbsar of
employer and member
representatives and an Indepandent
chairman. Our voting power over the
relevant actraties |s dd per cent,
wivich i equivalent ta our
mprasantation an tha board. The
antity is therefore classited a5 an
associated sntity 45 we hawe
significant influbnce sver i

Significant
influence over
Telstra
Ventures Fund
m, L.P.

We applied judgermnent 10 determine
that we have significance influence of
our investmant in Telsto Ventu s
Fund I, LP., Whila wa hold 50.5 per
cent (2021: 55,0 per centl on a
eormmittid eapits] amount basi, we
have 8 saat on Uhe Advisory
Committes. This gives us the pawer to
particigate in the firancial and
operating policy detisons of the
investment,

Table C

NXE Group

Current Bssats

Non-currant assats 3,783 4,039
Current Liabitities {1,224) {7561
Non-currant lakidlities (2,314 84T
Egulty o955 1011
Telstra's share in equity 35 (2021

35%) 334 354
Equity accounting adjustments 64 61
Telstra's carrying amaunt of the

investment 02 415
Revenue 7,775 7.767 |
Operating espenses {2,887) (2,858
Logs bafore fax {112) {181)
Incame tax bengfit 40 54
Loa= for the year (72 {137
Tthar comprehensie INcome i} g
;::lmpmhumlulrmul‘urﬂu (58] f128)
Equity accounting adjustments 19 a8
Adjustad comprehensive income for

the pariod an )
Telstra's share of comprehensive (13) {8
income for the year (35%)

Talsem Corporitaon Limined and controlled antities | 155
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Section 6. Qur investments continued

6.4 Investmants in joint ventures and associated entities
(continued)

6.4.2 Othar folnt ventures and asseclated ontities

Table D presents our share of the aggregate fimancial information of
Imint ventures and associated entities.

Table D
Telstra Group

Carrying amount of
Imeastmant
Group's share of:
Loss

Dther
carmprehenssive
IfGhma

Total
camprehansive
Income

530 &40

[4) 8l ] (&)

18 282 16 3

[203) EL (1) 3

66,3 Suspension of equity accounting

Tabls E preésents aur unrecognised share of lossed far the financial
year and cumulatively Tar our entities whers aquily accounting has
eeased and the snvwvaatment 18 recarded at ref due Lo Lesses made
Ly these antites and’ar reductions in the equity accounted
CArrying amounL

Tabl2 E
Telstra Group

Jeint venlures

Reach Limitod - (553 3 (553}
Associated antities
Awgtrolin-Japan
Cable Holdings 41} (B4} 1] L1
Limited

| {1 (622} (&) &z}

156 | Flagrs Conporat Limitnd and controfied anlitae
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B.4.4 Tramsactions with cur jelnt ventures and nesocioted entities

Details of key transactions with cur joint ventures and associated
antitios recordad in the income statement and statamant of
financigl poeition are providad below.

(o) Sole and purchase of goods and services

‘e soid and purchased goods and seraces, and earned interast
froum gur associated entities, Thess transactions were in the
ardinary course of bupiness and on normal commarcinl terms and
conditions,

Detadls of individunlly significant transactions were as follows:

= we purchased from NXE Group pay television services amounting
o 5536 millian [2021: $628 millkon], The purchases enalbled
resale of Foxtel services, including Pay TV content, toour sxisting
customers as part of our ongoing product bundling initiatives.

= e sold to NXE Group broadband system services, network
sccess sanvices and other professicnal servicas totalling 595
millign [2021; $108 million) and wholesale sarnaces totalling $56
milllion [2021: $64 million),

(b) dmounts owed by joint venfures ond ossocioted entities

In Fabruary 2020, we antered into a subordinated lcan agresment
with WXE Australia Fiy Limited under which we made availabie to
MKE Australia Pty Limited a loan facility of up to $170 million at
commarcial rates of intarest. The facility matures on 22 Decambar
2027, As at 30 June 2022 the balance drawn under this facility was
5132 million {2021: $78 milon],

{c) Trode ond other paywbles

s at 30 June 2022, we had $50 millign (2021: 558 million) trade
payables to NXE Group for purchases of pay television senices.

A5 at 30 June 2022, we had S7& millian [2021: nil} other payables to
Telstra Ventures Fund I, L.P. for new investmants in the Fund.

B.4.5 Recognition and measuremant
{a) investrnents in folnt ventures

& joint venture is a jpint arrangamant whersby the parties that have
jeint controd of the arrangement lave rights to the net assets of the
arrangamant. Dur interests in joint ventures are accounted for
using the equity mathod of accounting.

() demy trted entities

These are investments in antities over which wa have tho ability to
wxercise significant inflence but we do rot control the decisions of
tha entity. Qur interests in aesociated entities are accounted for
using the equity method of accounting,

{c) Equity method of occoumting

Irvestmants in associated entities and |oint ventures are carried in
the consolidated balance sheat at cost plus post-requisition
changes in cur share of the investment's net assets and net of
impairmant loss, Goodwill redating to an irvestmant inan
assesinted entity of j0int venture is included in the carrying value of
thainvestment and ia not amortised, When Telstra's share of losses
oxcoods gur investment inan associated antity or joint vontune, the
carrying amount of the imvestmant is reduced to nil and no furthar
lcases are racognined,

s in

The equity accounted investments are assessed for impairment
annunlly or whan thers are impairment indicators.
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Section 7. Other information

This section provides information and disclosures not
included in the other sections, for example our external
auditor's remuneration, commitmeants and contingancias,
parent entity disclosures and significant events occurring
after reporting date.

7.1 Auditor's remuneration

Qur axternal nuditor of the Graup is Emst & Young (EY). In
addition to the sudit and review of our finarcial meports, £Y
providen other services throughout tha yoar, This note details
tha total foes to our extemal auditors,

Telstra Group

Fows to Ernst & Young (Austrolia)

Category 1 BETL 8272
Category 2 0,040 ol
Category 3 3.254 2.808 |
Category & D448 0407
Tatal feas ta Ernst & Young (Australia) 12.668 11.485
| Fees to other averseas mamber firms

of Ernat & Young (Austratio)

Category 1 TATH 2,349
Category 2 1 Hats ] b.04%
Categony & 0,082 0,069
Taotal fees to other everasas member

firms of Ernst & Young (Australia) 2808 R8T
Tolal auditor's rémunération 16182 13.062

Audit and nan-audit foes ane disclosed inthe following categorios:

= Category 1: fees to the group auditor for awditing the statutony
financial report of the parent covering the group, and for awsditing
the statutory financial report of any controlled entitles

Catepory 2: fees for assurance services that ars requited by
legislathon to be pravided by the auditor

Category 3: fees for othar assurance and agreed-upon
procaduras services whane thara is discretion as to whethar tha
service ia provided by the awditor or another firm

Category &: fees for othar services (e.g. tax compliance).

Services in Category 3 included IT security control assessments,
various assurance and agreed-upon procedures sanvices,

Garvicea in Category & included tax and othar advisory services,

Wi have processes in place to maintain the independence of sur
waternal muditor, including the nature of expenditure on non-awdit
sirvices. EY also has specific internal processes and policies in
place to ensure auditer independenca,

7.2 Parent entity disclosures

EDINETOOOO
OO000DO000DO000DO000DOdn(Eossss)
oOoOooodn

This note provides datails of Tatstra Entity’s financial
performance and financial position as a standalone entity.
Thea results include transactions with its controlled antities,

Tables A and B provide a summary of the financial information for

the Telstra Ertity.

[Table A
Telstra Entity

Stotement of financial position

Stotemant of comprahentive incoma
Profit for the year

Total cormprehensive incams

Total cummant assots 5,821 7.302 |
Total non-currant Assets 41512 8,425
Tatal assoets 47,333 45,727
Total currant Hnbilitles ALEN 14,753
Totsl non-current linbilities 18,361 16,811
Tatal llabilities 30,632 31,564
Share capitnd 3098 4 438
Cash flow hedging reserve & (1261 |
Faroign currsncy Sasis sproad meena 1] B3} |
General reserve Fuird il
Rétainod pralfrts 13,403 89,715
Tatal equity 16,701 14,163
Table B Yar ended 30 Juna
Telstra Entity [

5472
5,787

2047 |
2,087 |

Talwtrs Corporalon Limited and controlled eqtitias | 157
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Section 7. Other information icontinued

7.2 Parant antity disclosures (continuad)

Total non-cunrent assets include $40 milllon (2021: $150 million)
impact of impairmant lossos recognised during the financaal year,
Within that amaunt, impairmeant losses relating to aur associated
antilies ware nil [2021: $34 million), and relating 1o our controlied
entities amounted to $14 mdlion (2021: 2108 milliar). The latter has
bean elimnated on consclidation of the Telstra Group,

7.2.1 Strategic partner in Telstra’s towers business

As detailed innpote 6,1.2, an 31 August 2021, the Telstra Entity
transferred towers buginess assets and labilities to Towers
Busingss Dporating Truet (Trust), the trustes of which is our
subsidany Amplitel Pty Ltd (Amplitell, in exeharge for units inthe
Trust held by aur whally-cwned subsidiary Telstra Towerco No.2
Pty Ltd [Towereo Meu2). As & result, the Telstra Entity recognised a
54,058 million net gain on sabe of the towers business, and A $5.790
millian ifvestmant in Towedcs No 2

On 1 September 2021, Tawerso Mo 2 oompleted the sale af 59 per
canl inlerests in the Trusl and Amplitel Lo 8 consortium comprising
tha Future Fund, Commarwealth Superannuation Cerporation and
Sunsuper. The 52,883 milkon proceeds from the sale were
tranalerted by Taweree Mo.2 1o tha Telsira Entily via capilal relurn,
Reler to nate B.1.2 for furthor information about the financial
impacts of that transaction at the Telstra Groug level.

7.1.2 Capital expenditure commitments

An @t 30 June 2022, the Telstra Entity’s commitments for the
acguisition of property, plant and equipment amaunted to $160
million (2021: 31 26 millien) and for intangible assets 105158 millian
{2021: 5281 million).

7.0.3 Contingent liabilities and guarantess

{a) Investigations by regulotors

Telstra e subject to a range of laws and regulations in Australia and
overseas, including in the areas of telecommunications, corparate
law, sensumer and competition law and sccupational health and
safoty. In Australis, the principal regulators who enforoe these Laws.
and regulations and wha Telstra interacts with are the Australian
Cempeatition and Consumer Commission (ACCC), the Australian
Communications and Modia Authority (ACMA), the Australian
Securites and Investments Commisaion (ASICH and the Australian
Securives Exchange (A8

Telstra 2 subject to irveatigations and reviews from time to time by
regulatons, including certain current investigations into whether
Telstra has complied with relevant lows and regulations. Thess are
taking place inan emaronment of heightened seruting and regulator
axpectation and whers Telstra has sell-reporied issues where it
has not camplied with relevant laws and regulations, In the ordinary
course of aur businass, we identify, and may continue Lo identify,
isauas that have the potential to impact our custemers and
reputation, which da not meet relevant laws or regulations, or
wihleh do not meet our standards. Where we identify these issues,
we make disclosures in accordance with the acoounting standards,
or aur other legal disclosure obligations, or provide for such
lizbilities &8 reguired,

Regulatary vvestigations and reviews may reault in enfarcomont
action, Htigation intluding class actien proceadings), and panalties
{both ciwil and in limited circumsetances, criminall,

138 | Folagra Corporation Lamited and controfied antil e
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(&) Comman low elaims

Certain common Loy claims by employees and thind parties are yet
to be reselved. As at 30 June 2022, management belioves that the
resnlution af thesa contingancies will not kave a significant affect
an the Telstra Entity's financial resulls. The mudmum amaunt of
these Dunlilgm'! liabilities cannot be reliably estimated,

(e} Indemnities, performonce guarantees and financiol support

W have provided the following indemnities, perfformance
guaraniess and financial support through the Telstra Entity.

+ indemnities to financial institutions to suppert bank guarantees
to tha valus of $300 million {2021: $300 million) in respect of the
perfosmancs of oontracts

indemnities to financial ingtitutions and other third parties in
raspisc? af parfarmance and athar obligatians of our o dlad
entities, with the masmumamount of our contingent Liabilities of
118 milliom (202 1: 5126 million)

lattars af camfarnt to indicata support for ssrtain cont rolled
entities to the amount necessary 1o enable those entities to meet
their obligations as and when they fall due, gubject to certain
tanditians {including that the antity ramains aur cantraliad
Entity)

during the finnncial year 1898, we resolved to provide IBM Global
Services Australia Limited (| BMGSA] with guarantees issusd on s
several basis up to 5210 million a5 a shareholder of IEMGSA.
Dwering the financial year 2000, we Esusd 4 gunrantes of SE8
millian on bahall of |BMGSA. During the financial year 2004, we
sald our sharehelding in this entity, The $88 million guarantes,
provided 1o support service contracts entered into by IBMGSA
el third parties, was mads with IBMGSA bankers ar directly to
IBMGSA customers, As at 30 June 2022, this rantes remains
unchanged and $142 millien (2021: $142 millien) of the $210
milllign guarantes facility remaing unused. Upon sale of our
sharehalding in IBMGEA and under the decd of indamnity
between shareholders, our Eability under thess parformance
guArantses has been indemnified for all guarantess that were in
place at the time of sale, Therefore, the overall net expasure to
any loss associated with a claim hos effectively been offset.

() Other

I aclefition to the abowe matters, entities within the Telstra Group
ey e recipients of, or defendants in, certain claimae, regulatary or
fegal proceedings andfor complaints made, commenced or
thraatenad. At B0 Junsé F022, managamant bslisves that the
ripolution af these contingenaias will nal hove a matarial effect on
the financial position of the Talstra Group, or are not at a stage
wihich saupports & reasanable svialuation of the [ikely suteoms of the
malber,

7.2.4 Recognition and measurement

The accounting policies for the Telstra Entity are conaistent with
thag of the Telstra Group, except for those noted bolow:

v updin our tax funding arrangements, amowents receivable (or
payabie) recognised by the Telatra Entity for the current tox
payable (o receiahie] assurmed from aur Australian wholly-
cwnid enlilies oo booked A% cutrent assels or linbilities
Imveatments in controlled entities, incleded within non-current
aEAatE, Are récorded At coRt kA impairment of the investment
valus

tuf ifterists in associatod ontitbes and joint ventures, including
partrierships, are scoounted lor using the cost method of
wecounting and are included within ron-cursant assets,
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Section 7. Other information (entined

7.3 Commitments and contingencies
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axpenditure arising from our contractual agresments,

This note alsoincludes information about contingant liabilites.

for which no provislons have been recognised due to the

mﬂww tha outcame of future svents and/ar
rllil.bh'nmnn such liabilitins,

7.3.1 Capital expenditure commitments

Table A shows capital #xpanditura cammitmants contractad foral
palance date but not recorded in the financial statameants. o
ineludes the Telstra Entity’s cammitrments dieciooed innota 7.2,2.

Table A
Telstra Group

Property, plant and squlpment
commitmants

!nl'..n_g'tblu assets commitmants

Intangible assets commitments include $616 milllor commitment
topurchase spactrum inthe Austratizn Communications and Media
Autharity's 850950 MHz auctian, Paymant for the 20-year
spectrum licenses is not expected until shartly befone they
commenca in mid-2024.

7.4.1 Contingant linbilitios and comtingent assats

Detalls and estimated maximum amounts (where reasonable
estimates can be made) of contingent liabilities for the Telatra
Entity are disclosed in nate 7.2.3.

Total indemnitias to financial institutiens iszued by our controlled
entitigs totalled $114 million {2021: $10 millga],

Other contingent llabitities identified for the Telstra Group relate to
the ASIC deod of cross guaranteo. A liat of tho comganiao that are
partof thedead ame included in note 6,2.2. Each af these companies
{emcepl Telstra Finance Limited) guarantees the payment In full of
tha debta of the other named companies in the event of thair
winding up.

W hove no aignificant contingent aaosets ag at 30 June 2022,

7.4 Events after reporting date

W are not avware of any matter or cincumstance that has occumad
since 30 June 2022 that, in our opinion, has significantly affected or
may significantly affect in future yoars:

= nur oparations

= the results of those oporations, or

= the state of our affairs

ather than the following:
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Tetatra Fatrscaal Anport S

74,1 Final dividend

Thie details of the final dividend for the financial year 2012 are
disclosad in note 4.2,

7.4.2 Acquisition of Digicel Pacific

0On 13 Juby 2022, wa completed the ncquisition of 100 per cant of
the shares in Digcel Pacsfic Limited and its controlled entities
(Digicel Facific), The consideration payable consists of 52,385
million (U551.612 million) upfront cash poyment, and up to §370
millinn (USS250 millkon) deferred payment contingent on Digicel
Pacific's performance over the next three years, The conslderation
was funded by Telstra's contribution of 5400 million (USS270
million) and a combination of non-recourse debt facilities from, and
euity like securities issued by the Telstra Group to, the Australian
Gewvernmant. through Export Finance Australia,

Digicel Pacific is a leading provider of communication services
across Papun Mew Guinea (PNG), Fijf, Nowru, Samoa, Tangas and
Vanuatu, Acquizition of Digicel Pacific sxpands aur intarnational
footprint and supports our growth strategy,

With respect to the PNG Additions| Comparny Tax, the vendor has
entered into legal arrangements with the PHNG tax authoritios to
resolve the matter for which a linbility has been recognised, The
vandor has provided anindemnity to Telstra against the cutcome of
tha lagal process without further recourse to Digiced Pacific or ita
related entities, An indemnification asset will be recagnised an
completion,

Due to the proximity to the completion date the provisional
acquisition accounting will be completed during the financial year
2003, Thie not assats acquired based on the audited financial
statermants of Digicel Pacific for the financial year ended 31 March
2021 wers 5436 milllon, The net assets at completion are subject to
fair value sdjustmaents,

The tatal tranzaction costs are expocted to ba 531 million, with $8
millinn recopnised during the financial year 2077 as other sxpences
im ther incorme statemant, and the remainder 1o be recordued in the
financial yoar 2023,

7.4.3 Aequisition of Fetch TV

On 2 August 2021, we comploted the acquisitien of a §1.4 par cant
controbling interast in Media Innovations Holdings Pty Ltd and its
controlled entities (Fetch Tv) for a total considerationof $47 million
upirant cash paymant and a commitment to onboard Telstma TV
customers onto the Fetch TV platform ovar the noat twa ta three
OArs.

Fatch TV is a subscription-based TV service provider basad in
Australia which operates its owm proprivtany stroaming aggregation
platform, lts sorvices ane distributed in partnership with internot
sanacn providers and major ratailars, Fatch TV will be the new
platfarm for Telstra TV and will strengthon Telstra’s home and
antertainment offaring,

Duig to the proximity to the completion date the provisional
acquisition accounting will be completed during the financial year
2023, Trangaction cests of 1 miltion were recagnised in the
financial year 2022 as other oxpanses in the incomas statomant,

Taluem Corporitaon Limited and controlled antities | 159
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7.4 7.4.1 7.4.2 7.4.3
T25 2021 11
@
2022 10 31
2022 10 24

@

@
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2022 11
7.2.3

ACCC
ACMA
ASIC ASX

2022 30

303 2021 303

118 2021 126
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AASB 132 AASB 132
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AASB 123

11
AASB 16

AASB 16

75

90

300
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DIRECTORS’
DECLARATION

This Directors’ Declaration is required by the Corporations Act 2001
of Australia.

The Directors of Telstra Corporation Limited have made a resolution
that declared:

(a) in the Directors’ opinion, the financial statements and
notes of the Telstra Group for the financial year ended 30
June 2021 as set out in the financial report:

(i) comply with the Accounting Standards applicable in
Australia, International Financial Reporting
Standards and Interpretations (as disclosed in note
1.1 to the financial statements), and Corporations
Regulations 2001

(ii) give a true and fair view of the financial position of
Telstra Corporation Limited and the Telstra Group as
at 30 June 2021 and of the performance of Telstra
Corporation Limited and the Telstra Group, for the
year ended 30 June 2021

(iii) have been made out in accordance with the
Corporations Act 2001.

(b) they have received declarations as required by section
295A of the Corporations Act 2001

(c) atthe date of this declaration, in the Directors’ opinion,
there are reasonable grounds to believe that Telstra
Corporation Limited will be able to pay its debts as and
when they become due and payable

(d) at the date of this declaration there are reasonable
grounds to believe that the members of the extended
closed group identified in note 6.1.4 to the financial
statements, as parties to a Deed of Cross Guarantee, will
be able to meet any liabilities to which they are, or may
become, subject to because of the Deed of Cross
Guarantee described in note 6.1.4.

For and on behalf of the board
John P Mullen Andrew R Penn

Chairman Chief Executive Officer and
Managing Director

12 August 2021
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HFC
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Independent Auditor's Report to the Shareholders of Telstra Corporation Limited
Report on the audit of the financial report

Opinion

We have audited the financial report of Telstra Corporation Limited (the Company) and its subsidiaries (collectively the
Group), which comprises the consolidated statement of financial position as at 30 June 2021, the consolidated income
statement, the consolidated statement of comprehensive income, the consolidated statement of changes in equity and the
consolidated statement of cash flows for the year then ended, notes to the financia statements, including a summary of
significant accounting policies, and the Directors Declaration.

In our opinion, the accompanying financial report of the Group is in accordance with the Corporations Act 2001, including:

a) Giving atrue and fair view of the consolidated financial position of the Group as at 30 June 2021 and of its consolidated
financial performance for the year ended on that date; and

b) Complying with Australian Accounting Standards and the Corporations Regulations 2001.

Basis for opinion

We conducted our audit in accordance with Australian Auditing Standards. Our responsibilities under those standards are
further described in the Auditor's responsibilities for the audit of the financial report section of our report. We are independent
of the Group in accordance with the auditor independence requirements of the Corporations Act 2001 and the ethical
requirements of the Accounting Professional and Ethical Standards Board' s APES 110 Code of Ethics for Professional
Accountants (including Independence Standards) (the Code) that are relevant to our audit of the financial report in Australia.
We have also fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities in accordance with the Code.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide abasis for our opinion.

Key audit matters

Key audit matters are those matters that, in our professional judgement, were of most significance in our audit of the financial
report of the current year. These matters were addressed in the context of our audit of the financial report asawhole, and in
forming our opinion thereon, but we do not provide a separate opinion on these matters. For each matter below, our description
of how our audit addressed the matter is provided in that context.

We have fulfilled the responsibilities described in the Auditor's responsibilities for the audit of the financial report section of
our report, including in relation to these matters. Accordingly, our audit included the performance of procedures designed to
respond to our assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the financial report. The results of our audit procedures,
including the procedures performed to address the matters below, provide the basis for our audit opinion on the accompanying
financial report.
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Why significant How our audit addressed the key audit matter

The Group exercises significant judgement relating to
revenue recognition in the following areas:

accounting for new products and plans including
bundles of products and/or services,

accounting for large Network Application Services
(NAS) contracts;

accounting for NBN revenue under the revised
Definitive Agreements (DAs) with nbn co and the
Commonwealth Government;

determination of standalone selling prices for
products sold in bundles; and

assessment of significant financing components.

The accuracy of amounts recorded as revenue is an inherent
industry risk due to the complexity of billing systems, the
complexity of products and services, and the combination of
products sold and price changes in the year.

The complexity of the billing systems was also considered as
part of the reliance on automated processes and controls Key
Audit Matter outlined below.

Disclosures relating to revenue recognition can be found at
Section 2.1 Segment Information and 2.2 Income.

We evaluated the design and operating effectiveness of key
controls over the capture and measurement of revenue
transactions across all significant revenue streams, including
evaluating the relevant IT systems.

We examined the process and controls over the capture and
assessment of the timing of revenue recognised for new
products and plans, as well as performed testing of a sample
of new plans to supporting evidence.

For all significant revenue streams, for a sample of revenue
transactions recorded during the year, we obtained supporting
evidence such as customer contracts, statements of work,
other contractual agreements, service detail records and
evidence of customer payment.

We also considered the impact of recent regulatory
investigations on the recognition of revenue to date.

For the NAS contracts, we focused our work on those which
we regarded as higher risk because of the nature of the
contract, its stage of delivery or the quantum of the related
assets and those which were significant by size.

In performing this testing, we assessed the appropriateness of
the assumptions and estimates supporting the accounting for
these major contracts as follows:

We tested the effectiveness of controls that operate
across the contract life cycle for major contracts.

We obtained and read the relevant sections of
certain contracts, to identify the contracted
revenues, key provisions in the event of contract
termination (such as penalties or the ability for the
Group to recover costs) and other significant
obligations.

We determined whether the future forecasts
reflected the contract terms, testing any significant
changes (such as new services) to contract
amendments or other supporting documentation.

For a sample of recorded revenue and cost
transactions we obtained evidence to support
delivery and/or customer acceptance.

We compared the historical forecast results of
certain contracts with the actual results to assess the
performance of the contract and the historical
accuracy of forecasting.

We considered the future forecast profitability and
the contractual terms to assess the recoverability of
the contract-specific assets and to determine if any
contracts required l0ss provisions.

We assessed the appropriateness of the assumptions and
estimates supporting the accounting for the revised DAs
including understanding the timing of disconnections, the
progress of the NBN rollout and the transfer of the copper and
Hybrid Fibre Coaxial (HFC) networks to nbn co.

We assessed the Group accounting policies as set out in
Section 2.2, and the adequacy of disclosures for compliance
with the revenue recognition requirements of Australian
Accounting Standards.
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Why significant How our audit addressed the key audit matter

A significant part of the Group's financial processes are heavily
reliant on I T systems with automated processes and controls over the
capturing, valuing and recording of transactions. Thisis akey part of
our audit because of the:

complex IT environment supporting diverse business
Processes;

mix of manual and automated controls;

multiple internal and outsourced support arrangements,
and

complexity of the billing systems which result in revenue
being recogni sed.

The Group continues to enhance its I T systems and during the year
continued its implementation of new systems which were significant
to our audit.

Our IT specialists assessed the Group’s manual and automated
controlsrelating to I T systems relevant to financia reporting,
including the recognition of revenue. When testing controls was not
considered an appropriate or efficient testing approach, alternative
audit procedures were performed on the financial information being
produced by systems.

Our IT specialists analysed the impact on our audit of new systems
that are significant to our audit. Thisincluded assessing the design of
relevant automated processes and controls.

We evaluated the effectiveness of the controlsin the new systems.

Capitaisation of assets, including useful lives, amortisation and impairment
How our it addressed the ey audit mtter

There are anumber of areas where judgements significantly impact
the carrying value of property, plant and equipment, software
intangible assets and their respective depreciation and amortisation
profiles. These areas are as follows:

the decision to capitalise or expense costs;
the annual asset life review;

the timeliness of the transfer from assets in the course of
construction; and

significant changes that have taken place during the period
or are expected to take place in the near future, which will
impact the extent to which, or manner in which, an asset is
used or is expected to be used.
Changes in these judgements have a significant impact on the results
of the Group. Accordingly, this was considered a key audit matter.
Disclosures relating to the capitalisation and write-off of assets can be

found at Section 3.1 Property, Plant and Equipment, and Intangible
Assets.

Our audit procedures included the following:

Assessed the effectiveness of the Group’s controls over
the acquisition and disposal of assets.

Evaluated the appropriateness of capitalisation policies.

Selected a sample of costs capitalised during the year to
determine whether capitalisation was appropriate.

Assessed the appropriateness of the date from which assets
commenced being depreciated.

We assessed the application of the Group’s annual asset life review.
Thisincluded ng judgements made by the Group on:

the nature of underlying costs capitalised; and

the appropriateness of asset lives applied in the calculation
of depreciation and amortisation.

We evaluated management’s impairment assessment of property,
plant and equipment and software intangible assets. Thisincluded
assessing judgements made by the Group on:

the nature and impact of changes on the business from the
Telstra 2022 (T22) strategy, including which specific
assets are impacted;

the extent of theimpact of these changes on the carrying
value of identified property, plant and equipment, software
intangible assets; and

the completeness of the listing of impacted assets.
We evaluated the adequacy of disclosuresincluded in Section 3.1.
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Information other than the financia report and auditor's report thereon

The Directors are responsible for the other information. The other information comprises the information included in the Group
's 2021 Annual Report other than the financial report and our auditor’'s report thereon. We obtained the Directors Report that
isto be included in the Annua Report, prior to the date of this auditor’'s report, and we expect to obtain the remaining sections
of the Annual Report after the date of this auditor’s report.

Our opinion on the financial report does not cover the other information and we do not and will not express any form of
assurance conclusion thereon, with the exception of the Remuneration Report and our related assurance opinion.

In connection with our audit of the financial report, our responsibility isto read the other information and, in doing so, consider
whether the other information is materially inconsistent with the financial report or our knowledge obtained in the audit or
otherwise appears to be materially misstated.

If, based on the work we have performed on the other information obtained prior to the date of this auditor’s report, we
conclude that there is amaterial misstatement of this other information, we are required to report that fact. We have nothing to
report in this regard.

Responsibilities of the directors for the financial report

The directors of the Company are responsible for the preparation of the financial report that gives atrue and fair view in
accordance with Australian Accounting Standards and the Corporations Act 2001 and for such internal control as the directors
determine is necessary to enable the preparation of the financial report that gives atrue and fair view and is free from material
misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

In preparing the financia report, the directors are responsible for ng the Group's ability to continue as a going concern,
disclosing, as applicable, matters relating to going concern and using the going concern basis of accounting unless the directors
either intend to liquidate the Group or to cease operations, or have no realistic alternative but to do so.

Auditor's responsibilities for the audit of the financia report

Our objectives are to obtain reasonabl e assurance about whether the financial report as awhole is free from material
misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor’ s report that includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is
ahigh level of assurance, but is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with the Australian Auditing Standards
will always detect a material misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are considered
material if, individually or in the aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to influence the economic decisions of users
taken on the basis of this financial report.

As part of an audit in accordance with the Australian Auditing Standards, we exercise professional judgement and maintain
professional scepticism throughout the audit. We also:

. I dentify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial report, whether due to fraud or error, design and
perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and obtain audit evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide
abasisfor our opinion. Therisk of not detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one
resulting from error, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the override
of internal control.
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. Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit procedures that are appropriate

in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the Group’s internal
control.

. Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting estimates and related
disclosures made by the directors.

. Conclude on the appropriateness of the directors use of the going concern basis of accounting and, based on the audit
evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists related to events or conditions that may cast significant doubt on
the Group's ability to continue as a going concern. If we conclude that a material uncertainty exists, we are required to
draw attention in our auditor's report to the related disclosures in the financial report or, if such disclosures are
inadequate, to modify our opinion. Our conclusions are based on the audit evidence obtained up to the date of our auditor
's report. However, future events or conditions may cause the Group to cease to continue as a going concern.

. Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the financial report, including the disclosures, and whether the
financial report represents the underlying transactions and events in a manner that achieves fair presentation.

. Obtain sufficient appropriate audit evidence regarding the financial information of the entities or business activities
within the Group to express an opinion on the financial report. We are responsible for the direction, supervision and
performance of the Group audit. We remain solely responsible for our audit opinion.

We communicate with the directors regarding, among other matters, the planned scope and timing of the audit and significant
audit findings, including any significant deficienciesin internal control that we identify during our audit.

We aso provide the directors with a statement that we have complied with relevant ethical requirements regarding
independence, and to communicate with them all relationships and other matters that may reasonably be thought to bear on our
independence, and where applicable, actions taken to eliminate threats or safeguards applied.

From the matters communicated to the directors, we determine those matters that were of most significance in the audit of the
financial report of the current year and are therefore the key audit matters. We describe these mattersin our auditor’s report
unless law or regulation precludes public disclosure about the matter or when, in extremely rare circumstances, we determine
that a matter should not be communicated in our report because the adverse consequences of doing so would reasonably be
expected to outweigh the public interest benefits of such communication.

Report on the audit of the Remuneration Report
Opinion on the Remuneration Report
We have audited the Remuneration Report included in the Directors' Report for the year ended 30 June 2021.

In our opinion, the Remuneration Report of Telstra Corporation Limited for the year ended 30 June 2021, complies with
section 300A of the Corporations Act 2001.
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Responsibilities

The Directors of the Company are responsible for the preparation and presentation of the Remuneration Report in accordance
with section 300A of the Corporations Act 2001. Our responsibility isto express an opinion on the Remuneration Report, based
on our audit conducted in accordance with Australian Auditing Standards.

Ernst & Young

Andrew Price
Partner
Melbourne

12 August 2021
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Directors’
Declaration

This Directors’ Declaration is requiredby the Corporations Act 2001
of Australia.

The Directors of Telstra Corporation Limited have made a resolution
that declared:

(a) in the Directors’ opinion, the financial statements and
notes of the TelstraGroup for the financial year ended 30
June 2022 as set out in the financial report are in
accordance with the Corporations Act 2001 , including:
(i) complying with the Accounting Standards applicable
in Australia, International Financial Reporting
Standards and Interpretations (as disclosed in note
1.1 to the financial statements), and Corporations
Regulations 2001

(ii) giving a true and fair view of the financial position of
Telstra Corporation Limitedand the Telstra Group as
at 30 June 2022 and of the performance of Telstra
Corporation Limited and the Telstra Group,for the
year ended 30 June 2022

(b) they have received declarations as required by section

295A of the Corporations Act 2001

at the date of this declaration, in the Directors’ opinion,

there are reasonable grounds to believe that Telstra

Corporation Limited will be able to pay its debts as and

when they become due and payable

(d) at the date of this declaration there are reasonable
grounds to believe that the members of the extended
closed group identified in note 6.2.2 to the financial
statements, as parties to a Deed of Cross Guarantee, will
be able to meet any liabilities to which they are, or may
become, subject to because of the Deed of Cross
Guarantee described in note 6.2.2.

(c

~

For and on behalf of the board

John P Mullen Andrew R Penn
Chairman Chief Executive Officer and
Managing Director

11 August 2022
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Independent Auditor's Report to the Shareholders of Telstra Corporation Limited

Report on the audit of the financial report

Opinion

We have audited the financial report of Telstra Corporation Limited (the Company) and its subsidiaries (collectively the Group), which
comprises the consolidated statement of financial position as at 30 June 2022, the consolidated income statement, the consolidated
statement of comprehensive income, the consolidated statement of changes in equity and the consolidated statement of cash flows for

the yearthen ended, notes to the financial statements, including a summary of significant accounting policies, and the Directors'
Declaration.

In our opinion, the accompanying financial report of the Group is in accordance with the Corporations Act 2001 , including:

a. Giving a true and fair view of the consolidated financial position of the Group as at 30 June 2022 and of its consolidated financial
performance for the year ended on that date; and

b. Complying with Australian Accounting Standards and the Corporations Regulations 2001.
Basis for opinion

We conducted our audit in accordance with Australian Auditing Standards. Our responsibilities under those standards are further
described in the Auditor's responsibilities for the audit of the financial report section of our report. We are independent of the Group in
accordance with the auditor independence requirements of the Corporations Act 2001 and the ethical requirements of the Accounting
Professional and Ethical Standards Board’'s APES 11 0 Code of Ethics for Professional Accountants (including Independence
Standards) (the Code) that are relevant to our audit of the financial report in Australia. We have also fulfilled our other ethical
responsibilities in accordance with the Code.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion.
Key audit matters

Key audit matters are those matters that, in our professional judgement, were of most significance in our audit of the financial report of
the current year. These matters were addressed in the context of our audit of the financial report as a whole, and in forming our opinion
thereon, but we do not provide a separate opinion on these matters. For each matter below, our description of how our audit addressed
the matter is provided in that context.

We have fulfilled the responsibilities described in the Auditor's responsibilities for the audit of the financial report section of our report,
including in relation to these matters. Accordingly, our audit included the performance of procedures designed to respond to our
assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the financial report. The results of our audit procedures, including the procedures
performed to address the matters below, provide the basis for our audit opinion on the accompanying financial report.

Revenue recognition

Why significant

The Group exercises significant judgement relating to
revenue recognition in the following areas:

How our audit addressed the key audit matter

We evaluated the design and operating effectiveness of
key controls over the capture and measurement of revenue
transactions across all significant revenue streams,

accounting for new products and plans including including evaluating the relevant IT systems

bundles of products and/or services;
We examined the processes and controls over the capture
and assessment of the timing of revenue recognised for
new products and plans.

accounting for large Network Application Services
(NAS) contracts; and

accounting for NBN revenue under the revised
Definitive Agreements (DAs) with nbn co and the
Commonwealth Government.

We assessed the Group accounting policies as set out in
Section 2.2, and the adequacy of disclosures for
compliance with the revenue recognition requirements of
Australian Accounting Standards. For all significant
revenue streams, for a sample of revenue transactions
recorded during the year, we obtained supporting evidence

The accuracy of amounts recorded as revenue is an
inherent industry risk due to the complexity of billing
systems, the complexity of products and services, the

distribution channels and the combination of products sold
and price changes in the year.

The complexity of the billing systems was also considered
as part of the reliance on automated processes and controls
Key Audit Matter outlined below.

Disclosures relating to revenue recognition can be found at
Section 2.2 Income.

such as customer contracts, statements of work, other
contractual agreements, service detail records and
evidence of customer payment.

For customer contracts that include NAS revenues, we
focused our work on those which we regarded as higher
risk because of the nature of the contract, its stage of
delivery and those which were significant by size.
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Revenue recognition (continued)

Why significant

Reliance on automated processes and controls

Why significant

A significant part of the Group’s financial processes are
reliant on IT systems with automated processes and
controls over the valuation and recording of transactions.
This is a key part of our audit because of the:

complex IT environment supporting diverse business
processes;

mix of manual and automated controls;

multiple internal and outsourced support arrangements;
and

complexity of the billing systems which calculate the
revenue being recognised.

The Group continued its implementation of new IT systems
during the year, many of which are significant to our audit.
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How our audit addressed the key audit matter

In performingthis testing, we assessed the appropriateness
of the assumptions and estimates supporting the
accounting for these contracts as follows:

We tested the effectiveness of controls that operate
across the contract life cycle.

We obtained and read the relevant sections of certain
contracts, to identify the contracted revenues, key
provisions in the event of contract termination (such as
penalties or the ability for the Group to recover costs)
and assessed the appropriateness of identified
performance obligations and contract transaction price.

For a sample of contracts where performance
obligations are met at a point in time, we obtained
evidence to support delivery and/or customer
acceptance for recorded revenue transactions.

For those contracts where performance obligations
were met over a period of time, we obtained evidence
to support how the respective performance obligations
were transferred. This included customer
acknowledgement of service delivery and comparison
of actual contract costs incurred with estimated costs to
complete.

We considered the future forecast profitability and the
contractual terms to assess the recoverability of the
contract- specific assets and to determine if any
contracts required loss provisions.

We assessed the appropriateness of the assumptions and
estimates supportingthe accountingforthe revised DAs
including understanding the timing of disconnections, the
progress of the NBN rollout and thetransferofthecopperand
Hybrid Fibre Coaxial (HFC) networks to nbn co.

We also considered the impact of recent regulatory
investigations on the recognition of revenue to date.

How our audit addressed the key audit matter

Our IT specialists assessed the Group’s manual and
automated controls relating to IT systems relevant to
financial reporting, including the recognition of revenue.
When testing controls was not considered an appropriate or
efficient testing approach, alternative audit procedures were
performed on the financial information being produced by
those systems.

Our IT specialists analysed the impact on our audit of new
systems that are significantto ouraudit.This included
assessingthe design of relevant automated processes and
controls and evaluating the effectiveness of the controls in
new systems.
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Capitalisation of assets, including useful lives, amortisation and impairment

Why significant How our audit addressed the key audit matter

There are a number of areas where judgements Our audit procedures included the following:
significantly impact the carrying value of property, plant and
equipment, software intangible assets and their respective
depreciation and amortisation profiles. These areas are as
follows: Evaluated the appropriateness of capitalisation
policies;

Assessed the effectiveness of the Group’s controls
over the acquisition and disposal of assets;

the decision to capitalise or expense costs;
Selected a sample of costs capitalised during the year
to determine whether capitalisation was appropriate;
the timeliness of the transfer from assets in the course and

of construction; and

the annual asset life review;

Assessed the appropriateness of the date from which
significant changes that have taken place during the assets commenced being depreciated.

period or are expected to take place in the near future,
which will impact the extent to which, or manner in
which, an asset is used or is expected to be used.

We assessed the application of the Group’s annual asset
life review. This included assessing judgements made by
the Group on:

Changes in these judgements can have a significant impact
on the results of the Group. Accordingly, this was
considered a key audit matter. the appropriateness of asset lives applied in the
calculation of depreciation and amortisation.

the nature of underlying costs capitalised; and

Disclosures relating to the capitalisation and write-off of

assets can be found at Section 3.1 Property, Plant and We evaluated management’s impairment assessment of

Equipment and Intangible Assets. property, plant and equipment and software intangible
assets. This included assessing judgements made by the
Group on:

the nature and impact of changes on the business from
the Telstra 2022 (T22) strategy, including which
specific assets are impacted;

the extent of the impact of these changes on the
carrying value of identified property, plant and
equipment and software intangible assets; and

the completeness of the listing of impacted assets. We
evaluated the adequacy of disclosures included in
Section 3.1.

Information other than the financial report and auditor's report thereon

The directors are responsible for the other information. The other information comprises the information included in the Group’s 2022
Annual Report other than the financial report and our auditor's report thereon. We obtained the Directors’ Report that is to be included in
the Annual Report, prior to the date of this auditor's report, and we expect to obtain the remaining sections of the Annual Report after
the date of this auditor’s report.

Our opinion on the financial report does not cover the other information and we do not and will not express any form of assurance
conclusion thereon, with the exception of the Remuneration Report and our related assurance opinion.

In connection with our audit of the financial report, our responsibility is to read the other information and, in doing so, consider whether
the other information is materially inconsistent with the financial report or our knowledge obtained in the audit or otherwise appears to be
materially misstated.

If, based on the work we have performed on the other information obtained prior to the date of this auditor's report, we conclude that
there is a material misstatement of this other information, we are required to report that fact. We have nothing to report in this regard.

Responsibilities of the directors for the financial report

The directors of the Company are responsible for the preparation of the financial report that gives a true and fair view in accordance
with Australian Accounting Standards and the Corporations Act 2001 and for such internal control as the directors determine is
necessary to enable the preparation of the financial report that gives a true and fair view and is free from material misstatement,
whether due to fraud or error.

In preparing the financial report, the directors are responsible for assessing the Group’s ability to continue as a going concern,
disclosing, as applicable, matters relating to going concern and using the going concern basis of accounting unless the directors either
intend to liquidate the Group or to cease operations, or have no realistic alternative but to do so.

Auditor's responsibilities for the audit of the financial report

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial report as a whole is free from material misstatement,
whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor's report that includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of
assurance, but is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with the Australian Auditing Standards will always detect a
material misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are considered material if, individually or in the
aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to influence the economic decisions of users taken on the basis of this financial report.
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Auditor's responsibilities for the audit of the financial report (continued)

As part of an audit in accordance with the Australian Auditing Standards, we exercise professional judgement and maintain professional
scepticism throughout the audit. We also:

Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial report, whether due to fraud or error, design and perform audit
procedures responsive to those risks, and obtain audit evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to providea basisforouropinion.The risk of
not detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting from error, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery,
intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of internal control.

Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances,
but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the Group’s internal control.

Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting estimates and related disclosures made by
the directors.

Conclude on the appropriateness of the directors’ use of the going concern basis of accounting and, based on the audit evidence obtained,
whether a material uncertainty exists related to events or conditions that may cast significant doubt on the Group’s ability to continue as a
going concern. If we conclude that a material uncertainty exists, we are required to draw attention in our auditor's report to the related
disclosures in the financial reporter, if such disclosures are inadequate, to modify our opinion. Our conclusions are based on the audit
evidence obtained up to the date of our auditor's report. However, future events or conditions may cause the Group to cease to continue as a
going concern.

Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the financial report, including the disclosures, and whether the financial report
represents the underlying transactions and events in a manner that achieves fair presentation.

Obtain sufficient appropriate audit evidence regarding the financial information of the entities or business activities within the Group to express
an opinion on the financial report. We are responsible for the direction, supervision and performance of the Group audit. We remain solely
responsible for our audit opinion.

We communicate with the directors regarding, among other matters, the planned scope and timing of the audit and significant audit findings,
including any significant deficiencies in internal control that we identify during our audit.

We also provide the directors with a statement that we have complied with relevant ethical requirements regarding independence, and to
communicate with them all relationships and other matters that may reasonably be thought to bear on our independence, and where applicable,
actions taken to eliminate threats or safeguards applied.

From the matters communicated to the directors, we determine those matters that were of most significance in the audit of the financial report of
the current year and are therefore the key audit matters. We describe these matters in our auditor's report unless law or regulation precludes
public disclosure about the matter or when, in extremely rare circumstances, we determine that a matter should not be communicated in our
report because the adverse consequences of doing so would reasonably be expected to outweigh the public interest benefits of such
communication.

Report on the audit of the Remuneration Report
Opinion on the Remuneration Report
We have audited the Remuneration Report included in the Directors' Report for the year ended 30 June 2022.

In our opinion, the Remuneration Report of Telstra Corporation Limited forthe year ended 30 June 2022, complies with section 300A of the
Corporations Act 2001.
Responsibilities

The directors of the Company are responsible forthe preparation and presentation of the Remuneration Report in accordance with section 300A
of the Corporations Act 2001 . Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the Remuneration Report, based on our audit conducted in
accordance with Australian Auditing Standards.

Ernst & Young

Sarah Lowe
Partner
Melbourne

11 August 2022
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